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I hereby certify that I am an assistant to Terrence M. Jackson, Esquire, am a
person competent to serve papers and not a party to the above-entitled action and on
the 19th day of September, 2019, I served copy of the foregoing: Appellant, Toney
A. White’s Opening Brief as well as Volumes I - I1I of the Appendix, as follows:

[X] Via Electronic Service to the Nevada Supreme Court, to the Eighth Judicial
District Court, and to the Petitioner/Appellant as well as the Nevada Attorney

General by U.S. mail with first class postage affixed as follows:

STEVEN B. WOLFSON AARON D. FORD
Clark County District Attorney Nevada Attorney General
Steven. Wolfson@clarkcountyda.com 100 North Carson Street

Carson City, NV 89701

STEVEN S. OWENS
APPELLATE DIVISION
Steven.Owens@clarkcountyda.com

Toney A. White, #1214172
E.S.P.,P.O. Box 1989
Ely, Nevada 89301

By: /s/Ila C. Wills
Assistant to Terrence M. Jackson, Esq.
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MICHAEL SCHWARTZER

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #010747

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212

(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, ~ CASENO: C-16-313216-2
vs- DEPTNO: XII

KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., #5410495
TONEY ANTHONY WHITE, #8270790
AMANDA SEXTON, #8270791
MARLAND DEAN, aka,

Marland Neal Dean, #7024742 INDICTMENT

Defendant(s).

STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK
The Defendant(s) above named, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., TONEY ANTHONY

WHITE, AMANDA SEXTON, MARLAND DEAN, aka, Marland Neal Dean, accused by the
Clark County Grand Jury of the crime(s) of CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Category B Felony - NRS 200.380, 199.480 - NOC 50147); BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 205.060 - NOC 50426);
FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category A Felony
- I;JRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165 - NOC 50055); ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.330, 193.165 - NOC 50145);
BATTERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON RESULTING IN SUBSTANTIAL
BODILY HARM (Category B Felony - NRS 200.481 - NOC 50226) and IMPERSONATION

S8,
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OF AN OFFICER (Gross Misdemeanor — NRS 199.430 — NOC 53013), committed at and
within the County of Clark, State of Nevada, on or between January 20, 2016 and January 21,
2016, as follows:.
COUNT 1 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire with each other to commit a
robbery, by the defendants and/or conspirators committiﬁg the acts as set forth in Counts 2
through 7, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 2 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did then and there willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, with intent to commit
robbery, that certain residence occupied by MARLENE BURKHALTER and/or JASON
CLIFF, located at 950 Seven Hills Drive, Henderson, Clark County, Nevada, said Defendant
did possess and/or gain possession of a firearm and/or a baton during the commission of the
cr,ime and/or before leaving the structure; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one
or more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) b}/ directly committing this
cx;.ime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the cox;lmission of this crime, with the intent that this
crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or
otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendants aiding or abetting
and/or conspiring by Defendants acting in concert throughout. :
COUNT 3 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, seize, confine, inveigle, entice, decoy,
abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carry away MARLENE BURKHALTER, a human being, with the
intent to holé or detain the said MARLENE BURKHALTER against her will, and without her
consent, for the purpose of committing robbery, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a baton
and/or a firearm; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one or more of the following
principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by
aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed,
by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or otherwise procuring the

2 ,b...
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1 other to commit the erime; andfor (33 pursaant {o a conspiracy t© commit this orime, with the
intent that this orime by committed, Delondants aiding or abotting andior conspiring by
1§ Defendanis acting i copeert throughont,

4 § COUNT 4 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

3 did  willfully, unlawiully, and feloniousty, seize, confing, inveigle, entive, decoy,
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& I abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carry sway JASON CLIFF, » human being, with theinteni o hold
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14 B orime be commitied, Defendants mding or abetting andiar conspiving by Defendants acting
13§ converst throughout,

P85~ ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

1§ GO

7 did willfully, wnkesfolly, and felomcusly gttempt to take personal property, from the
18§ person of MARLENE BURKHALTER, or i her presence, by means of foree or viclence, or
1§ fear of iy o, and withoot the consent and against the will of MARLENE BURKHALTER,
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CQUNT 6 - ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

 did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously attempt to take personal property, from the
person of JASON CLIFF, or in his presence, by means of force or violence, or fear of injury
to, and without the consent and against the will of JASON CLIFF, by striking and/or
handcuffing the said JASON CLIFF, but not gaining any property, with use of a deadly
weapon, to-wit: a baton and/or a firearm; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one
or.more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this
crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with‘ the intent that this
crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or
otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendants aiding or abetting

and/or conspiring by Defendants acting in concert throughout.

COUNT 7 - BATTERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON RESULTING IN
SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously use force or vioiencc upon the person of
another, to-wit: JASON CLIFF, with use of a dea(ily weapon, to-wit: a baton, by striking the
said JASON CLIFF about the head and/or body with said baton, resulting in substantial bodily
harm to JASON CLIFF; the Defendant(s) being cfiminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, By counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or otherwise
pr.ocuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this
crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendants aiding or abetting and/or
cénspiﬁng by Defendants acting in concert throughout.

COLIN;I‘ 8 - IMPERSONATION OF AN OFFICER

did willfully, unlawfully, and falsely personate themselves as a public officer or

policeman or a private individual with the special aufhority by law to perform an act affecting

the rights of another to JASON CLIFF and/or MARLENE BURKHALTER, thereby

4 ~d-
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performing an act affecting the rights or interests of another, to-wit: by presenting themselves
as “United States Marshalls” to JASON CLIFF and/or MARLENE BURKHALTER and/or
presenting said individuals with a false search warrant in order to gain access to their residence
in an attempt to commit a robbery upon said individuals; the Defendant(s) being criminally
liable under one or more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly
committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with
the intent that this crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding,
inducing and/or otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a
conspiracy to commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendants
aiding or abetting and/or conspiring by Defendants acting in concert throughout.
DATED this “‘ff day of March, 2016.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY W———
MICHAEL SCHWARTZER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

ENDORSEMENT: A True Bill

Al

Foreperson, Clark County Gfan@lry
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Names of Witnesses and testifying before the Grand Jury:
ADAMS, RYAN, HPD# 1198

BURKHALTER, MARLENE, ¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101
CLIFF, JASON, ¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101

COUSERT, GLEN, ¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101

ENGEL, MATTHEW, HPD# 1254

LAPEER, KEVIN, HPD# 1446

Additional Witnesses known to the District Attorney at time of filing the Indictment:
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS, HDC

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS, HPD COMMUNICATIONS
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS, HPD RECORDS

LEINAN, JEREMY, HPD# 1298

NISWONGER, ANTHONY, HPD# 1003

WATFORD, PHILLIP, HPD# 1155

WHITE, ANN, c/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101
YANNIS, CHARLES, LVMPD# 6024

15AGJ129A-D/16FH0191A-D/ed-GJ
HPD EV# 1601201
(TK)
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HARVEY GRUBER, ESQ. CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevads Bar No. 6329

MAYFIELD, GRUBER & SHEETS

223 Water Street, Sune C

Henderson, NV 89015

(702 566-4099

DISTRICT COURT
CLABK COUNTY,.NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA
CASE NO. (-16-313216-2

Plaingfy, DEPT. NO. 12

V.

MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS
COUNSEL OF RECORD

WHITE, TONEY ANTHONY,

Detfendant. HEARING DATE:

HEARING TIME:

St inn smpnt St “Srgan ot st s o et oy o St

COMES NOW, HARVEY GRUBER, ESQ., of the Law Offices of MAYFIELD,
GRUBER & SHEETS, and moves this Honorable Court for its Order allowing his withdrawal as

attorney of record for Defendant, TONEY A. WHITE, in the above-entitled matter.

0001



This Motion is made and based upon the pleadings and papers on file herein, the attached
Memorandum of Points and Authorities and the attached Affidavit of HARVEY GRUBER. ESQ.
DATED this ;‘Z{ day of November, 2016,

Respectlully submitted,

MAYFIELDY gﬂémji%%«ﬁtk TS
rd
BY a’%ﬁ?i? o

HARVEY'GRUBER, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 6329

223 Water Sireet, Suite C
Henderson, Nevada 89015

NOTICE OF MOTION

TO:  THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff; and
TO:  DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY:
1O TONEY A, WHITE, Defendant.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring the foregoing MOTION TO!
DEC
WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL OF RECORD on for hearing on this 13 day of Novesbex

2016, at 8 :30 A M., oras soon thereafter as counsel may be heard in the above-entitled
Court,
DATED this ijj day of November, 2016,

MAYFIELD, (;RQB? R & SHEETS
A7

i

f W o
BY K77
HARXEY/GRUBER, ESQ.
\&* sada Bar No. $3298
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Eighth Judicial District Court Rule 7.40 states in pertinent part:
“Appearances; Substitutions; Withdrawal or Change of Attorney.
() Counsel in any case may be changed ondy:

{2XD) if the application is made by the attorney. he must
include in an affidavit the address or last known address at which
the chient may be served with notice of further proceedings taken in
a case in the eveni the application for withdrawal is granted, and he
must serve a copy of the application upon the client and all
other parties to the action or to their attorneys.”

Defendant, TONEY A, WHITE last known addres
330 South Casino Center Blvd,, Las Vegas. NV 89101,
The attached Affidavit of HARVEY GRUBER, ESQ., describes the nec

withdrawal of present defense counsel at this time,

DATED this &/ day of November, 2014,

Respectfully submitted,
MAYFIELD, GRUBER & SHEETS
. T
// é%”
BY e f,ﬁ

HABVEY ;5’}{1, BER, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 6329

223 Water Street, Suite C
Henderson, Nevada 89015
{702) 566-4099

Fage 3

essity to allow
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State Bar informing me that Toney White had filed a Bar Complaint against me. Based on'the fact

AFFIDAVIT OF BARVEY GRUBER, ESQ.,
IN SUPPORT OF MOTIONTO WITHDRAW

STATE OF NEVADA, );
I8!

COUNTY OF CLARK )

HARVEY GRUBER, ESQ., being first duly sworn, deposes and states:

1. 1am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before all of the courts of the Statg
of Nevada. T am presently counsel of record for Defendant TONEY A. WHITE in the above-
entitled action. 1 offer this Affidavit in sapport of my request to withdraw as attorney of record on
behalf of Defendant. On or about January 2, 2016 1 was appointed by Henderson Justice Court to
represent TONEY A, WHITE. [ have personal knowledge of the facts stated in this Affidaviy
except as to those matters which are stated on information and beliel and as to such matters; |
believe them to be true. 1 would be competent to testify as to these matiers if calied upon to do s
by the Court.

2. On or aboul November 18, 2016, Counsel received a phone call from the Nevada)

that the Defendant wants the State Bar to discipline me, T no longer van represent Mr. While in the
instant matter.

i Due to the circumstances set forth in this Affidavit, your affiant respectfully
rexquests that he be allowed to withdraw as counsel for Defendant, TONEY A. WHITE.,

4.

e
m&\ EY fﬁusmw
Tofom, | FSIRER 4. GARCE
tavie ¥ : F‘u!\n»&‘:?
o TN L& ARTRIA
¢ Spn. Expires Moy 21, 3818Y

S{}"BS{I}SIBED and SWORN to before me
this 2 day of Navember, 2016.

&W VY - \}?dfmw{_ﬂ.-x
NOTARY PUBLIC

Fage 4
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TESTFAONY , ARBIIEST ArD TOCUMESTITTION SFPerXE WHFest FAT
BEADDXED AT THE FEARTG oFTHFS WEH .

UIHEPETORE:, PETFITERER. REQVESTS THAT THE— UPT To50E AR
CELEE TiEfeline  THE-CUERK. o - THE-QIRT 1O TXSE A w7 OF MBS

e Vs TFREETEP TO JTEEPH (OVIBARDO, SHEEFIT GF AR COVNTTY,

W%ﬁ ATPEAR BY AND THROSH WFS REPRESEVTATIVEG
BEroRE-THFS AND FETVPRO THE- CAVSE OF FESTRATIT OF peTHiZas—
=3 sy S A\ oFTHe- crooVS

]
CE€ AMND 6RANT SUCH OTHER. cQUETIABLE REFEF.

DATER THES 25 pay oF APEL . 20\ |

—ed
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NOTTEE OF  HWERARTENDG

A9 THE STIE OF NANADA, WATOTIEFE

VIEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT  UNDERSTOAET PETEITONER,

WL BFIC  THE PETTETIBNER [ DEFEODANTS  TETTTFor T (ORTI— oF

HABEAS CorRVS on TR NEAETFRG  REFERE THE ABONVE ATITUED LT

O THE wvayY ofF ,.zo\"}, AT AT OR

AS SooN THEREATTER AS PCTTrTadf cAN BE HEARD |

DATED THES TS bAY  oF Appr , 20\F .
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TORITS ASD ACTHPTITES o SUPFOET OF

ErTtTen fOR _Woper oF HABAS cgﬁ;XJS

STATEHERT: OF_fAcTS '

G5 SANCARS <o, 4D\6 , OFFICEES DIS[ AMICHED T30
qso SENEN_HEUS DENE, HerDERSON , pN, OBSERNED YEU TR

WONG BEHFAD Z2- VeHmelEsS \KEEPRL \(OOWUT " AS THEY
kes pon O Zs1]. e BEL TO

WoOrRG AS (AN ETOTEﬁﬂap‘U}{E—Aq%%gmﬂﬁﬂﬂ' BNG PONDED
TO A STEHTE OF A SUSEET POHER Wt BoTEREr THE

TESP owoneEDp BY TJorEY WHTTE (DEFEODAST) ARD WITHOVT
LT OR ISTEAMST STBYONS ConSernX ™ EXFTED THE

CHPLEL WOFTH BCfEPDANT tOHFTES NEHTRLE .2/

BADIES cALS o EPE DTSPATCRED RY _OFFFCEER Erge

OO THE- TEEP DUE—TO “UNKOWN PEREMS! AND O SATT
ROSE  PARKLOAY ArD oefTerrel —RfeRSEeT™n_Seri& b rARED

NEFRAES (PAFRE PATEOL UNTTS ) CONDUTED A FELONY 3.
SIoOP oFTWE—-&Ef‘ TETANDEAG  LO0ONGE'S exXtr HANDS  UP

HANSON . 1oON6 VWOAS DERED
&% CE.OSS HIR (E68S ArD \FE ch-m%\o WETH

BOTH ST EDED . HEWAS SEROEED Fro HANDUKTS
AOD ?&A;Eb T THE PACK ST ofF HAMSOMN'S PATROL

URFT, ©PoN m.m THE e RIHGER. TTJ WOAS
LEAFED AS LEDMIE VOAS THE SCAE- '%\éﬁs)@oem PORPOETED \Y

WORE WAS STOPPED DUE-TCO SEErAL ONSTEER=&r DRINFS6
__SROFFACTIONS - WANSON AT AT TIHE DTSCOVERED LOKIFT

TO BE THE VEHTELES OWINGR .

{1l

17

17

L THESe FACTS ARE BASED SOVEAY N REPORTS PRODCED 7O PETPTFOrREL.. Jeger—

TaXl \ACKS AN REPCRTS DVE-TO nCr-DESCOSURE BY TRESTATE.

0008




DETCCTING BYAAS ADAMS WAS PISPATHED TO THE FTEWsY STOP FRor

[ TS w S OVOKE
oF- TRE VEHTCE. vyon Aws' AY-FDJAL, pup?ombk‘( THESCE :-ouoe R~ She
SeneEd 10 A vammsemn _DUEEMNe ADATYS S..._EE.ELWCG

AMANDA SEXTON 'S -::bearr:ﬁf’.rcmm LIAS DISCNERED S/ SPARCFNE THE
SERTES OF EVESTS JHAT ATTACHED TO THAT-DEScOVERY &/ wonG conTTpved

1O DTALOE WETH ADAMS FOR- W SEVERAL MTSUTES Y BEFORE BETRE PLACED ~2p00
custepr M

BUETG RUSTRIESS MORS ony TAMUAPY 2\, ZAL, DETECTINE EBEET

SUCCESS FOLY OBTRENED SEARCH WALRAYTS TOL wPITE'S SECp AND HES APD
STRIONS A PARTIIENST. BOTH REABNANT AFFIDAIITS SVEMTITED UNDER OATH

T TUSTIRY PROBABLE CALSE CONTATFRED KaOWITNELY FALSE, SPECUOLATIVG
ANVD TACCOLATE TRFORATIDN. ’mE*{ FORTHER CoORTATAUED TATNTED 0 -

TOENATIRN WHTIEH WAS THE FRUTTS of THE WINIOPSTITUTIOMNAL
SEARCH AND SETTTOURE OF WHITE'S VERICLE . THE TEyups on? THE SEEP

UTSTED Q SETZEDd ITIEMS WHEREAS THE APARITIENSTS FRETORNS UTSTEP
L.

MEMORANDUM OF POTAITS  AlD AUTH ORTTFES

A\ THE _LOARRARTLESS SEARCH

THE TOURTH AMEVPIEST 7O THE UTTED STATES CONSTETO—

TIer PEOVIPDES!

WTHE F6RT OF THE [EOPLE TO B& SCCUPED w0 THETE (ERSONS,
HOUSE- PAPEES AND EEFFCTS, ACATIST LAREASCNVABLE SEARCHES

AND SETTDURES, SHAWL NOT BE NTOLATED, AND NO WARRANTS
SHAL SUT, RUTTVPOR BABLE- cAST,

SATH OF AFFERIATION, AND TRETTCULARLY DEACHEETAE
DACE 0 BE- SCARCHED AnD THE PEESOr OF THINES TO RE

serzen”
NENYADA CopSTITUTTZDAN ARTICE \, SEorveny 1B o

TATS A SPMIIAR COMPONERTT . SATH PEOTESTSONS, AS FunDAFESTAL
ASTHE ARE, om\Y PeRME]_ SEAKHES AND SEBTZUEES BASED OAD

TROBABLE CAVSE AND SUPFORTED BY OATH OF AFFFRIIATTRN .

WIONIE'S MAVNY ACCOUNTT TARETFAUY PEMATAED UNCEAL AS JO WHO DRINE WHITES TEEP JO THE CZamE
HENTE- \OCATION . F'zr’v.o«\.w He ADMITTITED THAY WHITES Mance m?swsexm DPROVE-THE STEP T THE

LUOCATTEN WETH. WONE AS A PASSENCER . \Ro/TRG THE KEY 1 TRE-ITEAETION ToRk-HER RETLEN
WHEN ENTERING ATARTTIENT 2511 SHE TNSTRVETED WONE 1O LOOF-0OVT,

ALRIOUGH LAPECR AND ADAMS WMM

HaNSON AND ENEEL BESCRIBE A »Falowy sTop _
ALTHOUGH ADAMS coenITENODS THES eons U oAS cOMPIOTCATED T THE PRESENCE ofF

VANSOR, TSERESTIAG Y THES CRucTAl FAC S NOWOHERE TA RANSONE S
gfcr:r BATHOVEH KTD FORMT 0OO3F s mi‘i—szemsﬂae T FTNTD WAL ?ngsm?;’r
SEARCH AT THE THAME OF con SENT, T TRESTINALY w306 WAS MEVER. PEESEOTT

SUCH fOR STEATME.

—d
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FOR A TOINEDUAL TO CHALEREE THT TUESALETT OF A SEAFR,

THE _PARTY MUST HAVE “STRMBSEOE " TO ASSERY- THE Wﬁ.%
ASPECT OF WSTANISFEOE ‘¢ T3 THAT THE- PARTY SEEFFE REUTEE MUST HAVE

A A I THE-OVTCOMTE-OFTHE
Cowrawew-s‘r. BAYER V. cARR , (1862) 364 V-5 \B2,; 82 S T LAY - LED
2D 3. W A BAS O LYoy *rsowat. )

A PARTIRVLAR TLACE, TOURTH AEODHENT APALYSTS T8 STRATEHT FOR—

WOAED  THE- \ACKS STAODTNG TO SVYPEESS JHE SNIDPECE . RALO —
. cicy, (\Ago) B v.s.ﬁ\e {00 S.CT LSS, bS L.BD. 2D
CEL

R THAT MATIERE, AN DEFERNDANT Fro A CFJZWWAL CASE
Pekmsr WHOT BNTREACE AUESED TO BAD BEED STIZED TUEGAUY TS

BEE OTFGEED QUALTFIES . "Tiv HOST ARBAS OF COMSTIFUTIOAAL LAWK,
ROWENEE , =1~ =5 ALSO NECESSAEY THAT THE ADVERSE VTETEST BE

BASED UPON A VZHAATTON OF THE EIBHTS OFTHEZNDINVTIDUAL
Frerssoe THe clarm FATHER THAN e NTRHRATION OF THE-FFeHTS oF

SOME THIED  pARTY. THE CHAUENEEOG PARTY WWIST HANE BE6G A
VICTTEM OF A SearcH OF SErnpe’’ TS =5 BEcAVSE PIBHTS ASSWRED

BY THE TOURTH AMENDMENT AEE- PERSOVAL PIEHTS AND HAY BE 9
TrED Bf SrtOsTor of BAENEOCE. oY AT THE TNSTAOLE OF OnE

WHOS owm PROTESITED WRAS ToOTPEINGED BY THT SEAZCH AND SEXDXRE .
Sores Y. UNTED STATES, (\Ak0) 36z Vs 25, gos.cr Fzs, YW\ LED.

o bAF

TUST WOHO SHOO\D BE BETrED A BXTTH OF THE SEARCH ' OPER
TH™S Lwe OF § o

CASOTRIE_HAS over ovNeg THe WSARS to ke A BIFTToy
AND PRENVKATIVE QUESTI®N . THE CORRERTVTEWY OF THE HFeH cookT

HOWEAEZ T35 SHATTHE FONDAMETTAL TRORVTRY TO RBE MADE ) ASCERE —
TATHIFNG  WHETHER THE DEFErDAST HAS FELETH AMEPDHENST STANXENG

THE DEFENDANT wadTS TS PUT =30 TSSVE

TNGNED M INRISTErS FROTO WIS REASURARE TLPECTATON OF PRIVACY.

BALOGEAES , SVTRA < WATTELY THE QUESTIeO S “DFp THE FOUFCE moTRORe
VPON THE DEFEDAT'S TUSTHSED ERPECTATION OF TRINACY: Y

5. ADAMS CONTERTIZoNS oF SEKTON'S T0 BES6 VISBEAE ON TOP OF HER PORSE TS FASC AS o7
WAS CONTRTNED T A CREDIT CARD SLOT TNSTIDE SEUTON'S PRSE WALET THERE- ARS- FURTHER

bmsmmmmmmwﬁw ECPORETED Ty
AS T THE PASSERBER. STAT™ WHEEEAS ADAMS S TIWAS T THE CENVTER OF tHE- FEAE

PASSEmBER. SEAT,

b. ATHOUGH wWOoNGE TpSTSTED THAT HE BopRowep Je YEHTAL Fromn HES “Frraon ' Iason,
TIA » S PNEW CHERWESE AFTEE. BUNIIEAG THE VERTOE,

+. STNERAL BEJORTS STATE LIONE WAS “ DEJATAED ! SEE- HANSON Amd ABAMS REFOFTS .
LAPEGR. A APAFS CORNGRSELY STRTE He wAS ?w:e» TATTO CuSTOPY .

R. ETES UNCLEAE AS 7O THG NECESSTITY OF A, APTER- JHEFACT cowse,\rr WOARZANT
"TO STAECH W'Sfre'? TF OFPTCERS ?c~¢:,w¥ NED w:o«‘gs cons‘e?::? &rif\wg‘

suspeer ADAM$ S oF 3 FEOM Won6e, T IS FURTHER. ROLSTERES
BY THE R THAT RO €LEnd COUSERTT AD AR WHFTE ALSC SaVE- consSerT for

OF THETR PREMTSES AND PROPERTY AND NO AFTER THE FATT WARRANT WAS SO
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AROTIER. FEUATIVEST TASY CAST ATISEE Ot 2 yeOT e SHAEE
TBEAITTEAL ONERLAPYENG PEINACY ppJERESTS T70 o PARTTUOUAR PUACE ..

BOTH BHARE- THE POWER TO SURPENDER. CACH OTHERS PEFVALY O A'nmzp
DAY, TEESORS 1QHO SHAPE ACESS ALSO SHAFE THT POWEE TO COMSENT

O A semu OILY TF NETIHER CONSERTS O BUTH RETATR THE FTERT
AR D STAOERNG Jo GRS IO JHE: [POFTS of an unLAW FOL STARCH - XATZ

V. UNPIER STATES, (136F) 3BA U-S. 3FY, UNTTED SHUES V. WHTTE, (\3)
Yol eSS IS

TE ME poUTE TAXE AN U WOARRANTED ScAxckt OF A

TOUSE AOD SETZE TANGTBLE TTEMS BHOGFOE 7O THIED PAFTEIES,
THE MOMEOWNER. MAY OESECT IO "TIS USEAGATAST Wgm, oOT BE -

CAVSE NE HAS ANV “TTEREST - THE SETZED TTEMS ASVerfecTs”
PROTESTED R IHE FEORIH AMESDAEST, BUT Becav

SE JHEY WERE
THE FRUETS oF AR UNAVTHOPRTZED SEARCH OF WFS HOUSE, wWHIRH
TS ETSEAT SRPPESSCY PROTETED BY THE OVETH m—lmwm

ZIPETER SIRTES V. YARD, (\ABY) WS O:5. F05, \O1 S.CT 32ab, ¢
L.Eo ZTh T3C, THES SAME CoXEPT APPUFES =30 A NEHTOLE CoRTERT

AS WEAL . ONE CAwoPNUT HAVE A (E6TTFMIATE TLPECTAI T OF
Thrvacy FOp SROBSHCE PUpFosES wrfHooT PANTASE A W RETEHT TO

TRAUDE OTHER. PEOTlE- PROTT ACCERS 10 THE PLACE =0 QUESTIRN -

FAWLTAGS, RUPEA: THE QOB OF PEOPERTY OF COUPSE, WAS A gIEper

TO SAUUDE” FROM FT,; AL THE WO, FRAUDTRG ENERSMEST AnD
A CORNCOMITANT FIOHT JO uSE T SXCIWSTNELY For prs own POE—

TOSE. ANY SUCH TANASTOIC RY GONERMITENT TS A —NTERPERENCE
Wt YOSSESSCRY FFEHTS -

ANCTHEE woRY B woHTEH onNE cootD ACKVTEE STANTIOG

WAS RECRNTTED 0 “SONTES V. UNETED STATES, sum,mwmﬂ‘m{—

SURT- Conc\WDED ANYONE \EGTTIHATELY on PRobEErY AT THE TTME

OF A SCAECH HAS STARDTFOG, ST AMOTHER TWPEOF GASE TS THAT =50
Wﬂw&%ﬁw gESYECT 1O SEARCH OF

HES PERSONAL PROPERTY AT A PIACE THAT WASPIT HFS AVE AT A
TIe Ve WOASN T PRESENT: STARETRE HAS FREQVENTLY BEEs FEcob-

NEZED p0 SVCH TASTAMNCES OFTER BY TElFANCLE OV LSTTED STAJES
N 'seﬁ%fzs;k\'as\\ BFYZLUS. B8, F25.6T- A3 AL L.ED. ST .

A3 JO WAVETHEE STAODTAG CAN BE ESTARSSHER UNDER, THE

TEELERS pWE WHED THETIENs 70 QUESTION ARE STUEY PROFERTY
TS5 UNCLEAR . SOMPARE COIMES \, QorTED STATES, (\AX2) Yo’ u.s.

T2Y, AT 5.0 22BY, 33 L6 7P 3B W Wﬁ;
(\%‘?33 U V.S. 223, A3 S.c7 \SES, 3Y L.€b. 2D 708. A BATILORS

PTEHT TO SRAAVDE OTHEES TS5 APOETANT = YOURTH AMESDMERST
AW ; BYT TOR- JIHER POEPOSES , DECTHTOE6 JHE-LAwFoWNEsSS oF A

SCAKH CONGENTEP T BT THE BATIEE,
THE Wolhrap “3n) “FONES TTHAT SRR TFES (o0l BE

FOUNDED VPOR PEFE W LEEFTIMATELY OM PRLEFRISES WHERE A
SearcH OCCUES" PRoMPTED ONVER COLRTS JO PXE THAT- A PERSOMN

PTG A NEHRlE, XIEH THE OWNERS CONSETT, ARD THE TASSEEEF
HAVINg PERYIEFSSTon ToRe 3w TH & CAR, WAVE- STANDERG TO OB ITECT

P A SCARCH OF THAT VEHTCUE, SOMNENSTTONAL STVDTAL TENFREHETS
FEQUTRE- THE PEFEROPAYT 10 c\ferr CIHER 5o HAVE OWNED  OR POSSESSen I

L\

SeTTEP PROPERTY OK-10 HAVE HAD A SVBSTANVUITSAL FRTEFEST To THE PREHESES
SEOPCHED,
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TREOCATE EAFAS V.0, (\36) 437 U.S- 128, aa s o1 - G2,

SR\ .€v.zh 36T STOPPER A CAP THEY geirevep Jo B
A FOBBERY se’!" ALY cAf., OpDERED -m& OCCOPANTS OVTOF THE- Vem:cx&
N ERECLE & CONTRABAOD, L

THAT THe ?Assc:mészs UATTAG NO M?e@smzP lAcked STROTTRE TO CHAUERSE
JHe seArcH AND SETIVUEE .

COup< AGPEC THAT A Q%&E OF A NEHICE AnNoT BE
SAT> TO HAVE STABTAL BY VFRIUE OF WIS PRESGHNCE THF- HE TS T

FOSSESSTRN OF A SOED OR OTHERSTEE TUTEALY POSSESSED OR- Copd—

TYICOLLED VEHTIOE . A THTEF DREOVFIE A $Toloay NVERITUE THYS CAMDTY

EATT STANDTENG AS 7O Jue CAR BY WES (OpornGiut PosSSEsSTen oF

TV wTren SIATES N THOMAS, F3p (XTH CTg.zock) . A Son—
SEVT IO SEARCH A ey 2;228655&: OF CoTPRLED VEHTCLE BY A Up -

AVTHROELZED DRIVER TS SUEE\Y A TATOTEDR CONSENT. Tro XATZ N . WTrjed
u.s LOUTSTAaA , 3]4 U.S .

SHIES, 2094 v.S 3SR App HMORE PECEMTLY T VALE Y. U
20,35 THE HTGH COURT TECOONTLED THAYT A SCARCH AVTHOREZED BT
o) 5 W GNSENTEMG HAS \.AVOFU\..

AVTHORFSY TO DO SO. SE€ ALSO, DANTS v, UVETED STATES, 326 V' 5

SR TSAY . A pARTY TUEEAUY PUSTESSIOC AND CONTROUTNG A NEpTele

WETHOUT OWRIERS  CONSENT HAS MO STRUDFNG TO CHAWENSE NOR TS WE
T AN RETTER. POSTrresn OF AJTHORTIY TO ConSEsT To A SEARCH

THAR THE SONVERMERT FPICFAL COODVCTTNG tHE-SEARCH - SONSEOT TS
A Weamyer of A ??KSOPQS BEeUTS  Lpber. THE YTH Ao WTH AMEdd -

MEITTS. BY AUOWTNE GONCRMIIENT TO Conbucr A SergcH, A Persor
WRTYES WOHATEYER.  RIoHT He- dAD T© '?Y-'E'\I&JT“WE’_POLT-Q‘G TRo

SEARCHTIG . SOHNOSON N . ZERRST, ICB U-S. 458, 4k .

THE TERE TACT THAT A SEARCH AJFPEARS AT FACE VALUE
TO_RE NOUUWTTARY BASED OA CopSENT BUBS smoT THPLY THAT =1 S

URTAFITER. REWM N TUTROES, (1935) Y2z v .S S0, QS s.o7, 2835y,
NS CEb . Zn Wb,

£ TS5 N0 \WIAR BETWTES TIHE ONSTEIUTIDN, \awds OF

THE UNPren S‘W‘\TE-S AND GO SENSE. THE CONCEPT OF ZSTARNDEAL
TS TWO~FAD, DUIRIE-EBGED ARD CUTS BOTH WAYS. kY \FepTueoOF

[RE =S "-C—&..L“GGM. POSSESSFOR OF AND OPERATING THE NENTCLE WITHOUT
MS: SEXTON R WIFFTE'S ONSENT, wIoNE  WOOAD  LAWFOMY HAVE D

STANDTANG TO CHAUENEE A SEARCH OF THe VEHECLE WE hAp O
FFERTTO POSSESS . COMrion) SErSE BTRIATES AT HE-SVRELT 1o p R

HANE AUTHORTZTY TO WARE FONDATIENTAL BISHTS OF WHETE AS
THE QvoneER, AND WHFETE'S EEASONABLE SXPECTATION OF PERVACY

TN THE- CORTENTS AND EFFESTS T~ THE \THTAE WHETHER. OVWOAIED
BY WOHITE'S  FrAnNcE Of oTHERWESE . A\BERMAN \ - YNTITED

ATES, (16 B .S 1bS) \Fe- VT, WHFTE RETATNS STRMDTRG
TO oBseer 1o pyyY USE A‘eeg_rns*r HEM AS THE =TEAS Adp Fn

MATION wege THE PrRopucr AND FPRUTy OF AN wmcowsmmm
SEARCH OF HTS Ve F. worlh TOOLTHE NERFEUE ON WS oW

VOLTTION WIBHOUT (OHTTE ok SEXTON (S PEETTISSTRA OF CONSENT .
THEY DTSCoNERSD TTS AESEACE LaHEm | ANTEMPTING o effFeey A

SETT AWAN
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T TACENEST OF T1EM S 30 A TOOTUBORER, vooulh & -
TENE WHEre AS THE owNER. 1O ConCEAL XS \ociyTen) Tror OFFL-

CTral TNSPECTION, SURELY A VEHTCT SUFFEICES AS WEW. ONTTED
SIATSS N Couapegrek,  (\NAFT) YIB v.s, \; UNETED SIRTES \: YARD,

LlABy) wep L. s. 3o,

OMTAGE THE TETETTONER =N EAWLENRS SUPRA | WONTTE
HAS STRIISENG T COMNTEST THE SEARCH OF MS. SELTON'S PURSE. AS

Trpee U\ ARLY (ONTATNED WS AVD HER BEONETA6S AND EFFECTS
Ao HE PETARIOED A \ECTTTMATE TLYECIATIDN OF PEEVACY fRom

EONCRIOMENT TrIRVSTEN THTO HTFS CAR LESS AONE ™S.SERTON'S
RUESE opretd BE RESV\ARY UAD ACESS 7O, THEY CACH WERE T A

DATING TEATTONSHTP.
MERE WOAS D RBATUHSOT OF JHE PUESEC OF THE CAR- .

=S ORVIDUS "an'r WHTTE AN SEYTON TNTRUSTED TACH
OTHER. WIETH THE ITHERS TERVACY AS THEY SOWTLY LGASED AW

APARTTIENT, SHARTE AND OCLUPYFRS THE SAME FooM AOD CLBALY
BOTH OF pHerd PETATUED THE BETERTHO PACLWIDE JYHERS From

THE VERECLE AND YORSE.

SEXTON  wCORBEOTED ¥ TO LI FIrEs BOONEE6/ EFEeSTs
Irno YEr PURSE TUST AS WHTFETTE “ConsSEOTEDY TO UMER PVYESE” Avp

OTHER RELONETMES T THE NEHFELEOWNED BY WHTTE , BOTH HAVE
A _ADNERSE FOTTREST AND PERSOMAL STAYE T TTHE- COTTOME OF A

SVPRESSTON HEARROE AND WHTTE BETRFIEL A SUBSTANTIAL Two—
TEREST Ty P _SEARCH OF Bas VEHTALE AS THE CWNEER .

LIONE WA 'S NOT LEGFTIIATELY SPERATINGE WHTTES VEH -
TCLE W CONSENTT Arcd HAD MO “WTH AMMEPIENTT ET6HT/ ToTeR—

TEST O THE VER=E o WHTCH TO ConseVvT TO A SEAPCH-

BASED> UpON THE ABONE, THE SEAREH AND SETZLORE
oF wn:x:n;‘—s VEHTFELE WwAS YNCORSTETUTIONAL AND AL TTEMS

AND TN FORHATFON ASSOCFATED LargH ARD/OR =0 THE DFSCOVERT
UHoY. ofF THESE TfORMTATIDNS AnD EFFECTS MVST BE SUPPRESSED

AS FEUErs oF THE POTSONCIS TREE. SEE ATIACHED BFAGEAM .
ATTACHTIENT \ .

B. OATH R ATETRMATION

JHE FouRTH  AMENDITENT COMPMARND THAT ' oo WARRATS

SHALL "TSSVUET wuT— VPO TPOBARLE-CAVSE, SUPPOETE BY OATH COR
ATEIRMATIN, HAS PROMPIES L:r:szeﬂersom CONICERINTENIS  LOHAT

TRFORHIATFON TRANSHETTED A WHAT FASHTON AND VOBER
WHAT- CTRCOM STRAO CES, MAY BE TAKER TROITC ACCUNT | ATER

TS DECTIDTNG WHETHER A WAFRRAST WAS TSSUED ON PROBA —
BLE- CAVCE

L

L/

[/
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\ |

TR W ) T Q0| U'S. S60, 9y S-CT .
W31, 2B LED Zp 306, THE NEEH COVPT DETERMTNED W Av OTHERWITSE

TNSUFPLCTENT ATFIDAET CAPNCT K6 PEHABTUTAATED BY TESTROSP
COMCERIERG TOFORMATIDN POSIESSED BY THE RPEFEUTaT wolifen

HE SCUEHT THE WARRAST BUT- NOT TESACSER 10 THE T55Uo6
MASTSTRATE ' Repsoroms JHA T A CoNTRARY RULE oQWLD “EEenDeR

THE mmér REQUIREHMEST OF THE WTH AMERDINEST, MEANTGIESS
DESPEIE LOHAT METHOD OATH OR AFPrRMATIZN TS vﬁpe—‘ of How

TFORTMATIZN UNDERIYING A WARPAST T8 JRAPSHIgTED, THE eb
RE30LT REQVERES HAT THE T fORMNTION BE SWOES O . THE TRVE.

TEST =5 WHETHER THE PROCEDVRES TOUOMED WERESUCH wTHAT
YEESVEL Qo> BECHAREER THERETA T and rATERIAL AULECATION

CONTATRER THERTTN TS FALS €. SE0S N - STATE, 515 ? e WGy
(oxia. cemm. A \RR),

THE O TH ATTIRMATION PERUILSTTE PROTESTS THE

TAREET OF A SCARCH TRoM THPERMTSSTBLE STATE ACTION BYU
SEEATINE \TFABTVUITY [OR PEESVURY o TRASE SWEAEFNS  TOF

THOSE- Wor® ARVSE THE (WIARRANT PROCESS RY STNTAE FALSE OR FRAVP -
WAERT TOFORVIAT FOr

VoTEN. FRANKS V. DELAWARE (\AFRY Y3Bo.S. 159 . a8

S.CT- 2, SH LEn 2o Léq- QOORTS WERE- SPLFT As TO W©
A _DEFERPARTWAS pr-r*txisem O _TRTEODVCE . ADITITEONA, ENIP-

Bo0E AT A SUPFRESSToM REARETIE ToR- THRE TURPOSC ©F PROVIME
THAT Some o THE AUVEGATIZNS T A TACTANWY ~SUFETCIENT Seeupch

VOAFZANT AFPEDANTT WERE FALSE, THE FALSELY DTS CONERED TrRop—
TIATFOR “EpCAVBER o THE ACTTDANTIT SO THE- LOARRANT ALSC TAVALT—

DATES THE VOARRANT TF SATD FAST WAS CRETIAL TO TSIARUTSHFVE
IFORABE CAVSE TOR TSSVame THE WARRATT AS Sucill ARE FRoeTT

OF THE PUFSonovSs TREE.

AS YOE \OHAT THACORACIES SEPARDIZE THE WAREART,
THE OVPT =0 FRamicS YWELD -y MUSYT- BE ESTABUISHED THAT. A

FALSE LRowWT6LY ARD TRTENTIONAWY, OR WTETH PECHLESS DISKECARD
s il O THE WOARRAT T

APPULCATION / AFFIDANTT. RCCYLESS DTSRECARD COVERS THE CASE
Tro WONTeR THE AFTEAST YT FACT EVTERTATRS ScgsevS DOVET

AS TO THE TEUTH CF HTS AUEGATIONS. uoTTeDd STAYES V. WILFAMS,
A3 Fle S99 O orp . \ABY). = ST2ES THAT™

PEUTREEATE R\STIY o RECILESS TTSKEEEA MUST- BE THAT OF
THE ATESANT oT- At ENEROMEST WITIESS,

FRANKS \EAVES (VO POUBT AS TO WHAT Cons EQVENCES

AEE- TO FOUOWs FRoM THE RERQUISTFIE ITNACCORACTES . A SOMBER

OF \OwsER  CooPTs HAVE A%Y]}Tl_r—_&mpm TRAT - TRTENSTIDAAL
FALSETEORS “REDTEE THE W TRIVAD BEGAPDLESS OF
WHSTHER S CH STATEMEITS APE MATEEFAL To ESIABLFESHING

\’RD&?BL‘S‘ CAVSE . UNEITD STATES V. RUNT, Yab F.2D 888 (STH OFF-
AN .
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TO OBRFS A FFANKS HWEAFNG, THE DETEPANT  MCST
w &

YOER T _XOUT.SPECEPTRANLT TRE ORI Top OF THE LoALEA
AFPERDANTT THAT =3 ClAFTED 90 BE FRSE /7 AVD §INE A

STATEREST OF Supecpfxt PEASOMS! TTHE- STANDARD OF pROCE AT

THE meé =3 A TREPONTERANCE OF THE CUTDENCE .
© APRAFES WHERE THE ATETDANTT famen

Leaxes pmoso
TO NOTE THAT W FERMADT VOAS AR ATATETTED UTAR ANS WAD
CONFESSED o BETR6 TNVOWED o) A TORSERY A CREME OF.

MORAL TURPETURE,

THE WOARPANT AFPEIDANTT CORTEOTS o BISpUle ARE
COMTINHIER HEREEN AT ATTRCNMETT 2 AR COTRES THE

FOUOWTNE MFSEEPRFESENTATIONS, OMTSSTONS, TRACCLRACEES A s JoF
BPAlsTrxes )

Lo NOWHERE ON DTSPATEH RECORDS WAS “HOME TAVA -

ST’ MGITFOIED

2 NOWHERE- ON TISPRITH WWAS A HALE REARD | et
A FEMALE: " SBWT THE fuek up)

2. AT ME TRE OFPS<ER (ErpAs  ErTERED THE ApAET —

VIETOT ORSERNTNG A BLACK. MALE WTd A TACTFeAL VJEST
& S D MarLE"

S oL T BaD ORSERNTED A SEcoMD BlacK
Ronnree THeY THE PARVSMG (LOT WETH A SEMTIAR BlAGK

JROT=CcAl VEST ON

Mo 80T A_SHoSlET Pegson oBSepven THE-BLACK AT

AN LHITE FErAE TWAP oUT OF THE MASTER. BEPFOOM
WIENDOW APD  BEETS IO Fun TORAED 1 HEUS)

3. 8o A T ARD

Wmmg—_mg_
FerAlE PROP A ASP AND 2 SETs ofF 6lovES,

b THE B\ATK 1A\E T7o NOT EYADE OFFSCERS ™ \OuTle

SFPTcepsy MERE- \OoEE6 fop THE YSUSPECIS ¥ WRO
AL AWANY MCE BTh HE- TSESAPPEAR. 0 A “UNERSOWA ¢

PIRECTTON )

. Wont LAS AoOT STOPRED MOR CIYEs FER N STwEgal

DENTNE TRFRACTIRN S |

B, NP TEESON WE[ORTER § €676 AUL_SUSPEST S T
BWE (ATEX S OVES;

A .__NOONE RERPTED OF ORSERVED THE PErale POUSENE

PAPeRS Tro HER HARNDS WHeD SHE- TLACED MARLENE
T HADCUFFS
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6. YT WAS NOT WEATEDE SIMTTAIL CADTRES AS

SUSPECTS |

W Fovmo WEVER GAVE ADATMS CONSERNT IO 3EARCH

THE VeHT\E)

\e - THE STOP ADATS FESPOSDED JO WAS A
Felony SiopP ARD ST A TRAFFSC STOP -

13, YENT NO(ER ADVISED [ASPEED " TO DENE.

AMAODA “TO THE “HOME TWJASTeL ' ROK STRTE SVUCH
IO _OFfFrc®Fs)

Y. Xavnho MRNEE SIED THAT -2 BlACK MALES

&OT OUTT OoF THE MUSTANGE AN D FORCED THEFE VOAY

TOI0O ARARTTIOTT 2SI MLMWDA-;

1S, YNFTno pJeNER STATED THAT HE-OBSERVED

AMADPA AND THE BUCK MALES TLEE BETORE HE
DECTRED o \EAVE-T THE JEEP -

I, YeNTo wever STRTED He Seen THE BlA

W RUNNFOE Howr® THE STEEST Y BERRE HE “WPASSEP THEM™
YEror 1©© BeTnt STOPTED By PATRA OFFSXEpS |

ol DETEeTTYES JAPEER AP ADAMS pAEvER N Co-

FErpment THAT 2. BUACK MALES BXTTep YHE Fer TW5—
JANE,

\&. XENT LOAS P\ACEDL WIDER AZVEST TAR PETeR TO
ADAMS’ AFFVAL
\a. DRIrG  THE COrOVEESATION WETH eV HEADHET —

TER 70 REmwe AN APPFCTy

0. DUVRTOL IHE- CONVEESATIONS WETH MAZLENTE ArdD

JASOL THEY BTH ADHMETTED BETRE CONNTCTED OF
CERMMES of MOPAL TURPTTODE (T .&., <PETOT— CARD

FRAVD/THEFY, EMBSZZEMETT, EIT. ),

23, BORFRE  THC (CONVTERSATFoR WETH SURo cousSeeT
He ADMTITED TETR6 ConVITER ofF SHE CRME OF MORAL

TOHTTUDE (RAVD, FORERY, 6T )/,

ZZ. VoM OTTIKEES RREVAL ATV SRASON AND> HMAR-
LEES TESTIENCE THEY _UTSCOVERED And ACTIVE

COMPUEL. FORSERY (AB, AVD)

23. AR WHITE  UEUEl ORPReEn  WHITE ADD  SEXTOR0
bWobre T A DATIWE REATIOOSHIR NOE TEp SHE Ve

WAITTES BFETHRAY AND SOCTAL SECORTTYy NUFBER. .
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24, CINER- GFPECTs OOl OF TMS.SeroRs Porse WEge,

FEroveD ann HANMED BY ADAMS Ta ADBTIIBA TO ™S

SELTOMN' S IRERTEFGAT N> CAED.

L Torprres ot ATTEDANTT TALSTTTES
A, PG ESS DESREARD TOR TRUTH

PARAGEAPHS V23 .L,-‘-}.B;"&,\O, W AZAS M8 Ve —23

B). SEEToUS DOUBT” AS TO PROOF.

PARAGEAPHS 1, 2,4, A-1\ |Z-\B AmD 23

Q. EROIOT06 AND OTENTToNAL  FASEHODD S

DARACRAPHS 2,35,6,3,F 12\, \3\F Anp 23

D). OMESSToN S

PARACRAPHS 38,412,822 AP 2\ .

@D
Z.

STATETIENTT OF SUPTORS 7ok LEAS0RS

WTETH _RESPECT TO PARAGEAPUS \-A \Z,\F VB 22

AND 2V, REPORTS CONFIRM OR COSTRADTCT THESE FACIVAC
ASSERTIoNS AND CONCLLUSTOS |,

LrTH  PESPEST O PARACRAPHS 10,\\ 13-\6, \3 AvD

23 PFRESCT ASSERTON S TFROTl HPM/HER +B6ATE AND REFRNTE
THESE ASSTRTTONS.

- WET RESPEST TO PABASBAPHS 10,13, 14,15 1b, 19,

20, 21 AD 22 TRANSCSFFPTS S\WBPPOFT OF REFUTE- THESE ASSEE—

TToNs,
RESFEEST 1O PARALCEAPH \O, oFfFzcigl ROOYENG

I
YHOTOS AND PATROL CARL NIDEO TOOTAGES SVPPORTS TH®S ASSEr—
TIoN .
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DR #16-01201
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
fi

or
SEARCH WARRANT

 STATE OF NEVADA )

) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

=

R R . et 1 -«ummﬂaﬁs\tmmm:qhmmm‘,~ " i
There is probable cause to believe that certain property hereinafter described

will be found at the following described premises, to wit;

s:as&@e@aa%%“%ﬂg%‘;mgg% TR

The property referred to and sought to be seizegd consists 6f the following:

Any and all firearms and/or ammunition to include byt not limited to an
unknown brand black semi-auto handgun real or imitation, '
) N

Any and all illegal controlleq substances such as cocaine, marijuana,
methamphetamine, heroin, prescription drugs without a prescription etc.

methamphetamine and marijuana is scales, packaging materials, customer
and source lists, records of purchases and sales, includifig “owe sheets”
reflecting transactions in the controlled substance cocaine, to include, but

Any and all two way hand held walkie-talkie radiog

3 - L3
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DR #16-01201

Any and all blye in color latex gloves
Any and all Poljce style “ASP Baton”

Any and all items marked with the insignia or label identifying the
organization of the “US Marshalls”

Any and a]] Tactical Vests or tactical clothing believed 1o be wom and or
* used during this incident,

Any and all s currency believed to be proceeds from the robbery,

Any and al] Papers, writings, electronic documents, fdentiﬁcation cards,
photographs, or other documents which will assjs¢ investigators to clarify
and/or establish the identity of the deceased and thoge persons injured in the

Creating, displaying. converting, storing, concealing, or transmitting

electronic, magnetic, optical, or similar Computer impulses or data, These

0024
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tone-generating devices); as well a5 any devices mechanismg, or parts that
can be used to restrict access to such hardware (such as physical keys or
locks). All mp3 / media Players. All advanced gaming systems, i.e,.
Playstation 3, Xbox 360, PSP, ,

Compuiter Software and Documentation:

Cellular Phopes:
Celtular phones, “Smart Phones” and/or PDA devices including inserted
les

media cards regardless of the devices’ activati__qg’o; connection status, to
. if_wllldc_a_ny,power cord(s). Rl

computer or otherwise for the purpose of manipulation which will assist
investigators to clarify and/or establish the identity of the deceased and
those persons injured in the cvent as well as gl current and former

information necessary to the investigation
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DR #18-01201

The . property herein béfore descriped constitutes evidence which, tends fto -
demoristrate the criminal offense of: Home Invasion a felony violation of NRS
205.067, Robbery with 4 Deqdly Weapon q Jelony violation of NRS 200.380,
Burglary with Use of Firearm, a felony violation of NRS 205.060, Assault with a
Deadly Weapon 4 Jelony violation of NRS 200.471-2B, Kidnapping q Jelony
violation of NRS 200.310-1 and Battery with Deadly Weapon Substantial Bodily
Harm q Jelony violation of NRS 2

In support of your Affiant's asse ion to constitute the existence of probable
cause, the following facts are offered:

P ey

On 01/20/2016, at approximately 2259 hours, HPD Patrol Officers were
dispatched to 950 Seven Hiils Drive Apartment 251 1 Henderson, Nevada
052 in reference to Home Invasion Call.

That Officer Engel briefly spoke with the male later identified as Kevin
Wong (DOB 2/1 9/85) as Officer Lsinan approached the door to the
apartment.

That Officer Leinan could hear Screaming from the apartment and

observed Jason Ciiff (DOB 10/29/1 977) lying on the floor handcuffeq and
bleeding from hig face and head.
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DR #16-01201
Engel observed a second black male running through the parking lot with a
similar black tactical vest on.

As Officer Leinan began to talk to the black male in the residence, a black
male and a white female jumped out of the master bedroom window and
began to run towards Seven Hills.

That during the course of running the Suspects dropped an ASP as wel| as
two sets of rubber gloves. The ASP was soaked in blood and bent.

= That Officer Engel believed the black male standing over Cliff was a Law
Enforcement Officer or Bail Agent so he attempted to look for the second

= That while officers were looking for the Suspects who had ran away the
black male standing over Cliff exited the apartment and disappeared in an
unknown direction,

= That 'one of the black tactical vests wom by the suspects had the words
“US Marshalis.”

That Officer Leinan took the handcuffs off of Jason and his wife Marlene
Burkhalter, DOB 4/22/1977 and secured the scene. o

< That at about that same time Kevin entered the black Jeep and fled the
Scene eventually being stopped by patrol units for several driving
infractions. - I V1805

That Mariene and her husband Jason Cliff confirmed they live inside
Apartment 2511, :

That while Officers were speaking with Marens, other HPD Officers began
to check the area and attempted to locate Suspects of the crime.

That Marlene gave the following statements to officers that one white
female and two black males forcibly entered her apartment at gun point.

= That the suspects were wearing black tactical style vests that had the

. . L . s
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» ' DR #16-01201
words “US Marshallg” written on the vest and blue latex gloves.

& That one of the Suspacts struck Jason numerous times with what Marlene
and Jason descr{bed as a black police ASP Baton,

That Jason received muitiple injuries to include numerous lacerations to his
skull, multiple fractyred testh and multiple missing teeth,

That Detectives R. Adams P#119g and K. Lapeer P#1446 werg contacted
and called out to handle the investigation, ,

residence ang noticed that the apartment was in shambles ang observed
obvious signs of g struggle.

That Detective Lapeer arrived and conducted a brief walk through of the

That Detective Lapeer observed Several medium sizeq pools of blood on
the TV stand ang floor in the living room. Two sets of handcuffs Placed on-- -
 the TV stand as well-as blue latex gloves near the coffee table.

- ~im. [0Cated as well as two flashlights that arg,pelieved to have faflgn off the
tactical vests worn by the suspects during the struggle.
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the door and forcibly entered the re iming firearms at
Marlene and her husband Jason Cliff.

g’ That the female was holding a Paper in her hands when she placed

- Marlene in handouffs as the males began to yell at Cliff, stating “get on the
ground, they have g search warrant and Us Marshals."

That Cliff questioned their authority and asked to see the search warrant.

(“That the two males began to beat Cliff with ASP's and brutally struck him
about the head and face.

( That Marlene stated the tactical vest had the words US Marshals on the
back. '

That during the conversations with Marlene and Jason. Jason admitted to
being addicted to Heroin.

That Detective R, Adams #1 198 respond to the traffic stop location
- involving Kevin.

q That Kevin was wearing similar all black clothin

g as the other Suspects and
was also observed standing behind

the two vehicles walching Marlene's, . ... ... .
. apartment during the homs.invasion o

.

f That Kavin gave Detective Adams consent to search the black Jeep
Cherokee he was the sole occupant of. ‘ »
4/14/92),

*~ That Detective Adams asked Kevin about the 1D and Kevin was ovasive
and stated that he didn't know.

SR ek A Wy e
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: DR #16-01201
~ That Kevin further advised that he was homeless and down on his luck and
agreed to drive Amanda to the home invasion,

~ That Kevin advised that as they arriveq in the parking lot he parked next to
the red Ford Mustang that was occupied by the two black males.

— That Kevin stated Amanda exited the Jeep and tﬁe two black males exiteq

the Mustang and forced their way into the apartment 2511,

" Kevin advised that he could hear yelling and observed the blinds moving in
the apartment due to the struggle and fight occurring inside.,

That Kevin advised that he observed Officers arriving and when he
observed Amanda and the black males fleg the residence he decided to
leave in his Jeep.

~ That Kevin Stated that he observed the black males running down the
street but e passed them prior to being stopped by patrol officers,

That Detective Adams placed Kevin under arrest for the felony violation of
NRS 200.380, Conspiracy to commit Robbery. ‘

- o o+
—

That'the Black Jeep Cherokee bearing Washington plate ASW5060
Operated by Kevin wag impounded and towed to the Henderson Police
Department crime Scene laboratory east station pending a search warrant,
That Detective Lapeer and Detm Adams confirmed the red Ford
Mustang bearing Californig plate 7MUR703 parked in front of apartment
2511 was the same red Ford mustang the two black Mmales exited prior to
committing the Home: invasion Robbery.

That the red Ford Mustang bearing California 7MUR703 was also towed to
the Henderson Police Department crime scene laboratory east station

wemar an p
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: DR #16-01201
Pending a search warrant.

Rif

That a registration check on the icanse piate G 7MUR703 revealed the
plate belonged on @ 2015 Chevrolet Passenger vehicle to Hertz vehicles.

That a check of the VIN #2G1FD3D31 F9299297 on the Ford Mustang
revealed itis a 2015 Ford Mustang ang belonged to Hert2 Vehicles.

That as of thig search warrant the two black male suspects and the white
female Suspect have not begn located.,

* That the Identification of Amanda Sexton located inside the vehicle Kevin
ong was operating revealed an address of 9457 Las Vegas Boulevard,
Apar_tm_ent building #23, Unjt #145, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89123

> That detectives responded to that address and Contacted Ann Marie White
DOB 03/24/1971 who confirmed that Amanda is dating her brother Toney
Anthoney White, 7/19/72 social security #623464774,

> That according to Ann Marle White, Amanda does not live there anymore
and Toney owns the black Jeep Cherokeg that Kevin was driving.

- That the black Jeep Cherokee's registration returned to Toney A White 1t1. . .
out of Oak Harbor Washington, , -

That the investigation continues into identifying the two black males invoived
in this robbery. :

That Affiant believes that if @ search warrant is authorized evidence may be
found inside the vehicle that may help identify who the two black maleg are,

invasion robberies and similar crimes such as burglary have an underlying reason
for committing such crimes. The undeg] ying reason in the majority of the caseg is
typically becayse the suspect is addicted (o illegal narcotics and sometimes
prescription medication, Affiant has seen other cases that involve the Suspect being
in a financial bind for example, 3 gambling addiction, In the majority of the cases

Affiant experienced while investigating these crimes involve the Suspect having an
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’ DR #16-01201
pending a search warrant,

BRI YOt WSNAMOOR, s, 1, T r, SR o T

That a registration check or the ficanise plate CA 7MUR?03 revealed the

plate belonged on a 2015 Chevrolet passenger vehicle to Hertz vehicles.

That a check of the VIN #2G1FD3D31 F8299297 on the Ford Mustang

revealed it is a 2015 Ford Mustang and belonged to Hertz Vehicles. N

That as of this search warrant the two black male suspects and the white
female suspect have not been located. ) .

That the identification of Amanda Sexton located ingide the vehicle Kevin
Wong was operating revealed an address of 9457 Las Vegas Boulevard,
Apartment building #23, Unit #145, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89123

That detectives fesponded to that address and contacted Ann Marie White
DOB 03/24/1971 who confirmed that Amanda is dating her brother Toney
Anthoney White, 7/19/72 social security #823464774. ’

That according to Ann Marie White, Amanda does not live there anymore
and Toney owns the black Jeep Cherokee that Kevin was driving.

ot oo et o

.= That the black Jeep Cherokee's registration returned to Toney A. White- 1l
""" out of Oak Harbor Washington. ~

That the investigation continues into identifying the two black méles;i:[i;/blved'_ -

in this robbery.

That Affiant believes that if a search warrant is authon‘ied evidence'may be
found inside the vehicle that may help identify who the two black males are.

That based on Affiant’s training and experience perpetrators who commit home
invasion robberies and similar crimes such ag burglary have an underlying reason
for committing such crimes. The underlying reason in the majority of the cases is
typically because the suspect is addicted to illegal narcotics and sometimes
prescription medication. Affiant has seen other cases that involve the suspect being
in a financial bind for example, a gambling addiction. In the majority of the cases
Affiant experienced while investigating these crimes involve the suspect having an
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DR #16-01201
addiction to specific illegal narcotics such as Methamphetamine, Cocaine and/or
Heroin which leads to the suspect being in a financial bind,

of electronic media, whether via text message or e-mail and/or often times on
notepads with pen/pencil and paper,

That furthermore, Affiant Tequests permission to seize and later search the
aforementioned electronic storage devices that the investigator believes must be
searched to permit-thesty ty lﬁéamy?%'é“d‘ms'{documents, particular file types (as
relevant to the case) and materials described in the warrant at an off-site

location. Namely affiant requests that a bit by bit image of all data storage devices
be-made by a forensic examiner within a controlled laboratory environment that
the examiner or investigator may look through at a later date. All of the
components will be seized and taken into the custody of the Henderson Police
Department. If evidence relating to a felony is located the equipment may be
seized as per the NRS.

That Affiant requests permission to conduct a search of all emails located within
storage devices capable of sending, receiving or storing emails. Such searches
could include searching by name, date, email recipient and or key words and
phrases relevant to the cage, Affiant also requests to search for these emails
regardless of their status on the Storage device (unread, read, sent, deleted, etc).

That searching the electronic storage device(s) for the evidence described in this
affidavit i

avit may require a range of data analysis techniques, therefore Affiant
requests permission to use whatever data analysis techniques appear necessary to
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DR #16-01201
~ locate and retrieve the evidence described in this affidavit. These techniques
include previewing devices applying forensic principles,

That based upon your Affiant's knowledge, training and experience searching and
seizing information from electronic storage devices often requires a significant
amount of time. This is true because of the following:

The volume of evidence. Given the amount of memory (which is increasing
drastically), electronic Storage devices can store a significant amount of
information. Additionally, a Suspect may try to conceal evidence with numerous
. methods to include encryption, deceptive file names, file types and extensions.

Technical- requirements. Searching computer systems for criminal evidence is a
highly technical process requiring expert skill and a properly controlled
environment, The vasg array of computer hardware and software available requires

procedures designed to protect the integrity of the evidence and to recover even
"hidden," erased, compressed, password-protected, or _encrypted files. Since
- Computer. evidence- -is- cxiremely * vulnerable o inadvertent or intentional
modification or destruction (both from external sources and or from destructive
.code sequences imbedded in the system as a "booby trap"), a controlled
environment is essential to its complete and accurate analysis.

It is further requested that if any password-protected or encrypted files are
encountered during the digital forensic examination that forensic principles and
methods be allowed to be used to unlock and/or decrypt the files to allow them to
be viewed.

That this affidavit does not contain each and every fact known to your affiant
related to this investigation but rather includes that information related to the

probable cause pertaining to the search of the location referred to above.

That, to preserve the integrity of this investigation, and the actual facts surrounding
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' - DR #168-01201 °
the event, until such time as the release of these facts will not hinder or impede the .
investigation your Affiant request this Affidavit be sealed unti] ordered unsealed by
4 competent court with Jurisdiction with respect to the District Attorney’s Office
needs for their investigation or release in reference to discovery.

&@ctive Joseph Ebert #1358/ Affiang

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 1o before me this 21" day of January, 201,

B
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'Detective Joseph Ebert #1358, being first swom deposes and states
that he is the Affiant herein and is a Police Officer with the City of .-
Henderson Police Department Currently assigned to the investigations

division and that Affiant has been employed with the Henderson Police

SEARCH WARRANT
STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

There is probable Cause to believe that certain property hereinafter
described will be found at the following described premises, to wit:

The property referred to and sought to be seized consists of the following:

Any and all firearms and/or ammunition to include but ot limited to-an
unknown brand-black semi-auto handgun real or imitation, .

recorded information and any computerized device capable of storing
information,

Any and all two way hand held walkie-talkje radios
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DR #16-01201
Any and all blue in color latex gloves
~ Any and all Police style “ASP Baton”

Any and all items marked with the insignia or label identifying the
organization of the “US Marshalls”

Any and all Tactical Vests or tactical-clothing believed to be worn and or
used during this incident.

Lo T ey s x.»-,—m..m-—“vnp;;nwivmmwwﬁ%
~~Any and all US currency believed to be proceeds from the robbery.

Any and all papers, writings, electronic documents, identification cards,A
photographs; or other documents which wil assist investigators to clarify

groups etc, T

e mrmem it b e 4
- - -

‘Computer Hardware:

Computer hardware is described as any and all computer equipment,
including any electronic devices, which are capable of collecting, analyzing,
creating, displaying, converting, storing, concealing, or transmitting

devices include but are not limited to any data-processing hardware (such as
central processing units, memory typewriters, and self-contained “laptop” or
“notebook” computers); internal and peripheral storage devices (such as

fixed disks, external hard disks, floppy disk drives and diskettes, tape drives
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Ce e ~inc1ude'any'powex" cord(s).
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: DR #16-01201
equipment, RAM or ROM units, acoustic couplers, automatic dialers, speed

 dialers, programmable telephone dialing or signal devices, and electronic

tone-generating devices); as well as any devices mechanisms, or parts that -

Computer Software and Documentation:

Computer software is described as any and al] information, including
instructions, programs, or program code, stored in any form of media which
" is' capablerof beiig interpreted by a computer or its related components,
Associated documentation includes any written or printed material, which
explains or illustrates the configuration or use of any seized hardware,
software, or related item, Such software or documentation could be used to

access (encryption) or user enabled concealment within the device,
Cellular Phones:

Cellular phones, “Smart Phones” and/or PDA devices including inserted

media cards regardless of the devices’ activation Or_copnection.status,- to - . -

TR . 2 e MR SR S
T U AWM S RARAIIAL 1 PAe 1 o NI 15 M. e < S iy, s

Any peripheral devices located such as keyboards, monitors, and data
sending devices needed to control such above aforementioned computer
hardware or software,

Digital cameras, scanners or other devices used to import images into a
computer or otherwise for the purpose of manipulation which will assist
investigators to clarify and/or establish the identity of the deceased and
those persons injured in the event ag well as all current and former
OCCupants, owners, residents, or frequent visitors of the location listed who
may have either have a Possessor interest in the location listed or have
information necessary to the investigation
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| ‘ DR #18-01201
And as I am satisfied that there i probable cause to believe that the sajd

property is located as set forth above and that based upon the Affidayit

- DATED THIS 21% DAY OF January, 2016,

W
NORABLE JUDGE
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HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SEARCH WARRANT RETURN

{Must be made within 10 days of lssuanca of Warrant}

We—

The Search and Seizure Warrant authorizing a search and sefzure at the following described location(s);
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HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SEARCH WARRANT RETURN (continued)

s
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B ﬂ @ﬁ M [Q}[L FILED IN OPEN COURT
ST U S e STEVEN D. GRIERSON

STEVEN B. WOLFSON CLERK OF THE COURT
Clark County District Attorney o
Nevada Bar #001565
MICHAEL SCHWARTZER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

-Vs- CASENO: C-16-313216-2

TONEY ANTHONY WHITE, :
#8270790 DEPTNO:  XII g;:a-msm-—z

Defendant. Gallly Mea Agrasmont

JAREHIAAREIN
GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT ik

I hereby agree to plead guilty to: COUNT 1 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
ROBBERY (Category B Felony - NRS 200.380, 199.480 - NOC 50147) and COUNT 2 -
ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.330, 193.165 - NOC 50145), as more fully alleged in the charging document
attached hereto as Exhibit "1".

My decision to plead guilty is based upon the plea agreement in this case which is as
follows:

Parties stipulate to a term of incarceration of four (4) to ten (10) years for the Attempt
Robbery count with a consecutive term of four (4) to ten (10) years for the use of a deadly
weapon. Moreover, the Parties further stipulate to a term of incarceration of one (1) to five
(5) years for the Conspiracy to Commit Robbery count to run consecutive to all other counts

for an aggregate total of nine (9) to twenty-five (25) years in the Nevada Department of

Corrections.  Stadte &-fﬂ’-aé o )é?e, o heew Mu- s/w»k Hz
tnerd ot %/mg’_) 0043
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[ agree to the forfeiture of any and all weapons or any interest in any weapons seized
and/or impounded in connection with the instant case and/or any other case negotiated in
whole or in part in conjunction with this plea agreement.

I understand and agree that, if I fail to interview with the Department of Parole and
Probation, fail to appear at any subsequent hearings in this case, or an independent magistrate,
by affidavit review, confirms probable cause against me for new criminal charges including
reckless driving or DUI, but excluding minor traffic violations, the State will have the
unqualified right to argue for any legal sentence and term of confinement allowable for the
crime(s) to which 1 am pleading guilty, including the use of any prior convictions I may have
to increase my sentence as an habitual criminal to five (5) to twenty (20) years, life without
the possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole afier ten (10) years, or a definite
twenty-five (25) year term with the possibility of parole after ten (10) years.

Otherwise I am entitled to receive the benefits of these negotiations as stated in this
plea agreement.

CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA
[ understand that by pleading guilty I admit the facts which support all the elements of

the offense(s) to which I now plead as set forth in Exhibit "1".

As to Count 1 - I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty the Court must
sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum term
of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term of
imprisonment. I understand that I may also be fined up to $5,000.00.

As to Count 2 - I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty the Court must
sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum term
of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than ten (10) years, plus a
consecutive one (1) to ten (10} for the use of a deadly weapon. The minimum term of
imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term of imprisonment.

I understand that the law requires me to pay an Administrative Assessment Fee.

2 0044
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I understand that, if appropriate, I will be ordered to make restitution to the victim of
the offense(s) to which 1 am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related offense which is
being dismissed or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. I will also be ordered to
reimburse the State of Nevada for any expenses related to my extradition, if any.

I understand that I am eligible for probation for the offense to which I am pleading
guilty. I understand that, except as otherwise provided by statute, the question of whether 1
receive probation is in the discretion of the sentencing judge.

I understand that 1 must submit to blood and/or saliva tests under the Direction of the
Division of Parole and Probation to determine genetic markers and/or secretor status.

[ understand that if I am pleading guilty to charges of Burglary, Invasion of the Home,
Possession of a Controlled Substance with Intent to Sell, Sale of a Controlled Substance, or
Gaming Crimes, for which I have prior felony conviction(s), I will not be eligible for probation
and may receive a higher sentencing range.

I understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and I am
eligible to serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the discretion to order
the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

[ understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges, or charges
to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge at sentencing.

I have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. I know that
my sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute.

T'understand that if my attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend any specific
punishment to the Court, the Court is not obligated to accept the recommendation.

[ understand that if the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty was committed while I
was incarcerated on another charge or while I was on probation or parole that I am not eligible
for credit for time served toward the instant offense(s).

I understand that if [ am not a United States citizen, any criminal conviction will likely

result in serious negative immigration consequences including but not limited to:

i
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1. The removal from the United States through deportation;
An inability to reenter the United States;
The inability to gain United States citizenship or legal residency;

An inability to renew and/or retain any legal residency status; and/or

A

An indeterminate term of confinement, with the United States Federal
Government based on my conviction and immigration status.

Regardless of what I have been told by any attorney, no one can promise me that this

| conviction will not result in negative immigration consequences and/or impact my ability to

become a United States citizen and/or a legal resident.
I understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the
sentencing judge prior to sentencing. This report will include matters relevant to the issue of

sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain hearsay information

| regarding my background and criminal history. My attorney and 1 will each have the

opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report at the time of sentencing.
Unless the District Attorney has specifically agreed otherwise, the District Attorney may also
comment on this report.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, I understand that I am waiving and forever giving up the
following rights and privileges:

1. The constitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right
to refuse to testify at trial, in which event the prosecution would not be
allowed to comment to the jury about my refusal to testify.

2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury,
free of excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which
trial I would be entitled to the assistance of an attorney, either apgointed

or retained. At trial the State would bear the burden of proving beyond
a reasonable doubt each element of the offense(s) charged.
3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses who
would testify against me.
4, The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf,
5. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense.
4 0046
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6. The right to a;:{;eai the conviction with the assistance of an attorney,
either appointed or retained, unless specifically reserved in writing and
agreed upon as provided in NRS 174.035(3). I understand this means 1
am unconditionally waiving my right to a direct appeal of this conviction,
including any challenge based upon reasonable constitutional,
jurisdictional or other %&(I){mds that challenge the legality of the
proceedings as stated in NRS 177.015(4). However, I remain free to
challenge my conviction through other post-conviction remedies
including a habeas corpus petition pursuant to NRS Chapter 34.

VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

I have discussed the elements of all of the original charge(s) against me with my

| attorney and I understand the nature of the charge(s) against me.

I understand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge(s) against
me at trial.

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategies and
circumstances which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been
thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

I believe that pleading guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best interest, and
that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.

I am signing this agreement voluntarily, after consultation with my attorney, and I am
not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency, except for those
set forth in this agreement.

I am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controllied substance or
other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand this
agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

H
1
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My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea agreement and its

consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my attorney.

DATED this_ /9 day of dfeseh, 2017.
oCTSXn

Defen

AGREED TO BY:

ST

Chief Deé)uty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL:

I, the undersigned, as the attorney for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of the court

hereby certify that:
1.

Dated: This _/ 9 day of Mk, 2017.
oex.

mmo/GANG

I have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the
charge(s) to which guilty pleas are being entered.

I have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution
that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

1 have inquired of Defendant facts concerning Defendant’s immigration status
and explained to Defendant that if Defendant is not a United States citizen any
criminal conviction will most likely result in serious negative immigration
consequences including but not limited to:

a. The removal from the United States through deportation;

b. An inability to reenter the United States;

c. The inability to gain United States citizenship or legal residency;
d. An inability to renew and/or retain any legal residency status; and/or
e. An indeterminate term of confinement, by with United States Federal

Government based on the conviction and immigration status.

Moreover, I have explained that regardless of what Defendant may have been
told by any attorney, no one can promise Defendant that this conviction will not
result in negative immigration consequences and/or impact Defendant’s ability
to become a United States citizen and/or legal resident.

All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement are
cor}sistent with the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the
Defendant.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. Is competent and understands the charges and the consequences of
pleading guilty as provided in this agreement,

b. Executed this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto
voluntarily, and

c. Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled

substance or other drug at the time I consulted with the Defendant as
certified in paragraphs 1 and 2 above.

7 0049
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STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565
MICHAEL SCHWARTZER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, CASENO: C-16-313216-2

-vs- DEPTNO: Xl
TONEY ANTHONY WHITE, #8270790
AMENDED

Defendant. INDICTMENT
STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF CLARK 5

The Defendant(s) above named, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., TONEY ANTHONY
WHITE, AMANDA SEXTON, MARLAND DEAN, aka, Marland Neal Dean, accused by the
Clark County Grand Jury of the crime(s) of CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Category B Felony - NRS 200.380, 199.480 - NOC 50147) and ATTEMPT ROBBERY
WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.330,
193.165 - NOC 50145), committed at and within the County of Clark, State of Nevada, on or
between January 20, 2016 and January 21, 2016, as follows:

COUNT 1 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire with each other to commit a
robbery, by the defendant and/or KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., and/or AMANDA SEXTON
and/or MARLAND NEAL DEAN committing the acts as set forth in Count 2, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
0050
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COUNT 2 - ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously attempt to take personal property, from the
person of MARLENE BURKHALTER and/or JASON CLIFF, or in their presence, by means
of force or violence, or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of
MARLENE BURKHALTER and/or JASON CLIFF, by striking and/or handcuffing the said
MARLENE BURKHALTER and/or JASON CLIFF, but not gaining any property, with use
of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a baton and/or a firearm; the Defendant being criminally liable
under one or more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly
committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with
the intent that this crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding,
inducing and/or otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a
conspiracy to commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendant
and/or KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., and/or AMANDA SEXTON and/or MARLAND NEAL
DEAN aiding or abetting and/or conspiring by Defendant and/or KEVIN KEKOA WONG,
JR., and/or AMANDA SEXTON and/or MARLAND NEAL DEAN acting in concert
throughout.

DATED this _13th __ day of March, 2017.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/MICHAEL SCHWARTZER
MICHAEL SCHWARTZER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

15AGJ129A-D/16FH0191A-D/mmo/GANG
HPD EV# 1601201
(TK)
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CASE NO. C313216-2
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VS.

TONEY ANTHONY WHITE,
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THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2017
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RECORDED BY: KRISTINE SANTI, COURT RECORDER

1

Docket 78483 Document 2019-%%%8
Case Number: C-16-313216-2 .



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2017, 9:03 A.M.

THE COURT: State versus Toney White, C313216.

Good morning, Mr. White.

THE DEFENDANT: Good morning.

MR. GRUBER: Harvey Gruber, 6329, on behalf of Mr. White.

If | may approach with an Amended Indictment and a GPA?

THE COURT: He’s going to enter a plea?

MR. GRUBER: He is.

THE COURT: Okay.

[Off-record colloquy between the Court and clerk]

THE COURT: Okay. Do you want to state the negotiations?

MR. GRUBER: Thank you. He’s going to be pleading guilty to one
count of Attempt Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon and one count of
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery. The parties are stipulating to a 4 to 10, plus an
equal and consecutive 4 to 10 on the Attempt Robbery with Use, and a 1 to 5 on the
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery. All of those are to run consecutive, Judge.

THE COURT: So he’s agreeing to an aggregate sentence of 9 to 25
years?

MR. GRUBER: Correct, Judge.

MR. SCHWARTZER: That's correct, Your Honor. And then further the
State agrees not to file any charges regarding the — for any additional charges
regarding this incident, specifically charges regarding a letter.

THE COURT: Specifically what?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Charges regarding a letter sent by Mr. White.
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MR. GRUBER: That is correct, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. White, did you have an opportunity to hear
those negotiations?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And you're in agreement with that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And that’'s what you want to do today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. Your true and full name for the record.

THE DEFENDANT: Toney Anthony White.

THE COURT: How old are you?

THE DEFENDANT: Forty-five.

THE COURT: How far did you go in school?

THE DEFENDANT: GED.

THE COURT: You do read, write and understand the English
language?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Is that a yes?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you received a copy of the Amended Indictment in
this case charging you in Count 1 with Conspiracy to Commit Robbery, Count 2,
Attempt Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Do you understand those charges?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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THE COURT: You had a chance to discuss those charges with your

lawyer?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: How do you plead to the charges in the Amended
Indictment?

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE COURT: Are you entering into this plea today freely and
voluntarily?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Did anyone threaten or coerce you into entering into this
plea?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Other than what's contained in this Guilty Plea
Agreement, did anyone make you any promises to get you to enter into this
agreement?

THE DEFENDANT: No. No.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. | have before me a Guilty Plea Agreement. Is
that your signature on Page 67?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: You signed it today, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Did you read it before you signed it?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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THE COURT: Did you fully understand it prior to signing it?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You had a chance to discuss it with your lawyer prior to
signing it?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Any Mr. Gruber answered all of your questions prior to
you signing this Guilty Plea Agreement; is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about the Guilty Plea
Agreement of the Court?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. You understand as to Count 1 you're facing 1 to
6 years in the Nevada Department of Corrections, as well as a $5,000 fine?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You understand as to Count 2 you're facing 1 to 10
years in the Nevada Department of Corrections, plus a consecutive 1 to 10 years for
the Deadly Weapon enhancement?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you understand that sentencing is completely within
the discretion of the Court?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You understand that no one can make you any promises
regarding what will happen at the time of sentencing?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Anyone make you any promises?
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THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And although you have entered into a stipulation
with the State —

Is there a problem?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. | need to speak —

THE COURT: Well, what do you — who do you need?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: | need to speak with my public defender.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, you understand —

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Sorry about that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That’s okay.

You understand that although you have stipulated to do on the Attempt
Robbery -

Well, | guess, he stipulated to do the max on the Attempt Robbery.

MR. SCHWARTZER: He did, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Right, you've stipulated to do the maximum amount
possible under the statute, a 4 to 10, plus a consecutive 4 to 10. Do you understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And then on Count 2 you've agreed — on Count 2
you're facing — no, Count 2 is the — Count 1 is the Conspiracy to Commit Robbery.
You're facing 1 to 6 years and Count 2, 1 to 10 years, plus a consecutive 1 to 10
years. But you understand that you've stipulated to do an aggregate sentence of 9
to 25 years in the Nevada Department of Corrections?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Do you understand that?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And you’ve discussed that with your lawyer?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand at the time of sentencing you
can’'t come in here and ask me to give you a sentence shorter than that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. | understand.

THE COURT: Okay. That although the Court is entitled to sentence
you to any lawful sentence, you made an agreement with the State of Nevada in —
you made an agreement to do 9 to 25 years aggregate. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about that?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: You also understand that you will be giving up all of your
trial rights by entering into this plea today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: That you do have a right to a speedy and public trial;
that if this matter went to trial the State would be required to prove each of the
elements as alleged in their charging document by proof beyond a reasonable
doubt. Did Mr. Gruber tell you what the State would have to prove if this matter
went to trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You had a chance to discuss any defenses that you may
have to these charges?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Including all of the defenses you’ve thought you've had
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for —

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: — the last couple of years, because you’ve written me
letters about all of the defenses you believe you have to these charges.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And you had a chance to fully explore these defenses
with Mr. Gruber?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And you understand you're waiving all of those issues —

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. |

THE COURT: - pursuant to entering into this guilty plea?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about that?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: You understand at the time of trial you'd have the right to!
testify, to remain silent, to have others come in and testify for you, to be confronted
by the witnesses against you and cross-examine them, to appeal any conviction and
to be represented by counsel throughout all critical stages of the proceedings. Do
you understand all of these trial rights?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you understand that you will be giving them up by
entering into this plea today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

0070



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE COURT: Okay. And so you understand that you can’t enter into
this plea and then appeal all of the issues that you've been writing me letters about.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You know you’re waiving your right to appeal —

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: - except in very limited circumstances. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you had a chance to discuss all of that with Mr.
Gruber, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And he answered all of your questions?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions of the Court?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. In Clark County, Nevada, on or between January
20™ and January 21, 2016, did you willfully, unlawfully and feloniously conspire with
each other to commit a robbery, by Mr. Wong and Amanda Sexton and/or Marland
Allen, and did you in furtherance of that agreement actually commit the robbery in
Count 27

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. On or about January 20" and 21, 2016, did you

willfully, unlawfully and feloniously attempt to take personal property, from the

0071



10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

person of Marlene Burkhalter and/or Jason Cliff, in their presence, by means of
force or violence, or fear of injury to, and without their consent and against their will?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And did you strike and/or handcuff Marlene Burkhalter
and/or Jason CIiff by not — but not gaining any property — with the use of a deadly
weapon?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And what was the deadly weapon?

THE DEFENDANT: Baton.

THE COURT: Okay. And you'll stipulate that it was a deadly weapon?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. Is the State satisfied with that?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Before | accept your plea, do you have any
questions about this Guilty Plea Agreement?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: And you've had a full opportunity to ask your attorney or
myself any questions about this Guilty Plea Agreement.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Is that a yes?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And you understand you're giving up all of your trial
rights?
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THE DEFENDANT: | understand.

THE COURT: Okay. And most of your appellate rights, except in
limited circumstances, do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions before | accept your plea?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: And you understand you've agreed to do 9 to 25 years in
the Nevada Department of Corrections?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And you've had a full and fair opportunity to discuss with
Mr. Gruber what that means?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: And you understand what that means?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. At this time the Court is going to accept your
plea, make a finding you've entered into freely and voluntarily, that you understand
the nature of the charges and the consequences of your plea. The matter will be
referred to Parole & Probation and it will be set for sentencing.

THE CLERK: December 14", 8:30 a.m.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Your Honor, the D Defendant — | don’t know if we
can do this — but the D Defendant, Marland Dean, recently filed a Motion to Sever.
Now that Mr. White pled, all defendants have pled except for Mr. Dean, so | think
now that Motion to Sever is moot.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. SCHWARTZER: So I'm wondering if we can take that off calendar.
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THE COURT: Right, everybody has pled except — who — remind me
who represents Mr. Dean.

MR. SCWHARTZER: Travis —

MR. GRUBER: Shetler, Mr. Shetler does.

THE COURT: Shetler, okay. When is that on?

MR. SCHWARTZER: | don’t know when the motion is on. | know our
Calendar Call is coming up on the 31%.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: | just got the motion yesterday, so | didn’t note
the time. Actually, no, | can find out right now, if you want me to.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. GRUBER: | believe it's set for the same day.

THE COURT: So | don’t — I'll vacate Mr. White's trial date, but the trial
date as to Mr. Dean will stand and Mr. —

MR. SCHWARTZER: Do you want me to just check real fast to see if |
can see the motion?

THE COURT: Sure.

Thank you very much, Mr. Gruber.

MR. GRUBER: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Apparently Mr. Dean has a motion on. Can you tell me
when Dean’s Motion to Sever is on?

THE CLERK: December 5™.

THE COURT: It's December 5"?

THE CLERK: | believe so.

THE COURT: So it’s set for after the trial date?

12
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MR. SCHWARTZER: Yeah. And I'm sure he’s going to file an Order
Shortening Time.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, it's probably — all right, it's moot.

MR. SCHWARTZER: It's moot.

THE COURT: Not probably, it's moot.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Right.

THE COURT: So no harm.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

[Proceedings concluded at 9:14 a.m.]

* k k k %

ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/visual
proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

KRISTINE SANTI
Court Recorder
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CLERK OF THE COU
Michael W. Sanft (8245) &,ﬁ ,Q‘LW

SANFT LAW

228 South Fourth Street, 3rd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 497-8008 (office)

(702) 297-6582 (facsimile)
michael@sanftlaw.com

Attorneys for Defendant Toney White

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA
Case No. (313216
Plaintiff,
Vs. MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY
PLEA
TONEY WHITE,
Dept: XII
Defendant. Date:
Time:

Electronically Filed
9/5/2018 4:55 PM
Steven D. Grierson

Defendant TONEY WHITE (hereinafter “White™), by and through his attorney, MICHAEL
W. SANFT, and, pursuant to NRS 176.165 and the United States and Nevada Constitutions, moves
this Honorable Court to withdraw his guilty plea entered on May 4, 2006, as White’s plea was not
voluntary due to threats against himself and his family.

This Motion is made and based upon the papers and pleadings on file herein, the

Points and Authorities which follow and arguments of counsel.

DATED this 5th day of September, 2018.

T

MICHAEL SANFT, ESQ.
Attorney for Toney White

SANFT LAW
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NOTICE OF MOTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the undersigned will bring the above and foregoing
MOTION TO WITHDRAW PLEA on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the
16th day of October 7018 o 8:30 AM ., ', aid day, or as soon thereafter as

counsel can be heard.

DATED this 5th day of September, 2018.
SANFT LAW

T

MICHAEL SANFT, ESQ.
Attorney for Toney White

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L FACTS

On October 19, 2017, White pled guilty to an amended indictment charging him
with one court of Conspiracy to Commit Robbery and one count of Attempt Robbery with
Use of a Deadly Weapon. On January 18, 2018, White requested to withdraw his plea due
to co-defendant Dean Marland’s (hereinafter “Dean”) continued threats against himself and
his family. Dean received an aggregate nine to twenty five year sentence. During the
investigation of White’s position and reasons for his desire to withdraw, individuals have
come forward in support of his claims. This motion now follows.
IL LAW

The question of a defendant's guilt or innocence is not put in issue with a motion to
withdraw a plea of guilty. State v. District Court, 85 Nev. 381, 385 (1969); Hargrove v.
State, 100 Nev. 498, 502 (1984); Kercheval v. United States, 274 U.S. 220, 224 (1927).
The validity of a defendant's guilty plea must be challenged in the first instance in the
sentencing court by way of a motion to withdraw the plea or by way of a petition for post

conviction relief. Bryant v. State, 102 Nev. 268, 272 (1986). "[T]he test is essentially
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factual in nature, and is thus best suited to trial court review in the first instance." Bryant v.
State, 102 Nev. at 272. "[T]he burden [is] on the defendant to establish that his plea was
not entered knowingly and intelligently" or that it was the product of coercion. Bryant v.
State, 102 Nev. at 272; Gardner v. State, 91 Nev. 443, 446-47 (1975). The decision of the
trial court to allow a defendant to withdraw his guilty plea "is discretionary and will not be
reversed unless there has been a clear abuse of that discretion." State v. District Court, 85
Nev. at 385; State v. Adams, 94 Nev. 503, 505 (1978); Bryant v. State, 102 Nev. at 272.
A. GUILTY PLEAS MUST BE VOLUNTARILY ENTERED

Specifically in this case, the “question as to whether a plea is voluntarily entered
will turn on the facts and circumstances of each particular case." Taylor v. Warden, 96 Nev.
at 274. "[T]he focus of the voluntariness inquiry is upon the frame of mind of the
defendant at the time he decides to plead." Taylor v. Warden, 96 Nev. at 274-75. "The court
must examine the data available to the defendant's mind and take into account the natural
strains and anxieties of a person in the defendant's position." United States v. Mancusi, 275
F.Supp. at 516. "There is little merit in the ... contention that a subjective test of what the
defendant believed ... is too difficult to apply. The state of a man's mind, like most other
issues of fact, is decided on the basis of reasonable inferences drawn from the known
surrounding facts and circumstances.”" United States v. Mancusi, 275 F.Supp. at 518. After
all, "the [whole] test [of whether a plea was voluntarily entered] is essentially factual in
nature ...." Bryant v. State, 102 Nev. at 272.

III. ARGUMENT

A. WHITE ALLEGES HE WAS THREATENED WITH BODILY HARM TO PLEAD
GUILTY

White’s allegation is that he was threatened to enter his guilty plea while he was in custody.
Alejandro Lopez, an inmate at the Clark County Detention Center, was present during one of the
threats. See Exhibit A, a true and correct copy of a handwritten statement from Alejandro Lopez,
dated June 5, 2018. Anne Marie White, White’s sister, was threatened in a phone call from Dean
while Dean was in the Clark County Detention Center. See Exhibit B, a true and correct copy of a

handwritten statement from Anne Marie White, dated April 25, 2018. Finally, inmate Inoye
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Jordan, ID #5988179, was interviewed in Clark County Detention Center. He observed that White
was afraid of Dean, refused to go to court to avoid Dean, and saw that White’s complaints to the
officials at the detention center went unheeded.
In this matter before the Court, the issue is whether there is sufficient evidence to
support White’s allegations that he was threatened by Dean to enter his plea. Three
individuals have come forward to corroborate White’s fear of Dean, as well as establish
that Dean threatened White and his family. As such, White’s plea was not voluntary, but
made under coercion and he should be able to withdraw from it.
1IV.  CONCLUSION
Based upon the foregoing, Defendant TONEY WHITE respectfully requests that this Court

allow him to withdraw his guilty plea and set this matter for trial at a date convenient to this Court.

DATED this Sth day of September, 2018.

MICHAEL SANFT, ESQ.
Attorney for Toney White

SANFT LAW
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ORIGINAL

Clark County District Attorney

FILED IN OPEN COURT
STEVEN D. GRIERSON
CLERK OF THE COURT

Nevada Bar #001565
MICHAEL SCHWARTZER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff Gan-srans-2
DISTRICT COURT e
craraccoumre VA | RATHRRANA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, CASENO: (C-16-313216-2
-vs- DEPTNO: XII
TONEY ANTHONY WHITE,
#8270790
AMENDED
Defendant(s). INDICTMENT
STATE OF NEVADA
sS.
COUNTY OF CLARK

The Defendant(s) above named, TONEY ANTHONY WHITE, accused by the Clark
County Grand Jury of the crime(s) of CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Category B Felony - NRS 200.380, 199.480 - NOC 50147); BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 205.060 - NOC
50426); FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Category A Felony - NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165 - NOC 50055); ATTEMPT
ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 200.380,
193.330, 193.165 - NOC 50145); BATTERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
RESULTING IN SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM (Category B Felony - NRS 200.481
- NOC 50226) and IMPERSONATION OF AN OFFICER (Gross Misdemeanor ~ NRS
199.430 — NOC 53013), committed at and within the County of Clark, State of Nevada, on
or between January 20, 2016 and January 21, 2016, as follows:
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COUNT 1 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire with KEVIN KEKOA WONG,
JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean to commit a
robbery, by the Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR.,, AMANDA SEXTON, and
MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean committing the acts as set forth in Counts 2
through 7, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 2 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did then and there willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, with intent to commit
robbery, that certain residence occupied by MARLENE BURKHALTER and/or JASON
CLIFF, located at 950 Seven Hills Drive, Henderson, Clark County, Nevada, said Defendant
did possess and/or gain possession of a firearm and/or a baton during the commission of the
crime and/or before leaving the structure; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one
or more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing
this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent
that this crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing
and/or otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a
conspiracy to commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendant
aiding or abetting and/or conspiring with KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR.,, AMANDA
SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean by Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA
WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean acting
in concert throughout.
COUNT 3 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, seize, confine, inveigle, entice, decoy,
abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carry away MARLENE BURKHALTER, a human being, with
the intent to hold or detain the said MARLENE BURKHALTER against her will, and
without her consent, for the purpose of committing robbery, with use of a deadly weapon, to-
wit: a baton and/or a firearm; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one or more of

the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
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and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this
crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or
otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendant aiding or abetting
and/or conspiring with KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and
MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean by Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR,,
AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean acting in concert
throughout.
COUNT 4 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, seize, confine, inveigle, entice, decoy,
abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carry away JASON CLIFF, a human being, with the intent to
hold or detain the said JASON CLIFF against his will, and without his consent, for the
purpose of committing robbery, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a baton and/or a
firearm; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one or more of the following
principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by
aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or otherwise
procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this
crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendant aiding or abetting and/or
conspiring with KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND
DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean by Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA
SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean acting in concert throughout
COUNT 5 - ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously attempt to take personal propérty, from the
person of MARLENE BURKHALTER, or in her presence, by means of force or violence, or
fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of MARLENE
BURKHALTER, by striking and/or handcuffing the said MARLENE BURKHALTER, but

not gaining any property, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a baton and/or a firearm; the
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Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or otherwise procuring the other
to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, with the
intent that this crime be committed, Defendant aiding or abetting and/or conspiring with
KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland
Neal Dean by Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and
MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean acting in concert throughout. g
COUNT 6 - ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously attempt to take personal property, from the
person of JASON CLIFF, or in his presence, by means of force or violence, or fear of injury
to, and without the consent and against the will of JASON CLIFF, by striking and/or
handcuffing the said JASON CLIFF, but not gaining any property, with use of a deadly
weapon, to-wit: a baton and/or a firearm; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one
or more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing
this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent
that this crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing
and/or otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a
conspiracy to commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendant
aiding or abetting and/or conspiring with KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA
SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean by Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA
WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean acting

in concert throughout.

COUNT 7 - BATTERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON RESULTING IN
SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously use force or violence upon the person of

another, to-wit: JASON CLIFF, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a baton, by striking the

0091
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said JASON CLIFF about the head and/or body with said baton, resulting in substantial
bodily harm to JASON CLIFF; the Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one or more
of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this
crime be committed, by counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or
otherwise procuring the other to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, Defendant aiding or abetting
and/or conspiring with KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and
MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean by Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR,,
AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean acting in concert
throughout.
COUNT 8 - IMPERSONATION OF AN OFFICER

did willfully, unlawfully, and falsely personate themselves as a public officer or
policeman or a private individual with the special authority by law to perform an act
affecting the rights of another to JASON CLIFF and/or MARLENE BURKHALTER,
thereby performing an act affecting the rights or interests of another, to-wit: by presenting
themselves as “United States Marshalls” to JASON CLIFF and/or MARLENE
BURKHALTER and/or presenting said individuals with a false search warrant in order to
gain access to their residence in an attempt to commit a robbery upon said individuals; the
Defendant(s) being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
counseling, encouraging, hiring, commanding, inducing and/or otherwise procuring the other
to commit the crime; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, with the
intent that this crime be committed, Defendant aiding or abetting and/or conspiring with
i
i
i
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KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland
Neal Dean by Defendant, KEVIN KEKOA WONG, JR., AMANDA SEXTON, and
MARLAND DEAN, aka Marland Neal Dean acting in concert throughout.

DATED this_2&)_day of February, 2019.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY _~— %% M
Ml S A

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

Names of Witnesses and testifying before the Grand Jury:
ADAMS, RYAN, HPD# 1198

BURKHALTER, MARLENE, ¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101
CLIFF, JASON, c¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101

COUSERT, GLEN, c/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101

ENGEL, MATTHEW, HPD# 1254

LAPEER, KEVIN, HPD# 1446

Additional Witnesses known to the District Attorney at time of filing the Indictment:
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS, HDC

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS, HPD COMMUNICATIONS

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS, HPD RECORDS

LEINAN, JEREMY, HPD# 1298

NISWONGER, ANTHONY, HPD# 1003

WATFORD, PHILLIP, HPD# 1155

WHITE, ANN, c¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101

YANNIS, CHARLES, LVMPD# 6024

1SAGJ129A-D/16FH0191B/lim/GANG
HPD EV# 1601201
(TK)
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Electronically Filed
3/15/2019 3:44 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565
MICHAEL J. SCHWARTZER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

-Vs- CASENO: (C-16-313216-2
TONEY ANTHONY WHITE, .
| 48270790 DEPT NO: XII
Defendant.

SENTENCING MEMORANDUM

DATE OF HEARING: MARCH 19, 2019
TIME OF HEARING: 8:30 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County
District Attorney, through MICHAEL J. SCHWARTZER, Chief Deputy District Attorney,
and hereby submits this Memorandum for the Court’s consideration.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
On February 21, 2019, Defendant Toney White pled guilty without negotiations to all

counts in the State’s Amended Indictment. Sentencing is currently scheduled for March 19,
2019.

The March 11, 2019 Presentence Investigation Report (“PSI”) recommends a sentence
of 30 years to Life. During the sentencing argument, the State intends to refer to several letters

penned by Defendant and sent to his wife (Crystal White) in Michigan. These letters are

Il attached to this memorandum. (Exhibit A). Due to the public nature of this document the State

WAZOIS01EMHOTG I EFHO (91 MEMO-(WHITERO0. DOCK
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did redact the victims’ phone number, address and other personal information from these

letters. Additionally, the State has also included the fake search warrant and “work up” for

Jason Cliff that Defendant used during the armed home invasion robbery. (Exhibit B). All

these documents were produced in discovery at least a year before the trial.

DATED this 15th day of March, 2019.

Respectfully submitted,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY

_/s/ MICHAEL J. SCHWARTZER
MICHAEL 7. SCHWARTZER
Chief ch)uty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010747

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
I hereby certify that service of the foregoing, was made this 15th day of March, 2019,

by Electronic Filing to:

MICHAEL SANFT, ESQ.
E-mail Address: michael@sanftlaw.com

/s/ LauraMulhndx

MIS/Im/GANG

WZO 1620180 1O M 6FHO 19 1-MEMOLWHITERSN L.DOCX
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Michael Schwartzer

From: Barry Malone

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Michael Schwartzer

Subject: Re: Nevada v. Toney White {Case No. C-16-313216-2)

Attachments: 2016-9-29 Itr fr T. White.pdf, 2016-9-30 ltr fr T. White.pdf; Undated Itr fr T. White.pdf

Dear Mr. Schwartzer:

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me last week. | have attached scans of the three letters that we
spoke about from Toney White. | can send you the originals if you want. | hope this is helpful. Please contact
me for any further needs.

Good luck with the case,

Barry Malone

From: Barry Malone

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 9:43:37 AM

To: Michael Schwartzer

Subject: Re: Nevada v. Toney White {Case No. C-16-313216-2)

I apologize. | was out of the office yesterday afternoon. I will be again today, but please feel free to call me on
my cell phone at

Kindest regards,

Barry Malone

From: Michael Schwartzer

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:22:39 PM

To: Barry Malone

Subject: Re: Nevada v. Toney White (Case No. C-16-313216-2)

Mr. Malone,

Are you available to take a phone call at 2:00pm pacific time regarding this email? Thank you for reaching out.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 31, 2017, at 8:26 AM, Barry Maloné

Dear-Mr. Schwartzer:

I'am a staff attorney with a legal aid organization in Michigan. | represented Toney White's now
ex-wife in a contract dispute and a divorce case against Mr. White in Michigan. My client was in
possession of original handwritten letters signed by Mr. White in which he directs his former

1
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wife to pose as a federal agent and attempt to bribe victims of Mr. White's alleged crimes.
Fortunately, my client did no such thing. My client surrendered the letters to me and gave me
permission to contact you regarding the letters. My client currently resides in Michigan and her
address is confidential by court order due to her fear of Mr. White. | am not a prosecutor, nor
am | licensed to practick law in Nevada. However, the letters do appear to have an
incriminating quality. My client is coming forward in an effort to assist with your efforts to
convict Mr, White,

Please contact me at the office number below or by cell phone at 50 that we
may discuss further.

Sincerely,
Barry Malone

Staff Attorney
Lakeshore Legal Aid

Docket 78483 Document 2019-3913098
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
UNITED STATES MARSHALS SERVICE

U.S MARSHAL FIELD INFORMATION

Subject Name: Jason Anthony Cliff

Date of Birth: See CLETS | )

Social Security Number: See CLETS
License No. NV See CLETS
Age: 38 Years Oid
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16-01201

Last Known Address:
Henderson, NV,

Last Arrest: See CLETS

Charges: See CLETS

Disposition: See CLETS

Other Persons of Interest: Marleen Annette Burkhalter,

Age 43
Jurisdiction; Federal

Weapons Permit: No. agents shall exercise extreme
caution in the apprehension, investigation and
detaining the above subject based upon intelligence
that said subject may be armed with illicit firearms
unregistered.

Investigative Basis: Investigation and surveillances have
concluded that subject may be involved in the
solicitation and defraud of government entities through
fraudulent tax filings. At Least one agency reports the
possibility of money laundering, abusive drug
prescriptions and possible narcotics use by subject.
Agents are to seize any and all financial assets, firearms,
jewelry and other valuable assets upon contact with the
subject and persons of interests pending resolution of
investigation.
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Additional Information* See additional generated
reports. ¢
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FEDERAL SEARCH WARRANT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) JASON ANTHONY CLIFF
) ss: iD# SEE CLETS
STATE OF NEVADA,
COUNTY OF CLARK. ) DOB: SEE CLETS
SS#: SEE CLETS

The United States of America, to any Federal Agent in the State of
California, Proof by Affidavit attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference, that there is probable cause to believe that certain

property, namely:
A) LAUNDERED U.S. CURRENCY.

B} The paraphernalia commonly assoclated with the counterfeiting,
laundering and “washing” of lllegally obtained U.S. Currency.

C) Counterfeit and genuine U.S. Currency, Travelers Checks, and
Money Orders which would be proceeds from the illicit sales or
possession of narcotics, firearms and/or money laundering.

D) Articles of personal property including safes, firearms, jewelry,
computers, cameras, coins, etc., which would be proceeds from the
fraudulent tax activities illicit sales of narcotics, firearms and/or _
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UNITED STATES MARSHALS SERVICE
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
(Continuation)
Event #: 157775644

oo

laundering of U.S. Currency.

E) Articles of personal property which would tend to establish the
identity of persons In control of said premises, which ltems of

property would consist in part of and include, but not limited to
papers, documents and effects which tend to show possession,
dominion and control over sald premises, including but not limited to
keys, canceled mail envelopes, rental agreements and receipts, bank
notes and statements, utility and telephone bills, prescription bottles,
vehicle registration, vehicle repairs and gas receipts, items which tend
to show evidence of motive and/or the Identity of the perpetrator
such items are written, typed or stored on computer disc, objects
which bear a person's image, name, phone number or address.

F) The contents of all vehicles and persons of adults and minors
located at the premises at the time of the execution of this Search
Warrant.

Which are presently located at:

Henderson, NV and is further described as a single story
Apartment/Townhouse/Condo..
The building is Beige in color with Brown trim and a brown roof.
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UNITED STATES MARSHALS SERVICE
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Continuation)
Bvent #:15777-5644

The home has a standard Brown wooden door. The residence has
dual sliding glass doors and an arched patio area. And as | am satisfied
that there is probable cause to believe that said property is located set
forth above and that based upon the affidavit attached hereto there
are sufficient grounds for the issuance of the Search Warrant.

You are hereby commanded to search forthwith said premises for
said property, serving this warrant anytime day or night, and if the
property is there to seize it, prepare a written inventory of the property
seized, and make a return for me within ten days.

Dated this 10% day of January, 2016.

(S. Clarkson)
United States District Judge
U.S. District Court District of

Nevada.
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{Continuation)
Event #:15777-5624

Wseie

IN RE:
Henderson, NV
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Electronically Filed
3/27/2019 9:29 AM
 Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COU,
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1l

3 E

4 DISTRICT COURT

" CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

£

7 || THE STATE OF NEVADA,

11
i Plaintiff,
9 CASE NO, C-16-313216-2
A
L DEPT. NO. Xl
11 || TONEY ANTHONY WHITE
#8270790

12 i

; Defendant. : |
13 i
= “ JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
15 {PLEA OF GUILTY)

16
17
18
18
20
21

22

24
25
26

27

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Category & Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 199.480; COUNT 2 - BURGLARY

WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of

NRS 205.060; COUNT 3 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY ;

| WEAPON (Category A Felony) in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320, %ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ;"ﬁﬁﬁi\i? i

i

4 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category A

Felony) in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165; COUNT 5 - ATTEMPT

| ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of
NRS 200.380, 193.330, 193.165; COUNT 6 - ATTEMPT RGE&ERY WITH USE OF A

Case Number: -16-313216-2



1 || DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.330, 183.165;

|COUNT 7 - BATTERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON RESULTING IN
SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.481; and

COUNT 8 - IMPERSONATION OF AN OFFICER (Gross Misdemeanor) in violation of

& || NRS 199.430; thereafter, on the 19" day of March, 2019, the Defendant was present in

7 |l court for sentencing with counsel MICHAEL SANFT, ESQ., and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses and, in
9 .

! addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment, $8,831.62 Restitution to be paid

10
41 |{Jointly and Severally with Co-Defendants, and $150.00 DNA Analysis Fee including |

12 |{testing to determine genetic markers plus $3.00 DNA Collection Fee, the Defendant is

ii

'3 |l sentenced to the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC) as follows: COUNT 1 -a

&

4
i

MAXIMUM of SEVENTY-TWO (72) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of |

15

@ TWENTY-EIGHT (28) MONTHS, CONCURRENT with COUNTS 2 & 4, COUNT 2-a

17 ||MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180} MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole

18 || Eligibility of SIXTY-SIX (66) MONTHS, CONCURRENT with COUNT 1; COUNT 3«~

19

LIFE with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of FIVE (5) YEARS plus a CONSECUTIVE
20 '

. term of TWENTY (20) YEARS MAXIMUM with a parole eligibility of FIVE (5) YEARS
4 hE

- for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, CONCURRENT with COUNT 2; COUNT 4 - LIFE

23 ||with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of FIVE (5) YEARS plus a CONSECUTIVE term of |

24 I'TWENTY (20) YEARS MAXIMUM with a parole eligibility of FIVE (5) YEARS for the

» “ Use of a Deadly Weapon, CONSECUTIVE with COUNT 3; COUNT § — a MAXIMUM
26 |
of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of

27
o8 }FGR’P&E%@HT (48) MONTHS plus a CONSECUTIVE term of ONE HUNDRED

i 2 C-16-3132186-
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; Eligibility of FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS plus a CONSECUTIVE term of ONE

|| TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of FORTY-EIGHT (48) |
| MONTHS for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, CONCURRENT with COUNT 4. COUNT &

- @ MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole %

HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of FORTY-

iy

EIGHT (48) MONTHS for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, CONCURRENT with COUNT |

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

w17

{15 COUNT 7 - a MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS with a

HM%N?M&%& Parole Eligibility of SIXTY-SIX (66) MONTHS, CONCURRENT with

i(}fi}ﬁﬁf 6; and COUNT 8 - THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FOUR (364) DAYS IN CLARK

COUNTY DETENTION CENTER (CCDC), CONCURRENT with COUNT 7: with ONE

!*?H{BGSA&{} ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-FOUR (1,134) DAYS credit for time served.

The A@@ﬁﬁ&ﬁ?ﬁ TOTAL sentence is LIFE with a ﬁééﬁiiﬂéi}&ﬁ Parole Eligibility of |

TWENTY (20) YEARS.

-
DATED this _ o( 9 day of March, 2019;

g

18
20
21
22

23

t::t T Pz
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

24
25
28
27

28

i , 3 r:qs“szszfs»%
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| THE STATE OF NEVADA,

0163321, -2

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

TONEY ANTHONY WHITE, No. 78483
Appellant,
Vs,

R:_egpeﬁéenil

ORDER OF LIMITED REMAND
FOR DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

This is a pro se appeal from a judgment of conviction. This court
remands this appeal to the district court for the limited purpose of securing
counsel for appellant. See Evitts v. Lucey, 469 U.S. 387 (1985). If appellant

! is indigent, the district court shall have 30 days from the date of this order
to appoint counsel for appellant. Otherwise, within 30 days from the date
| of this order, the district court shall order that appellant must retain

counsel and that retained counsel must enter an appearance in the district

| court on appellant’s behalf within 30 days from the date of the district
| court’s order. Within 5 days from the appointment or appearance of counsel,
the district court clerk shall transmit to the clerk of this court: (1) a copy of

the district court’s written or minute order appointing appellate counsel: or
(2) a copy of the notice of appearance filed by retained counsel.
It is so ORDERED.

AFR <




Hon. Michelle Leavitt, District Judge
Toney Anthony White

Attorney General/Carson City

Clark County District Attorney
Eighth District Court Clerk

Surroa: Counr
oF
Nevaoa
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Electronically Filed
.5/21/2019 11:38 AM
Steven D. Grierson

_ CLERK OF THE COU
ORDR g'
TERRENCE M. JACKSON, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 00854
Law Office of Terrence M. Jackson
624 South Ninth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101
T: 702-386-0001 / F: 702-386-0085

Terry.jackson.es ail.com
Counsel for Toney A. White

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

District Case No.: C-16-313216-2

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
’ )
- Plaintiff, ) Dept.: XII

V. ) _
)
Toney A. White, )
#1214172, )
Defendant. )

ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL
THIS MATTER having come before the Court, and the Court finding good cause therefore,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that attorney TERRENCE M.

JACKSON, ESQUIRE, be appointed to represent Toney Anthony White, in Case number: C-16-

313216-2. | 7 .
- DATED this igay of May, 2019. J { A

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

¢

Respectfully Submitted on
this 9th day of May, 2019.

RECEVED
MAY 14 201

0120
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Electronically Filed
7/10/2019 12:48 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLE
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE#: C-16-313216-2
DEPT. Xl

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

TONEY ANTHONY WHITE,

Defendant.

)
)
)
)
VS. )
)
)
)
)
)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE MICHELLE LEAVITT, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2019

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING:

SENTENCING
APPEARANCES:
For the State: MICHAEL J. SCHWARTZER, ESQ.
Chief Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: MICHAEL W. SANFT, ESQ.

RECORDED BY: KRISTINE SANTI, COURT RECORDER
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Tuesday, March 19, 2019

[Hearing began at 9:42 a.m.]

THE COURT: Page 15.

MR. SANFT: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: State of Nevada versus Toney White,
C313216. Mr. White is present. He's in custody and this is on for
sentencing. Mr. White is there -- are you ready to go? Are both sides
ready?

MR. SANFT: Yes, Your Honor. We are.

MR. SCHWARTZERR: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. White, is there any legal cause or
reason why judgement should not be pronounced against you at this
time?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: By virtue of your plea entered in this matter, |
hereby adjudicate you guilty of Count 1, conspiracy to commit robbery;
Count 2, burglary while in possession of a deadly weapon; Counts 3 and
4, first degree kidnapping with use of a deadly weapon; Count 5 and 6,
attempt robbery with use of a deadly weapon; Count 7, battery with use
of a deadly weapon resulting in substantial bodily harm and Count 8,
impersonation of an officer; does the State wish to be heard?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yes, Your Honor. Your Honor, by my
account Parole and Probation is recommending 30 to life where they're

asking for Counts 3 and 4 and 6 to run consecutive to each other. 'm
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actually going -- although | very rarely do this, I'm going to actually ask
for a little less time than that, I'm going to ask for a 20 to life in this case,
Your Honor.

Certainly Mr. White’s criminal history, this crime and the stuff
he did after the crime warrants that type of tough sentence. | mean, the
criminal history is pretty outrageous. You have six felonies, before, you
know, the eight felonies that you have here. You have six felonies. He's
basically in and out of prison from 1991 to 2014 and then commits this
crime in late of 2015.

You can see from his criminal history that even when he gets
on some type of supervised release -- release he gets -- he gets out and
commits new crimes. | would note he gets out after doing about 12
years of prison time [indiscernible] a little bit longer in California. He
gets out and within a few months of him being discharged from
California he picks up a new case in Washington that's actually still in
warrant status. In fact, | get a call from Oak Harbor about twice a year
asking what's going on with this case because they're looking to
prosecute him in Washington. So, this is an individual that’s never done
anything but commit crimes in order to get around with his life.

This case, Your Honor, | mean, you watched the first three
days of opening this case before this happened. So, Your Honor, saw
the opening. You know the nature and the facts of this case. | mean, |
just want to point out how particularly outrageous this case is where you
have individuals like Mr. White dressing up like U.S. Marshals. Going so
far to put up -- type up fake workout sheets that -- that look like U.S.
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Marshal workup sheets. And also printing out fake search warrants and
using that in order to get into someone’s house, handcuff them and beat
them so badly that they have to go the hospital for multiple days. They
are still suffering over three years later from the injuries that they
suffered from the beating.

Some of the -- from what | gather from both Mr. White’s own
writing and the motion to withdraw and Mr. Sanft’s cross-examination
during trial, some of it's going to be blamed on the fact that the Co-
Defendant, Marland Dean, had this influence on Mr. White. And
unfortunately the trial ended right before he got to hear from Amanda
Sexton. He decided to plea right before Amanda Sexton was going to
testify. Amanda Sexton who you sentenced to prison actually did over
three years in prison for her role. Her testimony would have been very
enlightening considering Mr. White’s role which is essentially Mr. White
was the master mind.

The - it was Mr. White who got the U.S. Marshal gear that
they have, it was Mr. White that got it. Mr. White went to a swap meet or
something like that in California and got the U.S. Marshal stuff
embroidered onto the vest. That Mr. White’s the one that typed up the
search warrants. That Mr. White’s the one that typed up these workup
sheets. That Mr. White’s the one that got the gun -- the real gun that we
found in the -- in the bushes from his brother. That these fake guns
came from a -- | mean, she gave a specific areas where these
equipment was picked up.

In fact, if you remember it the vehicle that Mr. White - is in Mr.
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White’s name; that jeep that was made up to be a police vehicle was in
Mr. White's name. So, Mr. White was the one that put together this
whole situation of acting like police officers and going into this home and
again beating Mr. Cliff really intensely. | understand that there was
some disparity between who was actually beating Mr. Cliff. Mr. CIiff said
it was Mr. [indiscernible] -- and said Mr. White was the one that was
hitting him. | know Marlene, his wife said that it looked like Mr. White
was hitting him with his hands and Dean was hitting with the -- the asp.
Amanda Sexton says they were both hitting him with the -- the metal
asp. And if you remember, Your Honor, there was an asp found in Mr.
White’s place and there was an asp found at the crime scene.

So, without a doubt Mr. White was violent with Mr. Cliff. His --
from his own Co-Defendant and from the victim himself he was the one
that beat Mr. Cliff so badly that if you recall the picture of that metal asp
it's actually bent. And you can recall some of the -- some of the photos
we were able to show of Mr. Cliff with injuries he suffered.

So, that's bad enough obviously. And then you get into the
stuff that | showed you in the -- in the sentencing memorandum which is
ever since Mr. White's been put into custody for this case, he’s tried to
manipulate the system. He sent letters out to his wife Crystal White
asking her to pose as a member of the Federal Public Defender’s office
and telling the victims not to come to testify, that it’s in their best interest
not to be there and that they would help relocate them with money.

| mean, the letters speak for themselves. You read through

them. They're pretty bad. So not only does he want him to fake being a
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Federal Public Defender secretary, but also have her fake being a
secretary for a personal injury saying that you can get X amount of
dollars if you -- if you don’t -- but don’t cooperate with the state
authorities. So, he does that stuff with the letters.

On top of that, Your Honor, during trial, both Marlene and
Jason Cliff showed us that Mr. White filed law -- civil lawsuits against
them. Now, they were both dismissed. But not only did he do this stuff
where he was trying to manipulate with his wife to get him not to testify,
but when that didn't work because wife luckily never called from what we
can tell. In fact turned them over to her lawyer who then produced it to
us. But then he went on and then tried suing our victims in court. And
then we were told that --

THE COURT: He sued the victims?

MR. SCHWARTZER: He sued the victims, yeah.

THE COURT: For what?

MR. SCHWARTZER: They were dismissed. It was a civil. It
looks like it was a personal injury lawsuit that had nothing to do with this
case and he just attached our victim’s names on top of it.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: And it was dismissed in the Justice
Court level for not -- for the allegations not matching with who the victim
is. But he -- | mean, he basically | think he just a put a sheet with the
victim’s name on top of another lawsuit he was filing regarding a
personal injury claim.

Both -- again, both of them were dismissed in Civil Court.
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And then -- unfortunately our victim as you - as you heard on
the stand he went to -- he went to prison based on some of the stuff that
was found through the search warrant. We found what's a forgery lab in
their house. And not only does this individual Jason CIiff get beat badly,
but then when the police get a search warrant for a crime he’s a victim
on, they find that he was committing crimes he ends up in prison. While
he was in prison, he was approached by Mr. White’s brother and also
offered -- | mean, | can’t necessarily put that to Toney White, but was
offered money not to testify as well.

So, with all that -- with all that going on, Your Honor, on top of
how violent this crime is, on top of his criminal history, | think the 20
years to life is appropriate. | ask for the kidnappings to each be five or
life to run consecutive. | ask for the attempt robbery to be -- | would ask
for the attempt robberies to be run consecutive in order -- let me get the
time down, Your Honor. For the four to ten and the four to ten and then |
would ask for the battery with use of deadly weapon resulting in
substantial harm to be a two to -- two to fifteen to run consecutive which
in my total would be a 20 to life as -- as an aggregated sentence.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: | think that's appropriate --

THE COURT: Will you start over and go through the Counts?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sorry. You just went too fast.

MR. SCHWARTZER: | would ask for Counts 3 and 4 to be

five to life to run consecutive to each other. And then | would ask for --
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THE COURT: And you know there’s a deadly weapon
enhancement.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. So, actually no. We can ok it
this way and make it easier for everyone. Five to -- five -- five to life with
a consecutive five to 20 for the deadly weapon. Five to life to five to 20
for the deadly weapon for a total of 20 to life total for the kidnappings.
And for everything else --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: -- to run concurrent for the 20 to life.
And with that, Your Honor, I'll submit it.

THE COURT: Do you want to say anything?

THE DEFENDANT: Just that | apologize to my victims. And
for the Court to decide for all the [indiscernible] --

THE COURT: Are you done?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Are you done? Okay.

MR. SANFT: Your Honor, | think one of the -- one of the
things that was surprising during the course of the trial, | think we were
in our third day when Mr. White decided to plead to the sheet.

THE COURT: Mm-hmm.

MR. SANFT: And plead to everything that was on that sheet.
And quite honestly we were -- we were in the middle of trial, we were
ready to go. | think when Mr. White heard that the testimony of the two
victims that he hadn’t seen since the time that this happened, | think his

attitude changed and | believe at that particular point what he just
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wanted to do was accept responsibility.

I'm not quite clear as to why he would decide to do it even
then. All | know is that at the end of the day, he’s -- he’s informed that
right after he entered in the plea he informed me that he just felt like it
was the right thing to do. The weird thing is he had a negotiation with
the State in which he entered his plea --

THE COURT: | know. | know the earlier one.

MR. SANFT: Right. For like | think it was nine to 20 or
something like that --

THE COURT: Mm-hmm.

MR. SANFT: -- was the -- was the agreed range. And he
fought really hard to get out of that to just go to trial and plead straight
up. And | don't understand that except for the fact that his position was
at the time that he entered into the plea that he was threatened by the
Co-Defendant in this case. What goes through a person’s mind when
they make decisions like this, I'm not quite clear. Except | do know one
thing with regards to Mr. White, after this happened he did tell me he
had a change of heart and he just wanted to plead to it because he had
seen and heard the testimonies of the two victims that got up on the
stand and testified.

You know, his criminal history is not in dispute. The issue
here is really what's the issue in terms of the amount of time that he’s
looking at. | think the more appropriate sentence and | would agree with
the State that | believe the 30 to life is excessive based upon the totality

of circumstances. | believe an appropriate sentence in this case would
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be Counts 3 and 4 to run concurrent with one another and that would be
the five to life on the kidnapping with the five to 20 enhancement run --
to run concurrent with the other first degree kidnapping with use and that
would be a basically be a ten to life.

The reason for that is this, he’s going to be spending a lot of
time in prison. There’s no -- there’s no way to couch that. He's going to
be doing a lot of time in. As a result of what he’s doing now, what's
going to happen is he’s going to have to prove to -- to the parole board
that he is eligible for parole. Which quite honestly | don’t know if he’s --
based upon his criminal history if he will ever get out even if he’s putin a
position where he’s doing a minimum of ten years in prison. We just
don’t know.

The problem is | just don’t think he’s going to. | think he’s
looking at a 15 year sentence basically or a 16 year sentence on the
front end. And then he’ll have this life tale that’s going to be hanging
over his head for the rest of his life. Which, you know, his mother is
here. She’s an invalid. She’s -- she’s not, you know, she wants him to
come home, but he’s not going to come home.

And quite honestly | just don’t think even with a ten to life
sentence that he’s necessarily going to come home. So | just think the
more appropriate punishment here for someone who saw the victim
since the time that the incident occurred three years ago and seeing,
you know, seeing what he had done to these individuals, for him to plead
straight up to it to me tells me that there is some semblance of remorse

and there is some possible hope that he can change his behavior.
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Ten to life | think would be an appropriate sentence in this
case.

THE COURT: Thank you. In accordance with the laws of the
State of Nevada this Court does now sentence you as follows, in
addition to $25 administrative assessment, the DNA fee, the collection
fee will be imposed. You'll be ordered to submit to genetic marker
testing.

As to Count 1, 28 to 72 months in the Nevada Department of
Corrections.

As to Count 2, 66 to 180 months in the Nevada Department of
Corrections to run concurrent to Count 1.

As to Count 3, life in the Nevada Department of Corrections
with parole eligibility beginning after a minimum of five years has been
served. Plus a consecutive five to 20 years for the deadly weapon
enhancement.

Count 4, life in the Nevada Department of Corrections with
parole eligibility beginning after a minimum of five years has been
served. Plus a five to 20 year for the deadly weapon enhancement to
run consecutive to Count 3.

As to Count 5, 48 to 120 months. Plus a consecutive 48 to
120 months for the deadly weapon enhancement to run concurrent.

Count 6, 48 to 120 months. Plus a 48 to 120 months for the deadly
weapon enhancement to run concurrent.

Count 7, 66 to 180 months in the Nevada Department of

Corrections to run concurrent.
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And Count 8, 364 days in the Clark County Detention Center
to run concurrent for an aggregate of 20 to life in the Nevada
Department of Corrections.

The Court’s going to impose $8,831.62 in restitution to the
victims joint and several with the Co-Defendants.

MR. SANFT: And, Your Honor, just -- just to clarify the record.
Count 1 would run concurrent with Counts 2 and 47

THE COURT: Correct.

MR. SANFT: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: He has a 1,134 days credit time served.

MR. SANFT: That’s correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: One thousand one hundred and thirty four
credit for time served.

MR. SANFT: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Thank you, Your Honor.

[Hearing concluded at 9:57 a.m.]

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly transcribed
the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my

ability. | |

Rubina Feda
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Tuesday, February 19, 2019
[Hearing began at 11:38 a.m.]

THE MARSHAL: Please come to order. Courtis now in
session.

THE COURT: State of Nevada versus Toney White. He's
present. He's in custody. Do the parties — will the parties please make
your appearances?

MR. SANFT: Good morning, Your Honor, Michael Sanft, Bar
Number 8245, on behalf of Mr. White, who's present in custody.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Michael Schwartzer, Bar Number
10747, for the State.

MS. LUONG: Vivian Luong for the State, Bar Number 13912.

THE COURT: Thank you. Is everyone ready to go?

MR. SANFT: Yes, ma’'am.

MR. SCHWARTZER: The State’s ready, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So, we can just bring the jury panel in?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So, I'm going to qualify thirty-two. We'll pick
fourteen, so we'll have -- do you think we need two alternates?

MR. SCHWARTZER: We would just because we’ll be going
to the second week and being dark on Friday, | think too --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: --is probably necessary.

THE COURT: All right. We'll just be safe and do fourteen.
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So, we'll qualify thirty-two.

MR. SANFT: And just for housekeeping purposes, the
schedule will be this week up until Thursday and then Friday we're dark
and then next week on Monday until we’re done?

THE COURT: That's correct.

MR. SANFT: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Sounds great, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That's correct. Okay, they're all -- I think
they're all ready. Officer Hawkes, you can bring them in.

THE MARSHAL: Yes, ma'am. |

[Pause in the proceedings]

MR. SCHWARTZER: Your Honor, may | approach the clerk?

THE COURT: Of course.

THE MARSHAL: Ready to go, ma’am?

THE COURT: Yes.

THE MARSHALL: All rise for the entering jury. Jurors,
please.

[In the presence of the prospective jury panel]

THE MARSHAL: All right. Thank you, folks, everyone please
have a seat.

THE COURT: Does the State stipulate to the presence of the
jury panel?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Sanft?

MR. SANFT: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.
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THE COURT: Thank you. Good morning, ladies and
gentlemen and welcome to Department Xl of the Eighth Judicial District
Court. My name is Michelle Leavitt and I'm the Presiding Judge in this
department.

You've been summonsed here today to serve as jurors in a
criminal case entitled, State of Nevada versus Toney White. Before | do
allow the parties to introduce themselves and give you a brief statement
of the facts, I'm going to introduce some of the members of the staff in
Department XII; and give you a brief description of what they do.

To my right is Haly and Haly is the Court Clerk. It's her job to
keep the official record; she keeps the official minutes; she’s also the
person that will take charge of all of the evidence when it's introduced at
the time of trial.

To herrightis TJ. TJ is a licensed attorney in the State of
Nevada. He’s the law clerk in Department Xil and he assists the Court
with legal issues.

And to his right is Trish. She’s the Court Recorder in
Department XIl. Well, she’ll be assisting us. Our regular Court
Recorder is out today. So, we're grateful that she’s here assisting us
today. But the Court Recorder is required to take down everything that
is being said in the courtroom. So, there’s an audio recording of
everything that is being said; and, at some point, the recorder will be
called upon by myself to prepare what we call a written transcript; which
means that the recorder will listen to the recording and transcribe

verbatim everything that is said during these proceedings.
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Therefore, it's very important when you're called upon and
before you respond, you state your name, badge number that's been
provided to you by the Jury Commissioner before responding so that we
have an accurate record of who is speaking at all times.

You have met Officer Hawkes. He is the Court Marshal in
Department XIl. He is in charge of security in Department Xil. He is
also the person that you will have the most contact with.

Throughout this process of selecting a jury and after we do
have a jury selected, myself, the parties, the staff in Department XII, with
the exception of Officer Hawkes, are not permitted to have any
communication with you, whatsoever, outside of the courtroom.

So, if during these proceedings, we see you in the hallway or
in the elevator, coming in and out of the courthouse, we will not
acknowledge you. We won't respond to you. Please do not be offended
by that. We are all just maintaining our obligation to maintain the
integrity of the jury system.

So, if there’s anything that you need to communicate to the
Court, you do so in the courtroom, in the presence of both sides and on
the record. Otherwise, Officer Hawkes is the only one outside of the
courtroom that’s permitted to have any communication with you
whatsoever.

At this time, am going to allow the State of Nevada to
introduce themselves. Both sides will introduce themselves, give you a
brief statement of the facts, they will also read you a witness list. | ask

that you pay close attention to the witness list when it's read off
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because, at some point, | will ask you if you are familiar with any of the
witnesses who will be called to testify in this matter.

COURT: Ms. Luong, go ahead.

MS. LUONG: Thank you, Your Honor. My name is Vivian
Luong and this is Michael Schwartzer. We are both Deputy District
Attorneys at the Clark County District Attorney’s Office. This is a case
that occurred between January 20, 2016 and January 22, 2016.

On the night of January 20", the victims Marlene Burkhalter
and Jason Cliff were at their home at 915 Seven Hills Drive. Marlene
hears a knock on the door and she goes to answer it and Amanda
Sexton, Marland Dean and the defendant rushes in. They handcuff
them and proceed to beat Jason Cliff with their weapons.

Now, the police eventually arrived and the lookout, Kevin
Wong, was stopped at the intersection of Seven Hills and St. Rose
Parkway. During the course of this investigation, the police also
conducted a search on Amanda and the defendant’'s home which is
located at the Ridge Falls Apartment at 2895 E. Charleston Boulevard.
They also conducted surveillance at the Paradise Spas which is located
at 9457 South Las Vegas Boulevard where the defendant and Amanda
were eventually found.

The defendant is charged with one count of Conspiracy to
Commit Robbery; one count of Burglary While in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon; two counts of First Degree Kidnapping with Use of a Deadly
Weapon, for both Marlene and for Jason; two counts of Attempt Robbery

with Use of a Deadly Weapon, one for Marlene and one for Jason; one
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count of Battery with Use of a Deadly Weapon Resulting in Substantial
Bodily Harm, for Jason; and one count of Impersonation of an Officer.

Now, please listen to the following. The State will call the
following witnesses: Marlene Burkhalter, Jason CIiff, Kathleen Perry,
Kristin Burton, Paige Sifton, Glen Cousert, Krista Fulmer, Dr. Christine
Miyake.

And the following Officers from the Henderson Police
Department: Detective Kevin Lapeer; Officer Matthew Engel; Officer
Jeremy Leinan; Officer Joe Hansen; Officer Troy McDermed; Sergeant
Anthony Niswonger; Sergeant Ryan Adams; Detective Wayne Nichols;
Detective Joseph Eber; Officer Johnny Flewellen; Officer Daniel
Nerbonne; Officer Christine Zaporowski.

And the following Las Metropolitan Police Department
personnel: Officer Charles Yannis; Crime Scene Analyst Patrick Farrell;
Crime Scene Analyst, Michael Cromwell; Crime Scene Analyst, Jennifer
Hornback; Forensic Scientist, Kent Timothy; Forensic Scientist, Brianne
Huseby.

And the following witnesses additionally: Ann White and
Amanda Sexton. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Sanft.

MR. SANFT: Thank you. Good morning. My name is Michael
Sanft. | am an attorney. | represent Toney White. Toney, could you
stand up for a second? Toney's been charged in the crimes that you've
heard the State recite to you. He’s pled not guilty to those crimes. We

don’t anticipate on calling any further witnesses but it is attendant on
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establishing our defense through cross-examination of the State’s
witnesses. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you. At this time the Clerk will call the
roll of the panel of prospective jurors. When your name is called, if you
will please indicate present or here.

[The Clerk called the roll of the prospective jury panel]

THECOURT: Is there anyone whose name was not called by
the Clerk? Okay, the record will reflect no response from the panel. Will
you all please stand and raise your right hand so the Clerk can
administer the oath?

[Clerk administers the oath to the prospective jury panel]

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you. Ladies and gentiemen,
we are about to commence what is called voir dire examination. The
term voir dire means to tell the truth. During this process you will be
asked questions bearing upon your ability to sit as fair and impartial
jurors. To accomplish this result there is questions we ask of you by
myself or counsel for the parties.

On occasion, some of these questions will seem somewhat
personal. While we do not wish to unnecessarily pry into your personal
lives, the questions are necessary so that counsel and the Court can
make an intelligent determination as to your capabilities to serve fairly
and impartially.

| want you to know that myself and the attorneys and all other
persons involved in this case are concerned with having this matter tried

by jurors who are completely openminded, neutral, objective and
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unbiased in their thinking. Wide discretion is vested in the trial judge as
to the method of examination of jurors.

As | stated previously, | will personally conduct the voir dire,
but | will give the attorneys the opportunity to participate in this
questioning. It is important that you know the significance of full,
corﬁplete and honest answers to all the questions we are about to ask
you. | caution you not to try to hide or withhold anything which might
indicate bias or prejudice of any sort by any of you.

Should you fail to answer truthfully, if you hide or withhold
anything touching upon your qualifications, that fact may tend to
contaminate your verdict and subject you to further inquiry even after
you're discharged as jurors.

Your decision should be based on all of the evidence
presented during this trial; not based upon preconceived prejudice or
bias. | will conduct a general voir dire examination of all of you while
you're seated in the audience. After those general questions, the clerk
will call the first thirty-two names using the order provided to us by the
Jury Commissioner to fill our jury box.

At some point during the process of selecting a jury the
attorneys for both sides will have the right to ask that a particular person
not serve as a juror. These'requests are called challenges. There are
two types of challenges, challenges for cause and peremptory
challenges.

A challenge for cause means that a juror has been excused

because his or her answers to some of the voir dire questions indicate
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that he or she would have a difficult time in giving a fair and impartial
hearing to this case. | will ask the attorneys to pass or waive the
prospective jurors for a cause challenge when we are done questioning
the prospective jurors.

A peremptory challenge means that a juror can be excused
from duty without counsel having to give a reason for that excusal.
Please do not be offended should you be excused by either of the
challenge procedures. They are simply part of the procedure designed
to protect the rights of the parties under our system of government. And
if you wish to respond to a question individually in the affirmative, | just
ask that you raise your hand and state your name and badge number
before responding.

Is there anyone on the panel that is convicted of a felony?
We're going to bring the microphone over.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0557: 557, Marcus Wright.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you currently have felony
conviction?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0557: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. Is it in the State of Nevada?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0557: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Do you have to register?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0557: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Because usually that means you are not
a felony conviction. So, what I'm going to ask you to do is, if you don't

mind writing your name, your social security and your date of birth so we
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can just check; and when we’re done with that piece of paper, I'll make
sure it gets shredded and so no one will have your personal information.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0557: Okay.

THE COURT: So, if you don’t mind, and then giving that to
the Court Marshal.

THE MARSHAL: Who else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: 594, Theodore
Dombrowski.

THE COURT: Okéy. Do you currently have a felony
conviction?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: No. It's from Wisconsin.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you currently have a felony
conviction?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Thank you. And, | think there
was somebody over here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: 518, Ryan Kelly.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you currently have a felony
conviction?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.0 518: Yes, | think so.

THE COURT: Okay. Where?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Hawaii.

THE COURT: Do you have to register?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you mind doing the same thing for
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me, writing your name, date of birth and social security number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. Anyone else ever been convicted of a
felony? Okay, the record will reflect no résponse from the panel.

Is there anyone on the panel who is not a United States
citizen? The record will reflect no response from the panel.

Is there anyone on the panel who is not a resident of Clark
County, Nevada? The record will reflect no response from the panel.

Is there anyone on the panel who has such a sympathy,
prejudice or bias relating to age, religion, race, gender or national origin
that they feel would affect their ability to be an openminded, fair and
impartial juror? Okay. If you don’t mind standing and stating your name
and badge number again?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: 518, Ryan Kelly.

THE COURT: Okay. Go ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Do | have to explain why?

THE COURT: Yeah.

THE MARSHAL: Can you speak directly into the microphone?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Okay. | think everybody
is guilty to some part and | don’t believe hardly anything | hear and like
only half of what | see so --

THE COURT: I'm sorry, you don’t believe --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: | don’t believe anything |
hear and only half of what | can see so I'm not really gonna believe

them.
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THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Anyone else? The record
will reflect no response from the panel. Are there any of you on the
panel who are acquainted with the defendant, Mr. Toney White? The
record will reflect no response from the panel.

Is there anyone who is familiar with his attorney, Mr. Sanft?
The record will reflect no response from the panel.

Are there any of you who are acquainted with the Deputy
District Attorneys that have been assigned to prosecute this matter? The
record will reflect no response from the panel.

The District Attorney’s Office employs many deputies and
other personnel. |s there anyone who has such a close relationship with
either the District Attorney, Mr. Steve Wolfson, his deputies or other
members of his staff that you feel might affect your ability to serve as a
fair and impartial juror in this particular case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Norma Serratos, 566. |
run his political campaigns for Mr. Wolfson.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. Say --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: | run his political
campaigns for Mr. Wolfson.

THE COURT: What does that mean? What do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: We canvass for him when
he runs up for election.

THE COURT: What does that mean?

PROSPECTIVCE JUROR NO. 0566: We go door to door

asking for his votes. We work really close with him to get him re-elected
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for the seat.

THE COURT: Okay; and you're a volunteer?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No. | run the campaign.

THE COURT: Okay. You're his campaign manager?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Yeah. Political counselor
-- manager, yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you're retained -- so you've been
employed by him?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Yes, of last year.

THE COURT: Okay. And what is the name of your company?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Karma.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Organized Karma.

THE COURT: Organized Karma? |s there anything about
that that would affect your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: | don't think so, but you
just saying that | thought | had to say --

THE COURT: No. | think you're — it's appropriate for you to
disclose that. | guess my only question is, is there anything about your
-- you're not currently employed by Mr. Steve Wolfson, right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No. No.

THE COURT: That was -

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Last year.

THE COURT: --last year. Is there anything about your

former employment that would affect your ability to sit as a fair and
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impartial juror in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Anyone else? Okay. The record will reflect no further
response from the panel.

Are there any of you who are acquainted with any of the
witnesses whose names were previously mentioned by the Deputy
District Attorney? Anyone familiar with the witnesses? Okay. The
record will reflect no response from the panel.

We do expect this case to last into next week. It's already a
short week because yesterday was a holiday. So, we'd be here
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday; the Court would be dark on Friday;
and then we would go into next week until we finish, Monday or
Tuesday. So, my next question is, is there anyone that serving for that
period of time would present such an undue hardship or burden such
that it would be impossible for you to be here?

And, before you respond | just want to acknowledge | know
everybody has someplace else that you should be today. Everybody
has jobs, families and other responsibilities. So, that's not necessarily
what I'm looking for. Is there anyone that has something extraordinary;
such that it would just be impossible for you to serve at this particular
time? Okay, let’s start up on the --

THE MARSHAL: We'll get back there to you, just hang on.
Please pass that down please.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: 482, Linda Fornos. Next
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week on Thursday I'm traveling to Texas.

THE COURT: Okay. We'll be done by then but thank you.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in the top row? Okay, could
you pass it just forward, please?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: 516, Zachary Payne.
Next week I'm taking time off work for Family Medical Leave and so this
is more extra time and that's what I’'m worried about.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, tell me what you’re worried about.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Oh, | have to go to
California to go with my girlfriend who's getting surgery on -- bloodwork
next week and then surgery on the following Monday.

THE COURT: When?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: The 28" and then the 4.

THE COURT: So, February 28" of next week?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yes.

THE COURT: What is that Thursday?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, thank you. Thank you for
being here.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in the second row? Can you
pass it just forward, please?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Hi. My name Ge Wu, my
number is 562.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Because my English is
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not very good, you know. | cannot understand.

THE COURT: Okay. And you're a U.S. citizen?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes, | am.

THE COURT: Okay, how long have you lived in the U.S.?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Fourteen year.

THE COURT: Fourteen years?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you haven't had any problems
communicating with me and being responsive --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: No.

THE COURT: -- to my questions. So, the only thing that | ask
is that, if at some point, you don’t understand something if you would just
raise your hand and let me know that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Okay. Thank you.

THE COURT: And you're employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes.

THE COURT: Your employed? What do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: | work in the poker
dealer; | work in the Orleans Casino.

THE COURT: Okay. And how long have you done that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yeah. Fourteen --
thirteen years, | think.

THE COURT: What language do you speak at work?

PROSPECTIVE JURFOR NO. 0562: | speak at work? |

speak at -- sorry, | don’t understand.
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THE COURT: Do you speak English at work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes. | speak English at
work.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: But, you know, just the
rule | understand it, you know.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Thank you.

THE COURT: | appreciate you being here.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in the front row here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: 594, Theodore
Dombrowski. | have a deposition coming up next week Monday and
Tuesday.

THE COURT: Are you under subpoena?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: 'mona--I'mona--oh
what do you call it? I'm suing the —a company.

THE COURT: Okay. And, so who'’s taking your deposition?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: It's the attorney that were
for Concentra.

THE COURT: Okay, the defense attorney. Have you told
your attorney that you’ve been summonsed here --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: Yes.

THE COURT: -- today for jury duty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you under subpoena for that
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deposition?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: | gotta be there.

THE COURT: Have you been subpoenaed for that
deposition?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: I'm not sure.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, did someone serve you with a
subpoena and say be at the deposition?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: No.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: All right, I'm sorry. Yes,
605.

THE MARSHAL: Just make sure you speak directly into the
microphone.

THE COURT: Harold Beall?

THE MARSHAL: It's on.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: Hello. Okay.

THE COURT: Mr. Beall?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: 605, Harold Beall, yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: I've got medical
problems, Your Honor. My mind’s willing but my body’s not willing.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you think that would interfere or
impact your ability to sit here and do jury duty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: | can't sit that long, yes,

at one time.
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THE COURT: Okay. Is there — are you having any problems
right now, this morning?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: I'm a little short of breath
but other than that I'm okay.

THE COURT: Okay. Is this just maybe not a good time for
you to do jury duty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you want to be excused?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0605: If | could, please.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you for being here, Mr. Beall.
Sorry that you don’t feel good.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: This is number 606,
ma’am, and my name is Ali Dorrady.

THE COURT: Do you mind just letting Mr. Beall get out?
Thank you. Okay, Juror 606, Mr. Dorrady?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: Yes.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: So, next week I'm going
to cover a -- I'm working with the NV Energy transmission line. So, | was
supposed to cover the live test, so 24/7 for somebody who — they know
nothing stay on that time.

THE COURT: Okay. When is this?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: It's gonna be Monday
through Thursday.

THE COURT: Okay. And, what happens if you're selected to
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be on jury duty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: | can ask them to find

somebody, because I'm the only relief guy on that position, --

THE COURT: Okay.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: -- so.
THE COURT: But if you have to be here, NV Energy would

figure it out, right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: No problem.

THE COURT: Thank you for being here.

Anyone else?

THE MARHSAL: Anybody else in the front row? Back here?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: I'm 623, Eric Gonzalez. |

attend college and this whole week we’ll have classes and | have to go

to a tutoring centers.

THE COURT: Okay. Where are you enrolled?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: UNLV.

THE COURT: What are you studying?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: Mechanical Engineering.
THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: Mechanical Engineering.
THE COURT: Okay. What year are you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: I'm a sophomore.

THE COURT: How many credits are you taking?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: Fifteen right now.

THE COURT: So, you have a full load?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: Yeah.

THE COURT: Would being here this week and maybe into
next week interfere with your ability to do your -- | guess be in class and
do your studying?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0623: Yeah. Actually, today |
missed class because of this.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Thank you, sir. Thank you for
being here.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in this row, back here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0626: 626, my name is Jorge
Alonso and | go to UNLV as well but | missed today; and | don’t know if |
can come back on Thursday or Tuesday because | have an exam for
psyche classes.

THE COURT: What are you studying?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0626: Radiography.

THE COURT: How many credits do you have?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0626: Fifteen.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, thank you, sir.

Anyone else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: My number is 630. My
name is Corrie Parker. | work for myself and so if | don’t work, by being
here | have no way to pay bills.

THE COURT: Okay. What do you do?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: | do credit card
processing and sales for Slice payments.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, maybe -- what does that mean?
Sorry.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: So, basically, small
businesses, we -- | just go and canvass and try to sell credit card
processing systems to companies.

THE COURT: Oh, okay. The little swipers?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you're — you do — you're self-
employed so you sell all your own, | guess, equipment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. If you were asked to be here for the
next few days, how would that affect you financially?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: Very much so.
Thousands of dollars would be lost.

THE COURT: Would you be able to pay your bills?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: No ma’am.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you make money every day?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you're good at what you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0630: Yes.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Anyone else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: 627, my name is
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Humberto Aguayo and | have a hearing problem.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, we have something that can
probably help resolve that. The Court Marshal will give you some
earphones.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: I'm in treatment right
now and | get vertigo and | can vomit like at any time.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. You went from you can’t hear to your
going to vomit?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Yeah.

THE COURT: What's wrong?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Because my ear
infection.

THE COURT: Oh, you have an ear infection?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay, how long have you had this ear
infection?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: It's been seven days
already.

THE COURT: Have you gone to the doctor?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Yes, and I'm on
treatment right now.

THE COURT: What kind of treatment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: He gave me some pills
and a spray.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you working?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Not right now.

THE COURT: Are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Yes, | am.

THE COURT: But you're -- so, you're off today? | mean -
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Yes, I'm off today.

THE COURT: Did you go to work yesterday?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: No, | was off.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you going to go to work tomorrow?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: If | feel better, yes, | will.

THE COURT: How long have you been off of work?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Almost three days.
THE COURT: Okay. You don't feel good today?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Well, | have to be here.

That's the reason. But | feel dizzy.

THE COURT: You feel dizzy?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0627: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, thank you, sir.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else?

THE COURT: Anyone else that wishes to respond?
THE MARSHAL: We got one more at the top over here.
THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0495: Badge number 495,

Laura Miller.

THE COURT: Go ahead.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0495: | have a young son and
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his father is going to be out of town so | am sole caretaker. He goes to
school in Boulder City. He’s in Martha P. King, so he’s in fifth grade, and
| don’t have any care for him. | could manage for a couple of days but
the extension into next week is very concerning for me. Additionally, |
am also self-employed and | pay my bills by working and if I'm not
working, I'm not making any money. I'm a Landscape Architect.

THE COURT: Well, then when you're working, who takes
care of your son?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0495: He’s at school.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you only work during school hours?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0495: Right. So, I'm there to
pick him up after school and there to take him to school.

THE COURT: What do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0495: I'm a Landscape
Architect.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

THE MARSHAL: Anyone else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0513: 513, Danise Payne. I'm
not sure if this counts but I'm employed, two part-time temporary jobs. |
don’t get paid if I'm not there. And going into next week would seriously
put a damper on how | pay my bills also, so | thought I'd throw that in.

THE COURT: Would you be able to pay your bills if you had
to be here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0513: It would be a struggle.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.
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Anyone else? Okay, the record will reflect no further response
from the panel.

Are there any of you who believe that for any other reason you
would be unable to serve as a juror in this particular case? The record
will reflect no response from the panel.

Is there anyone on this panel who’s ever been engaged in law
enforcement work or have a spouse or close relative who's ever been
engaggd in law enforcement work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Badge Number 479, my
name is Chelsey Lee. My father is a retired Metro officer and | have a
pending application for corrections for Metro.

THE COURT: Okay. So, your father -- what did he do when
he worked for Metro?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: He was a police officer.

THE COURT: Okay. And, is he retired?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Yeabh, he retired last year.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about his former employment
that would affect your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And now, tell me how far you are in the
process of applying for a C.O.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: I've done the physical,
the written, they postponed the oral and they are doing the background
check.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that that would interfere
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with your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: No.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: 464, Vanessa Grajeda. |
have a marshal cousin who works here at this courthouse.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that that would affect
your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No, not really. | just don’t
want her to be affected by it.

THE COURT: Well, | don’t think that -- | don’t think the
marshal will be affected by you being here.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Well, she’s not here in
this courthouse but | just wanted to make sure.

THE COURT: Okay. Does she work in the courthouse?

THE MARSHAL: She works across the street --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: She works here.

THE MARSHAL: -- in the Phoenix building.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. But, anything about that that would
affect your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

THE MARSHAL: Can you just pass it forward, please? Thank
you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: Juror 510, Robert
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Wilkins. My father-in-law, who's passed, but he was four years with
Metro. Yeah, and towards the end, investigations and stuff. But | just
wanted to let you know.

THE COURT: Thank you. Anything about that that wouid
affect your --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: Oh, no, absolutely not.

THE COURT: -- ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: Oh, yeah, absolutely.

THE COURT: All Right. Thank you, Mr. Wilkins.

THE MARSHAL: Right next to you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: 511, Randi McCay. |
come from a family of officers, not here but in New York. | have several
cousins and a brother who's a police officer.

THE COURT: Anything about their employment that would
affect your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: No. No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Anyone else? Ms. Payne?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0513: 513, Danise Payne. My
brother-in-law in Vallejo, California is a Metro officer.

THE COURT: Okay, anything about that that would affect
your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0513: No.

THE COURT: Thank you.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in the top row or the middle
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row here? Anybody in the front row, in the back?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Your Honor, | was a Gary
police officer for twelve years --

THE COURT: Do you mind stating your name and badge
number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Woodrow Feeler, 610.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that that would affect
your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: No ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir.

Anyone else that wishes to respond to that question? The
record will reflect no further response from the panel.

Is there anyone on this panel who believes they may not be
able to follow all of the instructions of the Court on the law even if the
instructions differ from your personal conceptions of what the law ought
to be? Okay. The record will reflect no response from the panel.

As a follow-up to the previous question, in any criminal trial the
members of the jury sitting collectively are the judges of the question of
fact in this case. As the Judge in the case, | am the Judge of the
questions of law and it's my responsibility to be sure that | give
instructions on the law that apply to this particular case.

It would be a violation of a juror’s duty if he or she tried to
render a judgment based upon what he or she believed the law to be if
that differed from my instructions. With that in mind, is there anyone

who feels that they cannot be fact finders and follow my instructions on
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the applicable law in this case? The record will reflect no response from
the panel.

Under our system there are certain principles of law that apply
in every criminal trial. They are that the Information filed in this case is a
mere accusation and is not evidence of guilt; that as the defendant sits
here today he is presumed innocent and the State, therefore, must prove
that the defendant is guilty by proof beyond a reasonable doubt.

Does anyone not understand or believe in these basic
precepts of American justice? The record will reflect no response from
the panel.

Does anybody know anything about this case, other than
what’s been stated in the courtroom here today? The record will reflect
no response from the panel.

We're going to take a short recess out in the hallway with the
attorneys. It'll be easier. You all can stay in here. | just want to remind
you that you are still on the record, the Court Marshal will remain. We'll
take a couple of minutes and then we will come back.

[Pause in the proceedings]

THE COURT: Does the State stipulate to the presence of the
panel?

MR. SCWHARTZER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The Defense?

MR. SANFT: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay, at this time the Clerk’s going to call the

first thirty-two names. When you name is called, most of you are just
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going to sit in the same seats that you are sitting in.

THE CLERK: Seat 1 is going to be Jason Greene, badge 463,
seat 2, Vanessa Grajeda, badge 464; seat 3, Janice Paul, badge 471;
seat 4, Chelsey Lee, badge 479; seat 5, McKenzie Day, badge 480; seat
6, Linda Fornos, badge 482; seat 7, Jon Williams, badge 487 --

THE COURT: Ms. Miller, if you don’t mind stepping down out

of the box. You can step down out of the box and take a seat in the

gallery.

THE CLERK: Seat 8 is now going to be Patricia Taylor, badge
503.

THE COURT: So, if you don’t mind, if you will just scoot
down.

THE CLERK: Seat 9, Nichol Dobbs, badge 505; seat 10,
Angel Serrano, badge 506; seat 11, Barry Oliver, badge 507.

THE COURT: So, Mr. Oliver you will take a seat back there.
You will be in seat 11. Thank you very much.

THE CLERK: Seat 12, Robert Wilkins, 510.

THE COURT: If you will just scoot over -- yeah, if you will
scoot over one seat.

THE CLERK: Seat 13, Randi McCay, badge 511; seat 14,
Doris Lee, badge 512.

THE COURT: Ms. Payne, if you don’t mind stepping down out
of the box. You can take a seat in the gallery.

THE CLERK: Seat 15, Zachary Payne, badge 516; seat 16,
Ryan Kelly, badge 518; seat 17 --
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THE MARSHAL: Mr. Kelly.

THECOURT: Ryan Kelly? Okay, here’s one thing you can'’t
do in court. You cannot fall asleep. Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: I'm tired.

THE COURT: Well, you can't fall asleep. You're a grownup.
You're an adult. You need to stay awake. Okay?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: | also need help. | need
sleep.

THE COURT: You're in seat 16.

THE CLERK: Seat 17, Brenda O’Farrell, badge 520; seat 18,
Paul Phillips, badge 529; seat 19, Sadaf Kasravi-Khan, badge 545 --

THE MARSHAL: You’re gonna go up top.

THE CLERK: -- seat 20 is going to be Leonor Canon, badge
550.

THE MARSHAL: You're in seat 19, ma’am. There you go.

THE CLERK: Seat 21, Mayro Matos, badge 553; seat 22,
Marcus Wright, badge 557; seat 23, Gregory Quick, badge 559; seat
24, Ge Wu, badge 562; seat 25, Norma Serratos, badge 566, seat 26,
Ruth Rodriguez, badge 567; seat 27, Stefka, Pristavova, badge 583;
seat 28, Frank Quintana, badge 590; seat 29, Theodore Dombrowski,
badge 594.

THE COURT: Ms. Halvorson, you're going to be seat 30.
You can follow.

THE CLERK: Seat 30, Kristi Halvorson, badge 604; 31, Ali
Dorrody, badge 606.

Volume 1 - Page 33

0165



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE MARSHAL: It’s right on the end, sir, right on the end.

THE COURT: Yeah, you will be right on the end.

THE CLERK: And seat 32, Jason Tipton, badge 609.

THE COURT: Okay, at this time we are going to recess for
lunch. During this recess you are admonished not to talk or converse
among yourselves or with anyone else on any subject connected to this
trial; or read, watch or listen to any report of or commentary on the trial;
or any person connected with this trial by any medium of information
including, without limitation, newspapers, television, the Internet or radio;
or form or express any opinion on any subject connected with this trial
until the case is finally submitted to you.

We'll be in recess --

[Colloquy between the Court and the Marshal]

So, we're going to be in recess until 1:45 p.m. Before you do
leave, if | call your name, if you just don’t mind staying when | excuse
the panel, Laura Miller, Eric Gonzales, Jorge Alonso, Humberto Aguayo
and Corrie Parker. Otherwise, everyone is excused for lunch. Thank
you very much.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Your Honor —

THE COURT: Pardon? Yeah.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Danise Payne, you didn’t say her name.

THE COURT: Did I not say her name?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yeah.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, and Danise Payne. Yeah. Sorry
about that. Thank you.
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[Outside the presence of the prospective jury panel.]

THE COURT: Okay. And, at this time, Ms. Laura Miller,
Danise Payne, Eric Gonzales, Mr. Alonso, Humberto Aguayo and Corrie
Parker, you are all excused. You do not need to report back after lunch.
Thank you very much for being here.

[Court recessed 12:38 p.m.]
[Court in session 1:51 p.m.]
[Outside the presence of the prospective jury]

THE MARSHAL: Please come to order. Court is now in
session.

THE COURT: The record will reflect that the hearing is taking
place outside the presence of the panel. Mr. Wright is a convicted felon
so I'm going to -- I've already told Hawkes he can excuse him so he
doesn’t have to come back in.

MR. SANFT: Yes, your honor.

THE COURT: And then I'll put Woodrow Feeler in seat 22.

MR. SANFT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. SANFT: Your, Honor, just one further matter of
housekeeping, actually two. First of all, my client has informed me that
he’s having a hard hearing out of his right ear, if we could put the
headphones on him.

THE COURT: No problem.

MR. SANFT: Okay. Second of all, he’s informed me that he

would like, potentially, to have one of the co-defendants who pled in this
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case to testify. That person, | believe, is up at Lovelock. And so, | --

THE COURT: Who does he want to testify?

THE DEFENDANT: Dean.

THE COURT: Who?

THE DEFENDANT: Dean. Dean.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Marland Dean would be one of his co-
defendants, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The one that you contend threatened you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: You want me to bring him down here, even
though you wouldn’t come to court with him ever? What is --

THE DEFENDANT: | mean my mom talked to him so | don't
know what they got going on; but she talked to him and that's what the
information | got from them.

THE COURT: Okay, | mean, who represents him?

Mr. SCHWARTZER: I'm sorry, Your Honor. It's been a little
bit.

THE COURT: Well and here’s the thing. | just recently
received a post-conviction petition from him.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Oh, really.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Like he’s fighting his conviction?

THE COURT: Yeah, so --

MR. SCHWARTZER: So, then --

MR. SANFT: Oh, I'm surprised his attorney is on top of it.
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THE COURT: | mean, | have -- it’s, like, within the last two
weeks | can recall reviewing it.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Wait, okay. | haven't seen that. |
haven't seen the post-conviction thing; so, I'll see if he’s seeking to
withdraw his plea and stuff like that. There's some concern.

THE COURT: Well, he pled guilty.

MR. SCHWARTZER: He did.

THE COURT: So, the only issues he could raise would be --

MR. SANFT: Ineffective assistance of counsel.

THE COURT: Yeah. Or that he didn’t, you know -- ineffective
assistance of counsel.

MR. SANFT: That's correct.

THE COURT: He did not file a direct appeal.

MR. SANFT: Right, because he pled to it, so my guess is.

THE COURT: Travis Shetler is his attorney.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay.

THE COURT: Now, I'm pretty sure -- well, | know the post-
conviction was in proper person.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay.

THE COURT: So, | don’t know if that would've -- to me it
seems like that would affect his ability to -- | don’t know.

MR. SCHWARTZER: | mean | think he needs to at least have
an attorney to advise him.

THE COURT: Absolutely. But so what do you want -- what

are you asking me to do?
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MR. SANFT: Well, | just want to put on the record --

THE COURT: Mr. Sanft, are you asking me to have him
transported?

MR. SANFT: Yes, please. That's the main issue that | have
at this point. And, | know its last minute and this is the eleventh hour,
literally the eleventh hour, but my client informed me of this this morning,
indicating that's what he wants to do at this particular point, is call him as
a witness. | don’t even know what he’s going to say. All | know is what
he’s pled to in which he’s alleged under a conspiracy to commit robbery
that my client named in the Information is a co-conspirator in that
particular robbery.

THE COURT: Right, | mean --

MR. SCHWARTZER: And kidnapping too; because he pled to
a kidnapping. He Barren pled, including Toney White.

THE COURT: All right. So, how is that beneficial to Mr.
White?

MR. SANFT: | don’t know and I've never met this man so |
have no idea what he would even say. | have no idea.

MR. SCHWARTZER: | mean | guess we can transport him
down. Mr. Sanft can talk to him and then he’d make the decision. |
mean, | don’t want -- obviously, | don’t want to mess with Defense
witnesses or anything like that.

THE COURT: Sure. So, when do you want him here?

MR. SANFT: Whatever the earliest is possible. | guess we

will just have to keep him down here, like what Tuesday would be what
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are we are anticipating would be the end of the State’s case. So, maybe
if he gets transported over the weekend down here and he’s down here
on Monday, then | could talk to him on Monday and then figure out if we
should call him or not.

THE COURT: Okay. And then | -- oh, you know what?
Travis Shetler doesn’t -- | mean if he’s filed a post—cohviction in proper
person that means that he’s currently not represented by counsel.

MR. SANFT: Which would be more than likely one of the
track attorneys could handle that particular aspect of it, just to advise
him as to his rights whether he could even talk to me or not.

THE COURT: Okay, yeah, because I'd like to have him --
maybe Mr. Shetler would come and --

MR. SANFT: Sure.

THE COURT: -- do to that specific issue, and I'll remind him
that there is a post-conviction petition pending.

MR. SANFT: Yes, ma’am

THE COURT: At least will you do the order to transport?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Sure.

THE COURT: Okay. For next Monday?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yes.

THE COURT: And then you can at least, you know, talk to
him, see what he has to say and --

MR. SANFT: And make an evaluation, at that point, whether |
can call him or not.

THE COURT: Right.
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MR. SANFT: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE CLERK: Judge, do you want -- I'm sorry. Do we need
to set that on calendar, or is it okay for them to just --

THE COURT: No. No. They'll just do an order to transport.

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: Officer Hawkes —

THE MARSHAL: Yes ma'am.

THE COURT: — Mr. White’s indicated he needs headphones.
Do you mind?

THE MARSHAL: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you'll just do it — all right. All right,
I'll let you do your thing. Okay. And then you let me know, Mr. White, if
that helps. Do you have a problem with your right ear?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. I'm deaf in my right ear.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, will an earphone -- are you
completely in the right ear?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

MR. SANFT: Oh, well, then —

THE COURT: So, will an earphone even help you?

THE DEFENDANT: | don’t know.

THE COURT: Well, hey, you know what? Why don’t we just
try it and see? | don’t ever remember you having problems hearing in
court. You always seemed to --

THE DEFENDANT: No, oh.

THE COURT: -- be able to hear.
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THE MARSHAL: There’s volume dials on the bottom.

THE DEFENDANT: Oh, right here.

THE COURT: Maybe if it was louder on the left ear.

MR. SANFT: Right.

THE COURT: Okay. Is that better, Mr. White?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Is that -- okay, perfect. Okay.

MR. SANFT: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You bet. We're ready.

THE MARSHAL: All right, jurors, come on in. All rise for the

entering jury, please.

panel?

[In the presence of the prospective jury]

THE COURT: Does the State stipulate to the presence of the

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The Defense?

MR. SANFT: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. At this time, I'm going to ask Woodrow

Feeler, if you don’t mind coming up, you’re going to take seat number

22. Do they -

Mr. Greene, I'm going to start with you. Does he have the

microphone?

THE MARSHAL: | can give it to him right now.
THE COURT: Okay, thanks.

Mr. Greene, how long have you lived in Clark County?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Twelve years.

THE COURT: And what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Nothing right now
because I'm unemployed.

THE COURT: Okay. What was your last job?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: | used to be a chef.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: A chef.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have any children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: One.

THE COURT: Is that child old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: No, not at all.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you

could not be a completely fair and impartial juror if you were selected to

serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: No reason.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Greene. Thank you for
being here.

Ms. Vanessa Grajeda?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: I've been here my whole

life, thirty-one years.
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THE COURT: Okay. And, what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: I'm a financial secretary
at a dental office.

THE COURT: And your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: | have nine months of
college, a dental certificate.

THE COURT: And your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes, | have a son.

THE COURT: Is that child old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not
be a completely fair and impartial juror if you were selected to serve?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.
Ms. Janice Paul?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: Nineteen years.
THE COURT: Your education background?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: Some college.

THE COURT: How many years?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: Two and a half.
THE COURT: Okay. What did you study?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: Business and
Accounting.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: | work for a seafood
distributor; customer service and sales.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: No.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror if we select you to serve on this panel?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0471: No.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Ms. Lee, how long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: On and off for the last
twenty-nine years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Some college.

THE COURT: What did you study?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Pre-veterinarian studies.

THE COURT: And what do you do for a living currently?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: I'm a bartender.
THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have any kids?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: No.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror if you were selected to serve on our panel?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Ms. McKenzie Day?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Um, hm.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Two years.

THE COURT: And you got a summons. Welcome to Clark
County.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Thank you. Thank you.

THE COURT: Where did you move from?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Well, | was living in
Germany for about two years and before that | moved around the states;
mostly the western parts of Washington State, Nevada, California.

THE COURT: Okay. And your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Just a high school
graduate.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: I'm a title and escrow
assistant. So, | assist an escrow officer at Stewart Title.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: No.
THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and

impartial juror if you were selected to serve?

here.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: No.
THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much for being

Ms. Linda Fornos?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: Yes.
THE COURT: Good afternoon. How long have you lived in

Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: Eight years and a half.
THE COURT: Your education background?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: GED.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: Cashier.

THE COURT: Okay. And, your marital status?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: I'm divorced.

THE COURT: Do you have any kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: Yes.

THE COURT: How many?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: Three.

THE COURT: Are any of your three kids old enough to be

employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: No.
THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you
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could not be a fair and impartial juror if you were selected to serve?

here.

County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0482: No.
THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much for being

Mr. Williams?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: Hello.
THE COURT: Hello. Have long have you lived in Clark

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: Twenty-nine years.
THE COURT: And what do you do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: Security officer.
THE COURT: Where are you a security officer?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: Bank of America.
THE COURT: Okay. How long have you done that?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: I've been at Bank of

America for about three months.

THE COURT: Okay. And your education background?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: GED.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: I'm married.

THE COURT: Okay. Is your spouse employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. What does your spouse do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: Restaurant manager.
THE COURT: Okay. Do you have kids?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: | do, five.

THE COURT: Okay. Are any of your five kids old enough to
be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: My oldest, yes.

THE COURT: Okay. What does that child do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: He works at Wendy’s.
He's eighteen.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not
be a fair and impartial juror if you were selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0487: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Thank you for being here.

Ms. Taylor?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Twenty-six years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: A year of coliege.

THE COURT: And, what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: I'm an office manager.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Office manager.

THE COURT: Office manager, sorry about that.

Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Married.

THE COUDT: Is your spouse employed?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes. He's a truck driver.

THE COURT: Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes, one. She’s twenty-
three.

THE COURT: Is she employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yeah, she lives in
California.

THE COURT: Do you know what she does for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: She works at Active
Culture Smoothie.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not
be a fair and impartial juror if you are selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Ms. Dobbs, good afternoon. How long have you lived in
Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: For twenty-two years.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: | work for the University
of Nevada Cooperative Extension. | work with women in substance
abuse recovery.

THE COURT: Okay. And your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: | have a Bachelor's -
degree and I'm currently working on my Master’s.

THE COURT: What is your Bachelor’'s degree in?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: Community Health.

THE COURT: Okay. And, what are you working towards?
What kind of Master's?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: Master’s in Public Health.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have any kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: | have two.

THE COURT: Are either of them old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Can you tell me what each does for a
living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: Right now, they're both
students and they’re both in college. My daughter works at a biosphere
and my son works at Planet Fitness.

THE COURT: Allright. Any reason why you could not be a
fair and impartial juror if selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0505: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Serrano, how long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: Twelve years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: Music teacher.

THE COURT: And where do you teach?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: Music.
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THE COURT: I'm sorry.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: Percussion.
THE COURT: Do you work at the Clark County School

District?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: No.

THE COURT: Where do you work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: Oh, | play with different
band -

THE COURT: Oh, okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: — in town.

THE COURT: Okay. And, your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have any kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: Yes. It's a daughter.

THE COURT: How many?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: One.

THE COURT: One? Is that child old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: No.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror if selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0506: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

Mr. Oliver?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yes, good morning.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Twenty-two years.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. |didn’t hear.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Twenty-two years.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: I'm retired.

THE COURT: What did you do before you retired?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: | was a cab driver.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: | have a B.S.

THE COURT: And what is your Bachelor's in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Business.

THE COURT: Business.

Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Divorce.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: One.

THE COURT: Is that child old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yes.

THE COURT: What does that child do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: He’s an event planner.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror if we selected you to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Thank you very much for being

here.

Volume 1 - Page 52

0184



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. Wilkins, how long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: Yeah. | think in June it
will be about four years.

THE COURT: Okay, what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: I'm an inspector
apprentice for Local 12, Operating Engineers.

THE COURT: And, your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: GED and currently in
trade school.

THE COURT: And you're currently enrolled in insurance
school?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: No, trade school through
the Local 12.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: Yes.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: She’s the executive vice-
president of two trade associations and a lobbyist.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: | have two from my
previous marriage.

THE COURT: Okay. Are they old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: Yes.
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THE COURT: Can you tell me what each does?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: The oldest works at
Safeway. He was kind of going to college a little bit; and the youngest is
still working -- he’s nineteen but still working towards his high school
diploma.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: He’s not employed.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0510: None whatsoever.

THE COURT: Thank you for being here.

Ms. McCay?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Twenty-two years.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: I'm what'’s called a media
specialist. | work for Las Vegas Day School. | run all the copies, | run
all the media rooms.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Yes, he works -- he's a
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Supervisor for UPS.

THE COURT: And, what's your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: I'm one semester shy of
my Bachelor’s.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: I'm currently going to
school as well.

THE COURT: A Bachelor’s in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Special Education.

THE COURT: Okay. And you’re currently enrolled in school?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So, is it this semester or next semester
when you will graduate?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Well, hopefully,
December.

THE COURT: December?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. And, do you have any children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: | have two children. One
is old enough to work. He’s a full-time student and he goes to — he
works at Walmart.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Volume 1 - Page 55 0187




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Ms. Doris Lee?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: Hello.

THE COURT: Good afternoon. How long have you lived in
Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: For a total of about
twelve years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: | have a Bachelor’s in
Business Administration.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: I'm an accountant.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: Yes. He is self-employed
as a computer programmer.

THE COURT: Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: No.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not
be a fair and impartial juror if you are selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0512: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Zachary Payne?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Nine months.

THE COURT: Really. You got the summons really quickly.
Congratulations.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yeah, really fast.

THE COURT: Welcome. Yeah, you got it quick. And where
did you move from?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: California.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: | am transitioning
between two different jobs right now.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Right now, | work at
Chick-fil-A and I'm also an analytical chemist.

THE COURT: Okay. Which one are you transitioning into or
out of?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Out of Chick-fil-A and into
chemistry.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, and your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Single.

THE COURT: Didn’t you tell me earlier you were going with
someone to --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yeah, that's --

THE COURT: Is that just a friend?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: No, no, no, my girlfriend

that lives with me. We don’t have support. I’'m supporting her. She got
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injured so she’s not working right now.

THE COURT: I'm sorry.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: So, sorry. | don’t want to
be emotional but --

THE COURT: That’s okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yes. So, I've been
saving up to try to save up for the trip and so that's why I'm worried
about taking a whole week off more time and between the two jobs.

THE COURT: Okay. So, tell me what you're worried about.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: It's a new job so I still
have to prove h’nyself. I've only been there for two months and they're
still testing me a lot. I'm going through a lot of blind tests.

THE COURT: All right. You understand your employer can’t
take any adverse employment action against you because you're
serving on a jury panel?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yes, but they don't have
that many people to do the work. There’s about three people. I've been
trying to rearrange -- like | have to fly out Friday -- or fly out Wednesday,
go Thursday for blood and come back Friday, fly back Saturday and
come back the next day to try to come back. And it took me a long time
to try to rearrange all of the time off for that so I'm worried about this
one. | don’t know how they’re gonna do it and I'm worried about them
actually being able to do the work, having somebody to complete the
samples.

THE COURT: Are you worried that they might take --
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Replace me because
they fired two people recently.

THE COURT: Okay. They can't fire you for doing jury duty.
That would be against the law.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Okay. Yeah.

THE COURT: Do you understand? Does that make you feel
better?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: But I'm also worried
about the financial hardship because I’'m losing money; I've anticipated
taking these days off; and I'm worried about losing money this whole
week; and being able to afford everything.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you won't get paid if you're here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: No.

THE COURT: All right. Have you checked with Human
Resources?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yeah. | got one day off
today. | don’'t know how it works. They said they were accommodating,
but | was worried getting three days off for going for medical leave. |
don’t know how that -- but I'm worried like taking almost like a week to
two weeks, a week and a half to — like back to back. They are going to
get really backed up. | don't know. | don’t know what they're gonna do.
They might replace me. That's what I’'m worried about.

THE COURT: Okay. But they can'’t replace — that’s what I'm
trying to — I'm trying to get you to a level of comfort. | just don't think |

can get you.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: I'm worried about
financial hardships too because | just moved here from California and
I'm struggling. My girlfriend’s been out of work because she got injured
and we're going for the surgery; so, I've been having to work two jobs
and trying to keep up.

THE COURT: Okay. Will you be able to pay your bills if
you’re asked to be here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: If it's for three, four days,
I'd probably be struggling this month because | already — I'm already
tapped out because | already spent like $400 on plane tickets. And I'm
taking —

THE COURT: Meaning?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: And I'm planning on not
making money for those days in the coming next week.

THE COURT: Meaning you don'’t think you will be able to pay
your bills?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0516: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm just going to ask you to step down
out of the box. You can take a seat out in the gallery. You can take a
seat wherever you'd like.

Christopher Long? Christopher Long, I’'m going to ask you to
come up and be juror number 15.

Mr. Long, how long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Two years.

THE COURT: Your education background?
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Volume 1 - Page 60




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: High school.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: I'm a HERS writer and
risk consultant.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: A HERS writer and risk
consultant.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Yes.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Senior Central Scheduler.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Two.

THE COURT: Are they minor children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you
could not be a fair and impartial juror if you were selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Kelly, how long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Eleven years.

THE COURT: Okay. Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Sixth grade.
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THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Sixth.

THE COURT: Okay. What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Right now I'm
unemployed.

THE COURT: Okay. What did you do before you were --
what was your last job?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: In Hawaii, | owned my
own company where we raised money for DARE and the police — Hawaii
Police Athletic Association and Chef's Association.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Yes. I'm married to a
disabled wife. She’s legally blind.

THE COURT: Okay. So, your spouse is not employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: No. She’s out there
waiting.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: No, just me.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you
could not be a fair and impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Yeah. I've been a victim
of the system that’s been — lacks integrity when it comes to my case and
probably quite a bit of others.

THE COURT: What kind of case? What does that mean?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Mine was a fight. 1 got —|
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was defending myself in a bar and they hit me with an assault charge.

THE COURT: Okay, because | could find no criminal history

for you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Amen.

THE COURT: Zero.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Well, that's good. I'm
happy.

THE COURT: Okay. So what --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Sounds better than what
I've heard.

THE COURT: Pardon?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: That sounds better than
what I've heard.

THE COURT: Okay. Is there anything would interfere with
your ability to sit on this jury panel?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. What would that be?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Let he who is without sin
cast the first stone.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. What?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Let he who is without sin
cast the first stone.

THE COURT: Okay, what does that mean to you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: That means | don't judge

people. | can’t afford to judge nobody.
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THE COURT: Okay. You understand that the jury panel is
just the factfinder. The jury makes certain — finds certain facts.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Not my job.

THE COURT: Well, actually it is.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: No.

THE COURT: That’s why you’re here. Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: You can say what you
want, but it's not my job.

THE COURT: Well, whose job is it?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: | don’'t know. Ain’t mine.
If it was mine, I'd know.

THE COURT: Pardon?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: If it was mine, | would
know.

THE COURT: Okay. If you're selected to serve on this panel,
what would you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: | guess just go with the
flow, whatever — | don’t know.

THE COURT: You would sit and listen to the evidence.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: If | could.

THE COURT: Okay. Can you hear?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: | have a hard time
comprehending and retaining.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you want some earphones to help

you?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: No.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: | can hear, but
comprehending and retaining. [Indiscernible] comprehending and
retaining but not hearing.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you want to be here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Not really. | was called
here, so | came to do my — you know whatever it is that they call it. My
doctor sent — tried to fax a note, but they said they didn't get it.

THE COURT: Okay. What type of note would your doctor
have faxed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Saying that | am not fit to
serve jury.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. What?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Saying that I'm not fit to
serve jury and if you have any further questions to call the doctor.

THE COURT: Based on what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Call the doctor.

THE COURT: Well, no. I'm asking you. You'’re under oath
and I'm asking you. What is it that you’re unfit to serve on jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Well, my comprehending
and retaining. To judge or to make a decision you need to have — you
need to have the information. You gotta retain and you gotta know what
— you know you want to be fair. You want to be fair. You don’t want to,

whatever.
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THE COURT: Do you have a medical problem?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0518: Maybe a mental issue,
emotional issue or -

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Kelly, I'm just going to ask you to
step down out of the box. You can take a seat out in the gallery; and
Chelsey Santamaria, I'm going to ask you to take seat number 16.

Ms. Santamaria, how long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: Thirty years.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: Thirty years.

COURT: Okay. Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: Some college and then |
graduated from trade school last year.

THE COURT: What kind of trade school?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: | graduated from
massage therapy.

THE COURT: Okay. What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: I'm a licensed massage
therapist.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: Yes.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: He’s an in-room dining
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manager.
THE COURT: Do you have children?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: Yes, one.
THE COURT: Is that child old enough to be employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: No.
THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not
be a fair and impartial juror if you were selected to serve on this panel?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0620: No, ma’am.
THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.
Brenda O’Farrell?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Yes.
THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Seventeen years.
THE COURT: And what do you do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Retail Stocker.
THE COURT: I'm sorry?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: A retail employee.
THE COURT: Okay. Your education background?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Some college.
THE COURT: What did you study?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Business.
THE COURT: Your marital status?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Single. Single.
THE COURT: Do you have kids?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: No.
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THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror if selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Phillips?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes.

THE COURT: Good afternoon. How long have you lived in
Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Three months.

THE COURT: Geez. We're getting the new people.
Welcome. We're happy to meet you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: I'm happy to meet you
too.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: | graduated from
Baltimore International College. I'm currently a chef.

THE COURT: And where are you chef?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Guy Fieri’s Restaurant.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: I've been working there
for five days.

THE COURT: Five days?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes.

THE COURT: Geez, | do appreciate --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: But don't worry. I've
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worked enough. | worked 30 years in the industry.

status?

THE COURT: | do appreciate you being here. Your marital

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: I'm married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: She’s a Senior Billing

Analyst at the Vector Security.

Oakley.

THE COURT: Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes, | do, one.

THE COURT: Is that child old enough to be employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. What does that child do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: He works for Oakley --

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not

be a fair and impartial juror if selected to serve?

County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: No.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you. Thank you for being here.
Ms. Kasravi-Khan?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Kasravi-Khan, yes.
THE COURT: Okay. How long have you lived in Clark

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Eighteen years.
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engineer.

school.

THE COURT: Your education background?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: A Bachelor’s degree.
THE COURT: And what is your Bachelor's degree in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Business Administration.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: I'm a homemaker.
THE COURT: And your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Married.

THE COURT: And is your spouse employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Retired.

THE COURT: What did your spouse do before he retired?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: He was a professional

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have children?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Yes, one.

THE COURT: Is that child old enough to be employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Yes.

THE COURT: What does that child do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: He's currently in law

THE COURT: What year is he in law school?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Almost done with second.

THE COURT: Okay, so finishing up the second year?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Yes.

THE COURT: You understand that if you're selected to serve
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on this panel, you can’t have any discussions with anyone including your
fellow jurors until you go back to deliberate upon your verdict?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Of course, yes.

THE COURT: So, you understand you --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Yes.

THE COURT: -- wouldn’t be able to call up your son and have
a discussion about this case until you were discharged as a juror. Do
you understand that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Yes. Yes, | understand.
Yes.

THE COURT: And, you would comply with that order,
correct?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Definitely, yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you
cannot serve on this panel?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: No.

THE COURT: Ali right, thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0545: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you for being here.

Leonor Canon?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Fifty-four years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Two and a half years of
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college.

THE COURT: Okay. What did study?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Business Administration.

THE COURT: And what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: I'm retired, ma’am.

THE COURT: Okay. What did you do before you retired?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: | was a secretary for the
Clark County School District.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Retired also.

THE COURT: Okay. What -- retired from?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: The school district also.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Yes, ma'am, five.

THE COURT: Five kids? Are any of them old enough to be
employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Okay. Can you just start at the top and tell me
what each does for a living.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: Okay. The oldest one is
in California. She works as a secretary also; the second one is a school
office manager for an elementary school; the third is a cashier manager

at one of the casinos; the next one is a bartender; and the other one is
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also a bartender, the last one.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not
be a fair and impartial juror if you were selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0550: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Mayra Matos?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Yes. Yes.

THE COURT: Good afternoon. |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Good afternoon.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: About twenty-five years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Trade school.

THE COURT: What kind of trade school?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Cosmetology.

THE COURT: Okay. What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: | have two employments.
| work for a supervisor as — at ACC. And then | work as a steady extra at
the casino Park MGM.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Yes.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Truck driver.
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COURT CLERK: Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Yes.

THE COURT: Can you -- how many?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Two.

THE COURT: Are they minors?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you
could not be a fair and impartial juror if selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Feeler?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Three years.

THE COURT: And what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Retired.

THE COURT: What did you do before you retired?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: | was a school teacher
twenty-eight years.

THE COURT: What did you teach?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Health and Safety, PE,
World Civ, Teens and Law and the last four years | was in administration
as an athletic director.

THE COURT: Okay. And what's your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Master’s Degree in

Volume 1 - Page 74 0206



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Secondary Education.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: I'm married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Retired housewife.

THE COURT: Okay. She’s done being a housewife? You
said retired.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: That's what | call it —

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: — when | cook for myself.

THE COURT: Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: | have five children.

THE COURT: Okay. Are any of your kids old enough to be
employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Yeah, four of them are in
their fifties and the youngest one is thirty-six.

THE COURT: Well, I'm assuming they’re old enough to be
employed. Can you tell me what each does for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: Okay. My oldest one is
working right now part-time for, | believe, Home Depot --

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: --in Indiana. And my
second child is a computer troubleshooter for our school system and
that’s Indiana; and my third child is a computer tech for a bank, a

Japanese bank in Chicago, but he lives in Indiana; and my fourth one,
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my baby girl, she works in a company that deals with metals, buying and
selling metals; and my fifth one is -- lives here in Nevada. Oh, my fourth
one is in Pennsylvania.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: My fifth one is here in
Nevada. He's unemployed at the present time. He's a disabled Vet.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you
could not be a fair and impartial juror if selected to serve?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0610: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Thank you very much for being
here.

It's Gregory Quick?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Thirty-two years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: High school diploma.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Table games dealer.

THE COURT: How long have you done that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Twenty-six years.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Happily married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Yes, ma’am.
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THE COURT: What does your spouse do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: She works for the City.

THE COURT: Do you know what she does?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Yeah. She works with
problem kids.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Yes, ma’am. | have five.

THE COURT: Are any of them old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: Yes, ma'am, all of them.

THE COURT: Okay. Can you tell me what each does for a
living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: My oldest son works for
Allegiant Airlines; the second one works for MAACO paint; my daughter
works for the school district; and | have twin boys and they both work for
Volkswagen.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0559: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Wu?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Eighteen. Eighteen.

THE COURT: Eighteen years?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. And what is your education
background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Before, | work In a
Chinese restaurant? Right now, | work in the Orleans Casino, poker
dealer.

THE COURT: Right. You're a poker dealer at the Orleans?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes.

THE COURT: What's your education background? Were you
educated in the United States or in another country?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Another country, China.

THE COURT: Okay. Did you -- | mean what'’s -- did you go to
high school, college?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: | work in the acrobat.
You know, | - before | work in the Cirque du Soleil. You know the
Cirque du Soleil?

THE COURT: Uh, huh.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: | work in the Cirque du
Soleil Mystere show. | work into my country, 1998. When | come back -
- 1999 | come by myself. That's my English. It's hard. That's why --

THE COURT: That’s okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yeah.

THE COURT: That’s okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: That’'s why | change my
job.

THE COURT: All right. And, now how long have you worked

0210
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as a poker dealer at the Orleans?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Fourteen years.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: That's why I'm very
happy to be here joining the jury. But, you know, my English cannot do
this --

THE COURT: Okay. | think you’re doing fine.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: No. My heart so
busy now.

THE COURT: No. You're okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Because | cannot
understand, you know. That’'s why | cannot do something.

THE COURT: | think you’re doing fine.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: No.

THE COURT: Are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. Is your wife employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Where does she work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: She work in the
Cosmopolitan, table dealer.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: | have two.

THE COURT: Okay. Are they old enough to be employed?
Do they work?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: No.

THE COURT: All right. Any reason why you could not be a
fair and impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you very much and thank you for
being here, Mr. Wu.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0562: Thank you.

THE COURT: Ms. Serratos?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Thirty-four years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: GED.

THE COURT: And, what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: I'm a political canvasser
manager.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Divorced.

THE COURT: Do you have any kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Four.

THE COURT: Are they old enough to be employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: All four.

THE COURT: Okay. Can you tell me what each does for a
living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: The oldest is a personal
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assistant; the next one, she’s a showgirl at one of the magic shows; the

next one is a pyro engineer; and the fourth one works here on Slotzilla.

THE COURT: Works where?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Slotzilla, the zip line.
THE COURT: Okay. Do you know of any reason why you

could not be a fair and impartial juror?

County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.
Ms. Rodriguez?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: Yes.

THE COURT: Right? How long have you lived in Clark

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: Twenty years.
THE COURT: And, what do you do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: I'm a union carpenter

apprentice.

THE COURT: Okay. Your education background?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: Trade school.

THE COURT: And are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: No.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: No.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not

be a fair and impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: No.
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THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: Thank you, ma’am.

THE COURT: Thank you for being here.

Ms. Pristavova?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: Pristavova.

THE COURT: Okay. It was close.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: That is fine.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: Nine years.

THE COURT: Nine years? What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: | work for Centerplate.
This is Las Vegas Convention Center.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. You work for who?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: Centerplate, Las Vegas
Convention Center.

THE COURT: Okay. Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: Some college.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: Yes, truck driver.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: No.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and

impartial juror?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: No.

THE COURT: Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0583: No. You're welcome.

THE COURT: Thank you for being here.

Mr. Quintana, how long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Forty-three years.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: I'm the Electrical
Operations Supervisor at the airport.

THE COURT: How long have you done that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Twenty-five years, going
on twenty-five this April.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Two years of college and
I completed an electrical apprenticeship program.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Yes.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: She’s a cocktail server.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: | have five.

THE COURT: Are any of your five kids old enough to be

employed?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: | have three; | have a --
my son is a third-year college student at UNR; my other son is a pre-
apprentice in the electrical trade; and my daughter is a -- she’s working
at Top Golf right now. Then | have two that are in elementary.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you cannot be
a fair and impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: | don’t know if we can
bring this back up because when they started describing the
circumstances of this case and what it was --

THE COURT: Uh, huh.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: -- and it brought me back
memories and about the same time of when this all -- | don’t know. |
might be actually -- I'm not sure because you guys didn’t lay out all the
details, but | know that the area they were saying that there was an
assault and a burglary, there was also a rape in that area, too. And |
don’t know. It was three victims and | know — | don’t know if this is the
same case or not, but | know that -

THE COURT: Okay, well, no one is charged with sexual
assault in this case.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Okay, | didn’t know if
there was other people, maybe they were being charge and he wasn't. |
don’'t know. | don’t know what the circumstances are. I'm just telling you

that -- what | -- what it kind of -- it really brought back memories to what
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happened.

My wife gets off at 2:00 in the morning. The circumstance was
she came home at 2:00 o’clock in the morning. There was three
gentlemen in the yard. She had just opened up the garage. She caught
-- s0 she had pulled up to the house and she opened up the garage and
there was three gentlemen in the garage. They were getting ready to go
into the -- break into the house.

She just got off of work. She picked up her phone and she
called Metro police at that time. They ran off. It was like no big deal.
Okay, so they took off.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: A week later we saw the
gentlemen on the news and they had in the same area at the same time
-- about the same time in 2016. And they had assaulted a woman.

They burglarized and they did a bunch of things like that. And we called
the police department when we found out. We saw them on the news a
week later. My wife said those were the guys that were at the house on
the same night that lady was raped.

| don’t know if it has anything to do with this or not. | just
don’t know. I'm just going off of what -- it's just really similar
circumstances in the same area of —

THE COURT: Okay. It doesn’t appear to be anything to do
with what you're talking about.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: Okay, and that's fine. |

just wanted to be completely transparent with what you're --

0217
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THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: -- what you'’re saying, but
just don’t know because you're only giving us bits and pieces of what
exactly --

THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: -- going on there, so | —

THE COURT: Is there anything about what happened in your
wife’'s case that would interfere with your ability to be fair and impartial in
this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: No, as long as it wasn’t
the same circumstance, | would. No. | could be --

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: | could be completely --

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0590: No problem.

THE COURT: Thank you for your willingness to be here.

Mr. Dombrowski?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: About three years.

THE COURT: Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: GED.

THE COURT: And what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: I'm disabled.

THE COURT: Okay. Your marital status?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: No, she’s retired.

THE COURT: Okay. What did she retire from?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: Driving truck.

THE COURT: Do you have any children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: Two.

THE COURT: Okay. Are they old enough to be employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: Yes.

THE COURT: What do they do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: One works in tree service

and the other one works for a cable company.

THE COURT: Do you know of any reason why you could not

be a fair and impartial juror?

here.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0594: No.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir. Thank you for being

Ms. Halvorson?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Nineteen months.
THE COURT: Oh, we've got a lot of people quickly in the

County. Thank you for appearing.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Um, hm.
THE COURT: Your education background?

0219
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Bachelor’'s degree.
THE COURT: In?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Communications and

Public Relations.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: I'm a school counselor.
THE COURT: For the school district?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: For a private Christian

school in Henderson.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Yes.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: He’s a corporate pilot for

a company here in Vegas.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have children?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Two.

THE COURT: Okay. Are they old enough to be employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: No.

THE COURT: Any reason why you could not be a fair and

impartial juror?

here.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: No.
THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much for being
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0604: Um, hm.

THE COURT: Ali Dorrody, Mr. —

You ran out of batteries?

[Pause in proceedings]

THE COURT: Mr. Dorrody, how long have you lived in Clark
County.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: Eight years.

THE COURT: Okay. Your education background?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: Master’s Degree in
Electrical Engineering.

THE COURT: Okay. And what do you do for a living?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: | work the NV Energy
transmission site.

THE COURT: Your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: Single.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: No.

THE COURT:. Any reason why you could not be a fair and
impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0606: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Tipton?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Yes.

THE COURT: If you don’t mind standing up, sometimes it's

hard for me to hear back there.

Volume 1 - Page 89

0221



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Manager.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Sure.

THE COURT: | do appreciate it.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: No problem.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Two years.

THE COURT: And your education background?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Some coliege.

THE COURT: What did you study?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Psychology/Business.
THE COURT: What do you do for a living?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: I'm a Network Engineer
| work for Nokia.

THE COURT: And your marital status?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Married.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Yes.

THE COURT: What does your spouse do?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: Director of

Communications for a nightclub here.

THE COURT: Do you have kids?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: No.
THE COURT: Any reason why you cannot be a fair and

impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0609: No, ma’am.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you very much. Thank you for

Volume 1 - Page 90

0222



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

being here.

| just have a few questions for the panel as a whole. So, if you
are in the first thirty-two and you wish to respond, if you'll just raise your
hand. We'll get the microphone to you.

Are there any of you in the panel of thirty-two that have ever
served as a juror before?

Mr. Greene, okay. If you don’t mind stating your name and
badge number.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Jason Greene, badge
number 463.

THE COURT: Okay. You served as a juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Yeah, but it was like a
quick -- it was real quick though.

THE COURT: Okay. How many times, once?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Yeah, just one time.

THE COURT: Okay. Was it civil or criminal?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Civil.

THE COURT: Were you selected to be the foreperson?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Uh --

THE COURT: Did you deliberate?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Yeah. Yeah, but it was
like -- it was -- it was --

THE COURT: Did you vote someone to, like, direct your
deliberations, like someone in charge, a spokesperson?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Yeah. Yeah, because as
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soon as we got to that point, they had already made -- | guess they
already made -- they come up with like a — like as soon as we got to that
point, they already made a decision.

THE COURT: Okay. So, they resolved it --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Yeah.

THE COURT: -- before you could make a decision. Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Yeah, so.

THE COURT: Anything about that experience that would
interfere with your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. If you don’t mind passing it
down. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: 507, Barry Oliver. |
served as a juror in L.A. back in the 80’s. | served on two cases. Both
of them were criminal.

THE COURT: Two cases, both criminal?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Right.

THE COURT: Okay. Were you selected to be a foreperson in
either case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: No.

THE COURT: Without telling me what your verdict was, were
you able to reach a verdict in both cases?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yes.

THE COURT: Anything about those experiences that would

interfere with your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

Your name and badge number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Brenda O'Farrell, 520.

THE COURT: And you’ve served as a juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Yes.

THE COURT: How many times?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Once.

THE COURT: Civil or criminal?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: | don't know.

THE COURT: Was it here in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: Texas.

THE COURT: Allright. You don’t know whether it was civil or
criminal, okay. Were you selected to be the foreperson?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that experience that
would affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0520: No.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else on this side?

THE COURT: Anyone else?

THE MARSHAL: Up front?

THE COURT: Okay. The record will reflect no further
response from the panel.

Have you or anyone close to you, such as a family member or
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friend ever been the victim of a crime? Go ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Hi. McKenzie Day,

number 480. My younger brother was actually jumped and beaten up

very badly.

handled?

THE COURT: Okay. Where was that at?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Here in Nevada.

THE COURT: Okay. In Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes.

THE COURT: When was it?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: About nine months ago.
THE COURT: Okay. Did you call the police?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes.

THE COURT: And did they take a report?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes.

THE COURT: Did they find the person or persons who did it?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Were they arrested?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes.

THE COURT: Is that case over?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes. |believe it's closed.
THE COURT: All right. Were you satisfied with the way it was

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes.

THE COURT: And you think your brother was treated fairly?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: Yes.
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THE COURT: Anything about that experience that would
affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0480: No.

THE COURT: Thank you.

THE MARSHAL: Please pass it down.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Chelsey Lee, badge
number 479. In 2003 my house was broken into and the convicted
people ended up catching the house on fire.

THE COURT: The what people?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: The people they
convicted for the crime, the two teenagers.

THE COURT: They broke into your house and set it on fire?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Yeah, they set a battery,
like a remote-control battery, hooked it up to the stove and lit the kitchen
on fire.

THE COURT: Okay. And then, obviously, the police were
involved?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Yes.

THE COURT: And they caught them?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Were you satisfied with the way it was
handled?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: Yes.

THE COURT: Anything about that experience that would

affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0479: No.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Mr. Greene, | think you wanted to respond?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Do you want me to give
my number again?

THE COURT: Uh, huh.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Badge number 463,
Jason Greene. | think like 2003 | was involved in a -- well, not me being
involved but my car had got stolen, so. That was back home in
Washington State.

THE COURT: Sure. Did you call the police?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Yeah, but | ended up
finding the car eventually, so.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: You know, but they came
to take a report or whatever; but by then it was already in pieces -- it was
in pieces, so.

THE COURT: Sure. Were you satisfied with the way it was
handled?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: | mean, you know. You
know --

THE COURT: Well, why don’t you tell me?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: | mean, ahh -- | mean, of
course at the time | was --

THE COURT: Clearly, you're not satisfied that your car got

0228
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stolen.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: | was young, | was young
-- yeah, but | mean. | mean, of course, you know, because they came
out and they, you know, they took their report. Although, by then it was
already in pieces so | just -

THE COURT: Anything about that that would affect your
ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: No, not at all because the
person who did it was actually a family member, so.

THE COURT: Oh, you're kidding me. Oh --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: So, you know it was -- it
was -- no, none of that would, you know.

THE COURT: Sorry about that. Okay. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0463: Some people were

jealous.

THE COURT: You have a good attitude.

Anyone else?

THE MARSHAL: Can you pass it forward, please?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: I'm not sure if this
pertains to it --

THE COURT: If you don’t mind stating your name and badge
number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: Oh, 'm sorry. 511, Randi
McCay. Before | left New York, our house was broken into and

vandalized and our dog was killed.
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THE COURT: I'm sorry. Did you call the police?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: They did call the police.
My father called the police but they would never come.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that experience that
would affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0511: | don’t believe so, no.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Badge number 611. Your
Honor, can you please repeat the question for me?

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you such as a
family member or friend ever been the victim of a crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Thank you, Your Honor.
In 2003 my aunt was murdered.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: In 2003 my aunt was
murdered.

THE COURT: Oh, I'm sorry. Was that in this jurisdiction?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: No, L.A.

THE COURT: In L.A. and, obviously, the police got involved.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: And did you follow that case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: No, | didn’t. | was a bit
young at the time.

THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Thirteen.
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THE COURT: Allright. Did they catch the person?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: He committed suicide.

THE COURT: Okay. So, there was never a trial or conviction
or anything?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that experience that
would affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0611: Thank you.

THE COURT: You don’t mind passing the phone down, not
the phone, the microphone.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Paul Philips, 529. Yes.
My son was shot in the chest in July of last year.

THE COURT: Was that here in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: No. That was in Virginia.

THE COURT: Okay. ls he okay?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yeah. He was in ICU for
a few days. He’s a pretty a strong guy. He survived.

THE COURT: Okay. Did the police get invoived?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Oh, yeah. It was on the
news and — yes, it was — yeah.

THE COURT: Is that case resolved? Have they apprehended
anyone?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yeah. It was a sixteen-
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year-old kid that shot him. 1think they handled it very poorly in my
estimation.

THE COURT: How did they handle it? Tell me.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: They came to the house
and it was -- I'm sorry, it's --

THE COURT: That's okay. Do your best.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Really - it's not really -- |
really. Really, it's kind of still raw, so.

THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: The way they handied it,
the kid was still running around. He went to his father’s house and they,
| guess, forgot to go over there or something. So, | mean he was
hanging out there for the whole time they were looking for him; and they
put out that he was wanted, obviously.

But they handled it very poorly and then finally they, | guess,
they went back by there, you know, and the father and him was just
sitting back smoking marijuana. And, they handled it poorly, so | think --

THE COURT: Did the police charge the kid?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes, but since he was a
minor, he’s -- | think he got a slap on the wrist in my -- he’s only going to
do some juvenile and he’ll be out soon.

THE COURT: Okay. Is there anything about that experience
that would affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: | wish | could say no, but

| mean this really -- I'm -- with that, you know, fresh in my mind, | don’t
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know where I'm at with, you know, say the legal system.

THE COURT: Okay, because you understand like the parties
that are here today, they have the right to have a panel of jurors that will
judge this case solely upon what they see and hear in the courtroom;
and not based on somebody else’s personal experience.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: You agree with that, right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you a person that you can leave
your personal experiences at the door and judge this case solely on
what you see and hear in the courtroom and nothing else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: | wish | could say yes, but
it's one of the reasons why | came out here.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, if you can’t say yes, | need to
know because the parties here, they have that right. And if you're going
to judge this case based on something besides what you see and hear
in the courtroom, | need to know that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: | will leave it out but - I'll
leave it out, ma’am.

THE COURT: I mean it's not like you have to forget about it,
obviously, but can you set it aside and judge this case based on the
facts and circumstances in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Sorry that you had to tell me

that. I'm sorry.
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THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in the middle row, up front?
Don’t worry. | didn’t forget about you.
THE COURT: Your name and badge number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: Ruth Rodriguez, 567.
About thirty years ago my mother’s first fianceé was poisoned and
murdered by a local shop owner. And I've also had my sister, who our
mother’s car was broken into and my sister’s purse was stolen; but
nothing really was done about it because the purse was only filled with
diapers and milk, so they didn’t really think it was that important.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about those experiences that
would affect your ability to be fair in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: No.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.
THE MARSHAL.: Please pass the microphone down, please.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Vanessa Grajeda, 464. |
don’t know if | should mention this to you, but | think it's important that |
should.

THE COURT: Then go ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: | was a witness to a
murder case back in 2006 at my high school. | don’t know if the case is
closed or not, so | don’t want to talk about it, but --

THE COURT: In 20067
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Um, hm.
THE COURT: Well, can you tell me the facts and

circumstances?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Well, | was going to
Morris Academy on Pecos, behind Desert Pines.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: And one of the kids that |
went to high school with shot another kid and killed him.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: And so, | was a witness
to that murder and --

THE COURT: You saw it?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes, | seen it.

THE COURT: Okay. So, when the police responded you
were a witness?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes, | was actually there
when he pulled out the gun.

THE COURT: Okay. Did you ever have to come and testify in
court?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. How many times?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Just once.

THE COURT: All right. Do you know if that was a preliminary
hearing, grand jury or a trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: | actually don’t know, but
it was in this same room.

THE COURT: In herein --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: In this courtroom.
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THE COURT: In this courtroom?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes.

THE COURT: You remember me being here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No.

THE COURT: Well, nobody else -- well, | guess there could
be somebody else sitting here. And when was this?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: This happened back in
2006, but | came here like two years ago to be a witness to that. So,
maybe it was you.

THE COURT: Do you know the name of the person that was
charged?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Giovanni was one of
them.

THE COURT: Do you know the last name?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: | don't remember his last
name.

THE COURT: And you think you were on the 14" floor?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: It was actually in this room. |

know for sure.

THE COURT: Okay. They all look the same. I'm just saying.

All these courtrooms are the same.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No. It was this room.
THE COURT: Okay. Well, | trust you. You sound like you
recall. So, then it was probably a trial.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. And you got questioned by both sides?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. Do you remember who the DA was?
That called you to testify?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No, | don’t remember
who the DA was. No.

THE COURT: All right. And how many defendants were
there?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: It was just the -- it wasn’t
Giovanni that was there; it was the other guy that was actually part of it
as well.

THE COURT: Okay. What's the other guy?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: | don’t know his name. |
forgot.

THE COURT: Okay. So, like there were like two?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes.

THE COURT: Two co-defendants?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Uh, huh.

THE COURT: Yes. All right. And how long has it been since

you had any communication with the police or the DA regarding this
offense?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: It's been about like three
years since | haven’t been here.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you think it's over?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: I'm not sure ‘cause |
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never got subpoenaed to come back --

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: -- for trial.

THE COURT: But you only subpoenaed one time?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. Is there anything about that that
would affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: No.

THE COURT: Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0464: Um, hm.

THE COURT: Anyone else? Okay, the record will reflect no
further response from the panel.

Have you or anyone close to you, such as a family member or
friend ever been accused of a crime?

THE COURT: Go ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Patricia Taylor, 503. My
ex-husband had a whole bunch of DUIs here, felonies. My brother did
ten years federal time for drug smuggling. | think that’s about it.

THE COURT: Anything about those incidents that would
affect your ability to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And were you married to your husband
when he had those DUIs?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: When he went to jail, |

was. When he came out, | was not.
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THE COURT: Okay. Do you think he was treated fairly?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: | don't think he was
treated harshly enough.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Okay, thank you. Anyone
else?

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in the top row?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: 507, Barry Oliver. Yeah,
| was accused of a couple of crimes; arrested for them so | guess that's
accused.

THE COURT: Okay. And when was this?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: ['ve been out here
twenty-two years. | think I've been locked up out here about four times
and maybe four or five times in L.A.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you've been accused -- four or five
times in each jurisdiction you’ve been accused of something?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yeah, but just convicted
once of a misdemeanor.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you’ve had some misdemeanors
here in Clark County? Okay, because --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: They were all dismissed.
Yeah, I've been arrested four or five times. Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. So, you've been arrested four
or five time in Clark County but everything has been dismissed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Except one, | think, out

here | —
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THE COURT: I'm having a hard time hearing you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: | pleaded guilty to one
misdemeanor here in Clark County.

THE COURT: Got it.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: [I've been arrested
maybe four times —

THE COURT: All right.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: -- maybe five times here.

THE COURT: Do you remember what the misdemeanor was?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: | think we settled for time
served and assault. They dropped it, | guess, an assault.

THE COURT: | can’t hear you. You're going to have to --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: They dropped it to an
assault.

THE COURT: Okay. Were you prosecuted by the District
Attorney’s Office?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yeah, and we made a
deal.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: And | pleaded guilty to a
misdemeanor.

THE COURT: All right. | just want to make sure because |
have District Attorneys that are here in the courtroom. Is there anything
about the fact that you were prosecuted by the District Attorney’s Office

that would interfere with your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: No, uh-uh.

THE COURT: Do you think you were treated fairly?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Not particularly, no.

THE COURT: Okay. Why not?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Because the Public
Defender | had didn’t follow-up on the evidence, and so | was forced to
plead guilty and sit there in jail until they came to me and offered me a
deal. So, | said okay.

THE COURT: All right. But, is your -- are you upset with your
own attorney?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: | didn’t particularly care
for the way the system treated me, no.

THE COURT: '‘Okay. Anything about that that would interfere
with your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: No, uh-uh.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody in the middle row? Pass the
microphone, please.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 00529: Yes, I've been
convicted of --

THE COURT: Your name and badge number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: I'm sorry. Paul Phillips,
juror 529. | was convicted of assault and battery, | think -- when was
that? 1996. | was a young kid.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that that would affect

Volume 1 - Page 109 0241




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

our ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0529: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir.

THE MARSHAL: Anybody else in the middle row? Up front?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: |was --

THE COURT: Your name and badge number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Norma Serratos, 566
badge number. | was arrested for domestic violence and brought down
to noise disturbance.

THE COURT: Okay. When was this?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Fourteen years ago.

THE COURT: All right. Do you remember if you were
prosecuted by the District Attorney’s Office?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: It was a plea bargain.
So, | don’t know what that means.

THE COURT: But there’s always a prosecutor.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Yeah.

THE COURT: Is there anything about the fact you may have
been prosecuted by the D.A.’s Office that would interfere with your ability
to be fair and impartial --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No.

THE COURT: --in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And that’s all resolved?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: The only thing that | just
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found out two years ago, when | went to apply for license to carry, was
that it wasn’t brought down to noise disturbance like he had told me.
The District Attorney. It was still domestic violence, it showed.

THE COURT: Right. You can’t possess a firearm.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Right. So, It wasn’t plea
bargained down to what he had told me that it would have been.
Because I've never been arrested, tickets, nothing; and he just said it's
just like a noise disturbance that they were gonna plea bargain. And |
just found out two years ago that it wasn't.

THE COURT: Did you have an attorney?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No.

THE COURT: Okay. You represented yourself?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Um, hm.

THE COURT: Is that a yes?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that experience that
would affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0566: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. If you want to pass it to the
juror next to you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: Hi, | --

THE COURT: Your name and badge number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0567: Ruth Rodriguez, 567. |
had a cousin who, I’'m not 100 percent sure but, she must -- she

probably got charged with drug charges; because she had been in and
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out of drugs for probably over a decade; and she had to go to drug
rehabilitation; and she also had a child that was damaged by the drug
use. So, I'm not sure if she had to go to court or anything for it but |
know that she most likely had some drug charges because she was
caught.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Thank you. Anyone else?

THE MARSHAL: Can you pass it down this way, please?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Mayra Matos, 553. My
husband is an ex-felon. 1 just figured | would say --

THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: -- because | know he has
to report his address.

THE COURT: For what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: It was before our
marriage, so | believe he's -- for battery, maybe.

THE COURT: All right. A felony battery?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that that would affect
your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Anyone else? Okay. The
record will reflect no further response from the panel. Is there anyone
on the panel who would have a tendency to give more weight or
credence or less weight or credence to the testimony of a police officer

simply because that witness is a police officer? The record will reflect no
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response from the panel. At this time, I'm going to turn the panel over to
the District Attorney.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Thank you, Your Honor.

We're high tech here, as you can see, so.

Can you hear me, Madam Recorder?

THE RECORDER: [Indiscernible].

MR. SCHWARTZER: So, paperclips, okay.

So, Judge -- the Judge went over a lot of questions. | have
some more questions. I'm going to first do some global questions and
then | have some specific questions for individuals based on your
answers.

It's only to the panel. | know there’s only -- it looks like
there’s only three people that’s not on the panel. So, this is only for the
panel. If you're lucky enough to get in the panel, then please pay
attention because if you have an answer to or further response to what
I’'m asking | would ask you to inform us. Thank you.

So, first off, | want to talk about -- | want to kind of expand
upon what the Judge talked about; whether you've had family members
or close friends who've had interactions with police officers. Because
she specifically asked if they’d been accused of a crime or convicted of a
crime.

| want to talk to you specifically if you have any family
members or friends that had negative interactions -- or yourself -- has
had negative interactions with a police department.

Okay, | see Mr. Phillips, | see a few people, Mr. Oliver and

0245
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Ms., 'm sorry --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Taylor.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Ms. Taylor. So, let’s start with Ms.
Taylor and then we’ll go to Mr. Oliver and Mr. Phillips.

UNIDENTIFIED PROSPECTIVCE JUROR: [Inaudible]

MR. SCWARTZER: Are you raising your hand too? So okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0553: Patricia Taylor, 503. In
1994 when | was married to my first husband, he got drunk and beat me
up and stabbed himself; and Metro didn’t believe me and threatened to
take me to jail when | was five months pregnant.

MR. SCHWARTZER: So, he stabbed himself?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: He stabbed himself in the
chest and held me down with blood on me for two hours.

MR. SCHWARTZER: So, | see why you were happy to get rid
of him when he went into custody.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Uh, huh.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. So, that's extreme.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yeah, it was pretty
horrible.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Yeah, it sounds like it and | apologize
but | need to go into it a little bit. So, this is 1994, so this is over twenty
years ago. This was Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes.

MR. SCHWARTZER: As you heard from Ms. Luong when she

gave the introduction, 99% of the law enforcement here is Henderson
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Police Department. And, obviously, from 1994 there’s probably not that
many LVMPD officers that are still working --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Right.

MR. SCHWARTZER: -- patrol that, you know, would have
been around for that.

Based on what happened with your negative experience, do
you think you will have any issues when you listen to police officers?
And there will quite a few testifying here in court. Will the fact that, you
know, had issues with them back in 1994 -- do you think that might
influence you at all?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. And then, actually since you
have the phone -- exuse me the microphone, you mentioned, you know,
about you believe your ex-husband was treated fairly, correct?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Very.

MR. SCHWARTZER: And | guess | should say, for the record,
this is badge number 503, Ms. Taylor. Now, your brother also did a
significant amount of prison time in the Feds, correct?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes.

MR. SCHWARTZER: So, it wasn’t prosecuted by state or city
officials, it was prosecuted --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: It was all Federal.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Was that here in Nevada?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No, he was in Wisconsin.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. And, in Wisconsin he did ten
years for a drug crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yeah, he had a hundred
sheets of acid he was taking back to Oregon.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. And that’s, you said, drug
smuggling?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Now, obviously, he was prosecuted and
it sounds like -- did he take a deal or did he go trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: 1 think he went to trial.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Then, obviously, he didn't go well
for him and --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: It didn't.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Do you believe -- and how much
were you involved? Did you follow -- or did you go to the trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No, | didn't.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Did you hear from family members
about the trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No, none of us went. We
were all west coast.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Did he call over the phone while
the trial was going on, or even before the trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Did you, besides him informing
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you about what’s going on over the phone, did you talk to anyone else
that would have had any information about the case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Do you -- and | understand

you’re getting it from your brother, who | assume you love -- some

people don't really love their brothers so it's probably a bad assumption.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: I'll just let that go.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Okay, fair. Do you believe he
was treated fairly by the system? Do you believe the Federal
government treated him fairly?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yeah.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. You hesitated. Why is that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Well, just thought ten
years is an awful long time.

MR. SCHWARTZER: It's along time. There’s no question
about that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: He was a young man at
that time.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Has he been released from prison?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yes.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Have you talked to him about his
experience in prison?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Yeah.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. Do you think that would affect

you at all in this case?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: No.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay. And just so the whole jury panel
knows, you are here to determine guilty or not guilty. You're not here to
determine if there is a guilty verdict. If there is a guilty verdict, if you
prove beyond a reasonable doubt, which is our burden, the State’s
burden, you do not determine the prison sentence if there is a prison
sentence. That would be determined by the judge, just so everyone's
clear. That's just a matter whether this individual, Mr. White, did the
crimes or not.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0503: Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay? Does anyone have any
questions regarding that? Okay, I’'m not seeing any hands. Okay, |
appreciate it, Ms. Taylor. Could you pass it to Mr. Oliver?

And, Mr. Oliver, your badge number is 5077

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yes, 507, sir.

MR. SCHWARTZER: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yeah, Barry Oliver.
What's the question [indiscernible]?

MR. SCHWARTZER: Well, it sounds — if you had any
negative interactions with law enforcement outside of, you know, arrests
or —

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 0507: Yeah, Yeah. Usually
when they charged me with assault, it's because | protected myself.
And they always say that -- then they charge me with assault and battery

because they put their hands on me first. And normally, they hang me
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